MANCHESTER UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Tuesday, January 24, 2023 Manchester School Library 4:00 p.m.
Public may attend this meeting via Zoom at https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83839280769 / Meeting ID: 838 3928 0769
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC ~

* In compliance with Government Code 54954.2(a), the Manchester School Board of Education, will, on request make this agenda available in appropriate
alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12132), and the federal rules
and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals who need this agenda in an alternative format or who need a disability-related modification or
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Kristin Larson Balliet, Board Secretary, Manchester Union Elementary School, 19550 s, Hwy
1, Manchester, CA 95459. Telephone (707) 882-2374
AGENDA

*Acronyms used in this agenda:

AB Assembly Bill MCOE Mendocino County Office of Education

AR Administrative Regulations SARC  School Accountability Report Card

BP Board Policy

1.0 Call to order
1.1 Establishment of a quorum
1.2 Pledge to the Flag

2.0 Approval of Agenda ACTION

3.0 Public comment on non-agenda items INFORMATION

Items not on the Agenda may be introduced by members of the audience: however, no discussion or formal action will be taken by the Board at this time.

ANNUAL ORGANIZATION

4.0 Consent Calendar

The following items presented under the consent calendar are considered by the Board to be routine and will be enacted upon by the board in one motion.
There will be no discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes on the motion unless members of the Board, staff or public request specific items
to be discussed and/or removed from the consent calendar. This must be done prior to the approval of the agenda.

4.1 Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board meeting of December 13, 2022

4.2 Payroll and Expenditures

4.3 2nd Quarter Report on Williams Uniform Complaints

4.4 Accept $100 donation from Maxine Stornetta-Smith / Class of 1964

4.5 Accept $6000 donation from Manchester School Alumni Association

4.6 Approval of Mendocino County Investment Reports, October 31, 2022 and November

30, 2022
INFORMATION ITEMS ;
5.0 Communications 3 INFORMATION
5.1 Reminder to Board/Admin staff members to complete Form 700
6.0 REPORTS INFORMATION
6.1 Board:
6.2 Business Manager:
6.3 Staff

Board nf Trustees
Frances Rot_ 17 _ , President
Erin Piper, Dia... vv.ston-Williams



17.3  Report from Closed Session:
18.0  Next agenda items:

Continue district budget development

Board decision to send layoff notices if necessary
Approve Safety Plan

Board Policy review and update

19.0 Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting of the Board
Tuesday, February 14, 2023

Board of Trustees
Frances Rt_n _ s, President
Erin Piper, Di-.... ..'eston-Williams



MANCHESTER UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Tuesday, December 13, 2022 Manchester School Library 4:00 p.m.
Public may attend this meeting via zoom. Please call 882-2374 to obtain the link for zoom,
MINUTES
*Acronyms used in this agenda:
AB Assembly Bill MCOE Mendocino County Office of Education
AR Administrative Regulations MOU Memorandum of Understanding
BP Board Policy MSP  Move, Second, Pass
LCAP  Local Control Accountability Plan RSV Respiratory Syncytial Virus

1.0 Call to order
Board President, Frances Robbings, called the meeting to order 4:02 p.m.

1.1 Oath of Office and Seating of Board members
Frances Robbings, Erin Piper, and Diana Weston Williams took Oath of Office
1.2 Establishment of a quorum

Board attendees: Frances Robings, Erin Piper, Diana Weston Williams
Board absent: N/A

Administration: Kristin Larson Balliet, Elsie Piper

Others present: N/A

1.3 Pledge to the Flag

2.0 Approval of Agenda
MSP Diana, Erin to approve with addition of a brief overview of Board Policy format and structure

by Cindy Gonzalez. Passed 3-0

3.0 Public comment on non-agenda items
None
ANNUAL ORGANIZATION

4.0 Organization and Election of Officers
Superintendent/Principal Larson Balliet will chair item 4.1
4.1 Nominations for, and Election of, Board President
Diana nominated Franny for Board President, seconded by Erin; passed 3-0
The selected Board President will assume his/her duties and chair the remainder of the meeting.
4.2 Nominations for, and Election of, Board Clerk
Diana nominated Erin for Board Clerk, seconded by Franny; passed 3-0
4.3 District Authorized Signatures for the Mendocino County Superintendent of Schools
Board members signed the form for the County Office
4.4 Determination and Approval of 2023 Board Regular meeting dates and times
Meeting dates and times were reviewed. MSP by Erin, Diana, to approve as amended; passed 3-0
4.5 Approval of 2023 Board Activities Calendar
MSP by Erin, Diana, to approve as presented; passed 3-0
4.6 Affirmation of Board Goals
MSP Diana, Erin to approve as presented; passed 3-0

d of ' ‘
rane g o Tsees AGENDAITEM # 4.1

Erin Piper, D~ 3- Jeston-Williams



5.0

4.7 Approve Superintendent/PrincipaI Kristin Larson Balliet as Secretary to the Board

MSP Erin, Diana, to approve as presented; passed 3-0
Consent Calendar

MSP Diana, Erin, to approve as amended (typo in minutes corrected); passed 3-0

5.1 Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board meeting of November 08, 2022

5.2 Payroll and Expenditures

5.3 Approve MOU with Annan Paterson for Counseling Services

5.4 Approve resignation of Michelle Stornetta, Classroom Instructional Aide

INFORMATION ITEMS

6.0 Communications
Cindy Gonzalegshared Manchester Elementary School’s hard copy Board Policy binder, as well as samples of
Board policy, explaining the structure and format, as well as the use of GAMUT, in updating Board Policies.
Board member Diana emphasized the importance of moving Board Policy into digital format and Kristin
noted some of the policies are currently in digital format and new/updated policies will be stored in Google D
going forward.
7.0 REPORTS
7.1 Board: None
7.2 Business Manager: Elsie explained noted MUESD received an audit report with some errors on
the cover page (Board members, Superintendent names out of date). She has reached out to have the errors
amended. There were no findings in the audit.
7.3 Staff: Kristin noted the teacher who had planned to attend could not make the meeting. Students anc
teachers have been working hard throughout the second semester. .7 (-1
7.4 Superintendent / Principal: Kristin shared that the Winter Fair will be Wednesday, 11:05-12:00, and
that guests have been invited to view it via Zoom, due to the many ilinesses in the community. Friday v~
be a modified day. Attendance, county-wide, has been impacted by COVID-19, Flu, and RSV.
ACTION ITEMS
- 8.0 Approval of the ongoing adherence to AB 361 Rules for Board Meetings
'MSP Erin, Diana to approve as presented; passed 3-0
9.0 Approval of the 2022-2023 First Interim Report
Elsie Piper, Business Manager, reviewed the First Interim report and answered questions. MSP, Diana, Erin
to approve as presented; passed 3-0
10.0  Annual Accounting of Developer Fee and Public Disclosure per Government Code 6601 and 6606

Elsie explained this disclosure and the developer fees associated, noting the money can go toward
construction and reconstruction. Diana and Kristin inquired about whether it can be used for playground
resurfacing or fence construction.

PUBLIC HEARING:

11.0

Open: 5:21
Close: 5:25
APPROVAL:

MSP Diana, Erin to approve as presented; passed 3-0
Second Reading: BP & AR 6158: Independent Study

Noting new verbiage had been added by our consultant after the first reading, the Board and Superintenden
decided to table this item while Kristin seeks clarification with regard to the term “substantially
equivalent” in the new version of the Board Policy.

7 Board of Trustees
Frances F 4 gs, President
Erin Piper, C Veston-Williams



12.0

Second Reading: BP & AR 5141.52: Suicide Prevention

MSP Diana, Erin, to approve as presented; passed 3-0

DISCUSSION ITEMS

13.0 Information regarding updated Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) from MCOE inspection of Manchester
Elementary School '

Kristin shared that the inspector from MCOE has provided his FIT report, which superseded our previous
FIT report (done by Kristin and Chris Malik), noting all criteria were met and our updated status is
“EXEMPLARY.”

14.0 Updated Brown Act Virtual Meeting Requirements (AB 2449)

Kristin explained that AB 2449’s primary difference from the pre-pandemic Brown Act rules on Teleconfere
that the teleconference location does not have to be identified on the agenda or accessible to the public. /
is effective January 1, 2023. January 1, 2023, the Brown Act permits teleconferencing under any of the thr
options - traditional Brown Act teleconferencing, AB 361 state of emergency rules, and AB 2440, individual
member rules.

15.0 _ First Reading: Updated BP & AR # 5141.21: Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions
Kristin explained that the key component of this updated BP and AR is the specific language pertaining to
Naloxone (Narcan) to treat those experiencing opioid overdose

16.0 _ Transportation Update
Kristin shared that the bus has been repaired and is back, although, due to employee illness, it was not
operational over the past several days. The van is old, has many issues, and needs to be replaced; Kristin a
Elsie will be working on that. Supply chain issues have caused delays for other districts who are currently
purchasing vans.

17.0  Update: In Person Return to Instruction Plan
Kristin noted this is the plan that has been previously reviewed with the Board and School Site Council,
earlier in the year. Links to public health agency information allows for the plan to remain current while
information and guidance pertaining to COVID-19 changes.

18.0___Next agenda items: ,

January Board meeting moved from January 10th to January 17th, to allow for Board member availability
® Discuss development of District Calendar
e Discuss Attendance - measuring and status
® Arts, Materials Block Grant Plan
19.0  Adiournment

MSP Erin, Diana to adjourn at 5:50; passed 3-0

Respectfully Submitte(:%j”//ﬁ A@v@g@q/\,@/ﬂnn & ﬁ(//(ﬂ/‘é

Next Regular Meeting of the Board
Tuesday, January 10, 2023

Boar~ ~f Trustees
Frances f_ 5 _ gs, President
Erin Piper, Diaiia Weston-Williams



Cash Transaction Detail

Fiscal07a

FAY RoLC

76 - WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH Fiscal Year 2022/23

Running
JE# Description Debits Credits Balance
**Balance Forward 3,180.6
12/05/22 GJ23-00002 FUND 76 INTEREST TO FUND 01 303.31 2,877.30
12/05/22 GJ23-00003 DENTAL VISION TO FUND 01 » 5,658.49 2,781.19-
12/09/22 CT23-00491 20221209-REG 2,519.89 5,301.08-
12/09/22 PR23-00028 20221209-REG 13,124.05 8,811.37 988.40-
12/09/22 PR23-00029 20221209-REG 203.21 1,191.61-
12/13/22 PR23-00031 20221213-MAN 791.48 1,983.09-
12/15/22 CT23-00512 20221215-REG 17,810.30 19,793.39-
12/15/22 PR23-00032 20221215-REG 54,703.26 23,915.17 10,994.70
12/15/22 PR23-00033 20221215-REG 1,128.14 9,866.56
Total for 12/2022 67,827.31 61,141.36
Net Change 6,685.95
Recap by Resource
Rsrc-PY Bal Forward Debit Credit Ending Bal Resource Description
- 2,877.30 67,827.31 60,838.05 9,866.56
0000-0 303.31 303.31 .00 NO REPORTING REQUIRENM
3,180.61 67,827.31 61,141.36 9,866.56

Selection See last page for selection criteria ESCAPE

Page 6 of 7

042 - Manchester Union Elementary 6 Generated for Elsie Piper ﬁg@mﬁi&wﬂ.m‘w # L‘\, L
. AL 1TE .



Wd.vT €202 ) uer ‘(¥3did3) Jedid 8is|g Joj pejessuss Aiejuswa|3 uoupn Jeysayouey - zpo

‘panoldde aq syoayy Buipadsid
_ U3 JBY) papusLIWODal s1}| "S88)sNI Jo pleog 84} Jo Uogezuoyne pue Aoljod S1oUIsI By} Lim 80UBpJod2e Ul panss| uaaq aAeY s30ayD Buipeoeud ay |

S3Iddns
Al 1SNJ NY1d AY3IND H3IANA SNg 0000-009€-0000-100-0085-0-0¥20-10
JIS73 "Y3dId  €202/ZL/L0  95L00000-HOA
88'€S. zL1L98 8NIZY HLTVIH'3DVI N I3S31a 0000-0009-0000-000-008S-0-0000-29
0088 813X HLIVIH'IDOVITINI3S31a 0000-009€-0000-100-0025-0-0%20-10
00°00L 8WISY HLTYIH'39VITIN'13S31a 0000-009€-0000-100-00€7-0-020-L0
[Tl 8NIZY HLTYIH'39VI TN 13S31a 0000-0022-0000-100-0085-0-0000-L0
1672 8NIZY HLTV3H'39V3IWI3S31a 0000-00£2-0000~100-0085-0-0000-10
YHNYT'NIMYE  €202/ZL/L0  SS100000-HOA
0L'6¥C AYVNNY 0000-0000-0000-000-+156-0-0000-10
NV1d 30IAH3S NOISIA  £202/21/L0 92.0S.
00's2. 9¢800€C ¥3FWNN WILSAS 0000-0} 18-0000-+00-0085-0-0000-10
334 'O08d ¥3LYM ONIMNINAINLLY
/a8 TOYLNOD "SI HILVM ILVIS £202/Z4/10 §2L06.
L9'e8y Y38N3030d 0000-0028-0000-100-0%55-01 L8O-1.0 _
"ONI SLITTIIM 40 S3LSYM A0S £202/21/L0 ¥2.0S.
00'Sy 0s'cl dOHSHHOM 0000-002£-0000-100-0085-0-0000-10
0S°LE dOHSMYOM 0000-00.£2-0000-100-0085-0-0000-10
3DIAYIS T¥VDIT 39371100 B TO0OHIS  £202/ZL/L0 £2.0S.
00'95¢'e S3HONNT 8 Xv3Hg Y3E0.LO0 0000-00.E-0000-+00-0024-0-0LES-E} _
HOS HOIH "NN LNIOr YNIYY LNIOd  £20Z/21L/10 2eLo ™~
810l . 438W3030d 0000-0028-0000-100-0155-0-0000-10
. 3%9d £202/2410 122052
88'zZl L9 LOVHLNOD 3DIAYIS 0000-0004-01 1 L-L00-0085-0-0000-10
€v'8l LOVHELNOD 3DIAH3S 0000-0022-0000-100-0085-0-0000-10
Loey LOVHLNOD 3DIAY3S 0000-00£2-0000-100-0085-0-0000-L0
ONI VO NY3HL HON
SNOILNT0S LNIWND0A YHIOOAN £202/Z1/10 02.0S.
00'szZ S.Z1000W Al ALITIOY4 0000-00.£€-0000-}+00-0085-0-0LES-EL
HLIV3H TVANIANOYIANT  €202/Z1/10 6LL0SL
G8'G9G°L AYVNNVI 0000-0000-0000-000-¥1S6-0-0000-40
‘dIMVD 40 NV1d TVAN3A Y113a  £202/2L/10 8120G.
66'29 334 ONIMOLINOW 0000-01 18-0000-L00-0085-0-0000-10
ONI ALIMNO3S AITIVA d33a €202/21/10 L1205
19°¢8 ONITIE 22 LI 2} 0000-0028-0000-100-€065-0-0000-10
1eLY €20z/ZL/L0 91L206.
00°0S 1831 ¥31VM 0000-01 1.8-0000-100-0085-0-0000- 10
SAHOLVHORYT IVOILATYNY VHATY  £202/21/10 S1L20S.L
junowy junowy juswiwon 1S10-ONN4-1VO9-HOS-Lrg0-A-0S3¥-a4 ajeq JaquinN

pasuadxgy

329y 40 18pJQ ayj o3 Aeq IEI:T1E) }osyn

€202/2L/10 P23ea S}23YD

Hoday pieog

RINLIANT
/X7 pZiAedbay



Wd.v'g €202 Z) uer (43did3) Jedid ais|3 10} psjessus Kiejuawia|3 uojun Jaysayouei - Z¥0

‘pencidde aq . .yD Buipsosid

14v9S3 U} JeU) POPUSLULLIOOS) S1}| "S83)SNJL JO PJEOg 8U) JO UojeZIIoyNe pue Ad1jod S1OUISI BY) U)im S0UBPIOIDE Ul PaNss| Uasq aney SH08YD Bujpeoa.d ayL
|
o
]
£6°€8L'L (3unowy 323y9) 32N
00’ Aungert xeL predun ssa7
£6°€8L'L 143 S)08yQ Jo JaquinN [BjOL
2cLL9S L (wleay) IONVHNSNI-4T3S 19
' 00'18S'€ 4 NIATY TVIOAdS VIH3134vO €l
L2 Ly9'e [43 aNN4 TvH3aANIO 10
AR junowy pasuadx3 juno9 %9849 uonduosag pung
deoay pung
£6'€8L°L 142 S)93Q 0 JaquinN [ej0L
S3ddnNs
1208 96'8Y 1SNO NY1d AYIND ¥3IAIKMA SNE 0000-0028-0000-100-00E¥-0-212€-10 95100000-HOA
Junowy Junowy JuewwIo 1SIG-ONN4-TYO9-HOS-LrE0-A-0S -0 ejeq laquinN
NEETIT) pesuadxg }o JapiQ ayj 0} Aed 398Yo NEET)

£202/21/10 P3jeq s1234d

1oday pieogd pzlAedbay



Wdip-¢ £cU¢ ¢l UBT "(H3dId3) 18did 8is|3 1o} pejelsuas) Aiejuswalg uojun Jsysaysue - Zvo

‘panaidde aq syoayy Buipedsid
St} 38U} PSPUSLLILIODAI S} 'S83}SNJL JO pJEOg BY} 4O UoHEZIIOUINE puE ADIj0d SIOLISIA BY) Uiim 3OUBPJOIDE UI panssi Usaq aAey syoayD Buipaoald ay )

£8°8pY°L (lunowy %o8y9) JoN
00’ Auiqer xe) predun sse1
£8'8YY'L L S)408YQ Jo Jequinp |ejoL
22'599 b (weay) 3ONVHNSNI-413S L9
G2'.69'y z N3AIY TVIO3dS VIMILIAVD el
9£'980'C 14 ANNd TYH3ENID 10
junowy pasuadxg Junog y¥oaymn uonduosaqg pung
deoay pung
£8'8¥Y°L L $}9349 o Jaquinp [ejo \
96'88 96'8Y FOVITW S3ITddNS 0000-0028-0000-100-00E4-0-212€-1L0 <
0021 JOVATN S3INddNS 0000-0022-0000-100-0025-0-0000-10
00'82 JOVITIN S31TddNS 0000-0022-0000-100-002S-0-0000-10
3173 "Y3dId  2202/22/2)  $S100000-HOA
00°05 91/21-02/0L SIHONNT IOV TN 0000-00£-0000-100-0025-0-0LES-E}
MOIM ‘NOLYVE 2202/22/2L  €5L00000-HOA
22'599 8WI3Y HLTv3H 0000-0009-0000-000-008S-0-0000-.9
SIAV ‘NOSYIANY 2202/22/ZL 25100000-HOA
£1°098 S3I7ddNS LNIVIN 0000-01 18-0000-100-00€+-0-0000-1.0
SIVIM3LYN ONIQINEG ISSOY  2202/22/2)L 8666¥.
STAVAZ R4 HONNT 8 Mv348 Ld3S 9NV 0000-00.£-0000-100-00L-0-0LES-E L
HOS HOIH "NN-LNIOr YNIYVY LNIOd  2202/22/2) L666YL
00'6.6 ONITISNNOD 0000-04 L€-0L L L-L00-0085-0-V12E-10
NVNNY ‘NOSY3Llvd 220z/22/Z) 96667,
L2291 61'68 $317ddNS SSV1O 0000-000L-01 1 L-L00-00E+-0-001 110
8LZ.L S317ddNS VIAOLSND 0000-00Z8-0000-00-00€-0-0000-10
OT1SNOILNTOS SSANISNG dA0  2202/2Z/2) S666Y.
junowy junowy juswiwon 1S13-ONN4-1V09-HOS-LIr80-A-0S3¥-a4 °leQ 4squinN
PEETV) pesuadxzg 40 18pJQ ayj 03 Aed ¥osyn ooy

€202/2Z/ZL pPajeq s¥o3yo

Moday pieog pzlAegbay'



Wdv:Zz €202 1 uer (d3did3) Jadid ais|3 o} pajessuan Aieyuswia|g uoiun Jeysaysue| - 20

‘panoidde aq syoay) buipeoeud
_ 3y} 1BY} PSPUSWILLODAL S| 'S83ISNIL JO pJeog 8} JO UOHBZLIOYINE pue Aoljod S,10LISIQ BU} Y)im 8OUBPIOIDE Ul panss| uaaq aAey syoey) Buipasaid ay|

S5'8E9'Y (runowy ¥o8ys) 3eN
00’ Anger xe) predun sse7
G5'8£9'y . L $408Y0 40 JaquInN [ejoL
§G'BEY'Y L ANNd VHINTD L0
junowy pasuadxg juno9 %o9yon uonduasaqg pung
deoay puny
55°'8€9'Y L $09YD J0 JaquInN [e30L : N_
00°G¥ 05°€l dOHSMHOM LOV NMOXE 0000-002.£-0000-+00-0085-0-0000-10 !
05°LE dOHSYHOM L0V NMO¥E 0000-00.2-0000-100-0085-0-0000-10
30IAY3S T¥DI1 I93T100 % TOOHOS  220T/SLiEh L8Y6YL
09'v¢ $31ddNS 0000-0004-01 } L-100-00€¥-0-001 1-10
_ NILSIHYM ‘NOSYHY1 2202/51/2) 98y6Y.L
0018 oe've ONILNIYJYIONI4 0000-002£-0000-100-0085-0-0000-1+0
0,95 ONILNIMdHIONI4 0000-00£2-0000-100-0085-0-0000-}+0
LINN ONIYSIHSYO/301440 ON
JILNNODOV 3DILSNP 40 LNINLHYL3IA 2202/5L/2h G8v6Y.L
5629 334 ONIYOLINOW 0000-04 18-0000-100-0085-0-0000-10
ONI ALMNO3S ASTIVA 4330 2202/SLiT) y8yey.L
00°G.€ NOILO3dSNI AVA S¥ 0000-009€-0000-100-0085-0-0720-10
AY3S HOIW TG0 ST138 311V 2202/5LEh £8Y6Y.L
000007 JYVYHSTTIYHL 0000-0004-0L L 1-100-0085-0-28}€-10
_ "ONI ‘AD3LddY 2202/5L/Z) Z8Y6YL
000§ 1S31 ¥31VYM 0000-01 18-0000-}00-0085-0-0000-+0
SIHOLVHO8Y1 IVOLLATYNY VHJ Y 2202/54/2) | 8Y6PL
junowy junowy juswiwio) L1S10-ONN4-1V09-HOS-Lra0-A-0S3y-ad oed 48quinN
pasuadxgy 40 JaplQ 8y} 0} Aed ¥oayo ¥o8y9o

NEETIT)

2202/SLIZL pajeq S»O3Ud

Hoday pieog . pziAedbay



SERVICE EXCELLENCE .10 TEAMWORK

Williams Settlement Legislation
Quarterly Uniform Complaints Procedure Reporting Form
2022-23

District Name: V\V\V\ &V\f@—‘rfr‘ A (N E?‘fww o "7]\/'\-,/ 6(/{/\ od b‘%“'ﬁ
Person Completing this Form YA~ | & L L&\V‘é&‘f\ Ball 24

Title: émx\?@r\‘m\—cm//if:m+ / Privie | \)Dé;‘

This report is being submitted for the following quarter (please check one):

Quarter Reporting Period Report Due To MCOE
(1 Quarter #1 July 1, 2022 - September 30,2022 October 14,2022
5 Quarter #2 | October1,2022 - December 31,2022 | January 13, 2023
(0 Quarter #3 January 1, 2023 - March 31,2023 April 14,2023
[0 Quarter #4 | April 1,2023 - June 30,2023 July 14,2023

Check which applies:
J No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

LComplaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above.
The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of the complaint.

Total No. of No. of Complaints | No.of Unresolved

Type of Complaint Complaints Resolved Complaints

Textbooks and Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancies or Mis-assignments

Facility Conditions

SNy

TOTALS:

_ 7
Superintendent’s Name: (r/ 1 {jh\/\ LMWQOW %/\ \\ (. _(,

. ¥ ' J
Superintendents Signature: L’{A A (,,/2%% /&Qﬁuwz(%

Forwarded a copy of this completed report to
Veronica Bazor, vbazor@mcoe.us

L AGENDAITEM # _4.5



‘V'N “jueg aseyD uebiowdr

. O 3SVHD |
50 00l 3 [ S00PS WTY AR TN |
a5/ kel

W @ SVl

AGENDA ITEM # Lt .t

_12-



o ; ) . 90-7758/321
IR =]/ 202 13
Date

Peeate Manchecter Vaion Elem, Sohool Dt | $ Ci—
MM/J /M/Léa [lﬁ/ﬁ?) - Dollars @ Security

Defalls on
Redwood Credit Union )
P.O. Box 6104
Santa Rosa, CA 95406 ~
A redwoodcu.org .
For. I - - W

fartand Clarke

AGENDA ITEM # H ©



Nd eSS T/T/TT Wil uoindaxy T 9388 IVILNIAIINOD - UswWazeuBiN © IS|PUBY)

=
S8

AGENDA ITEM #

T (%8'92) N (s4p) Mumep %T'0 |usodaq awnL
+S S-v v-€ €-C -1 1-¢ §-ST STU-0 X

% . %L 0 —&u,_
(%16 v %e %T'T m& VA Asuow
(%°€) YOV = %0l . %9'T -»ma:m
%L'TT used
%S1T
%0t T 3je40d40)
1
%ST %Y Adualdy M
e (96£°09) VY
%S'6C
(d'8S) ALITVND LIA3Wd NOILNEIYLSIA ALINLYIN NOILYDOTIV ¥0L133S
%S'€8 |1ejol T0€'9LL'9EY 92S'T0TCTY anjbA 3500 SIAET'T 34171 98edany
%’ BN ASUOIA Auns njAal VEL'LBT'LEY 6T8'LLSTTY an|bp yoog
®LT 31HEN O Ainseai] snyha. i SIAEZ'T Ajlnie [euld adesany
%9°'C 50ssy a8eS10 |euolieN |etapad 6IEBTY'6EY 868TLY' VTV 4bd
%e's sueg Ueo] SWOH [eJapad am/uod TeY/+VV Buney ApoON/d'8S 28eaNY
%0°'L dion a8e81io\ ueO] SWOH |ei3pad 01505% ' L19'96¢€ pauln3 awoxu] 9%99°'€ LA 1934B N 98euany
|es3p
. TL9'vESELY 9t8°209'66€ an[oA 334D [PIOL
oo L A mm. £ cmm. 76£'€99'CTY 90L‘€65'86€ an|pA 33440 %ET'T uodno) afesaAy
#EvL P u. ysuassAl AHEEY _83 zz/1e/oT 40 S8 Tz/og/6 jo se .
%S'EE $3)B1S PaHUN JO JUSWUIBN0D sanjep pu3 sanjep ‘3og ; , 8T'T uoneing payipoN adelany
SHINSSI dOL AYVINIAINS INNODJJY SJ11SI¥3LDVHVYHI 01104140d
7z0zZ ‘I€ 4290120 Jo sy , 9000L# 3UN022Y

Arewwing oijojuiod . palepijosuo) AJuno) ouopusN




sajjdwon 41v1 Aq unowe panjwisd wnwixep
pung [eniniy 4ad Xew %0T Spund jeninpy

Ui Xew 9%0¢ ‘pund [eniniy 1axely Asuol Jad Xew %0z ‘spund [enin|A pue spuny [enInjy 319x4ely ASUo paulquwod xew %0z
‘uoljjiw 00S$< INNY YHM spuny jeninu 19yJew Asuow SuiBeuew soualiadxa sieah

S < Ylim uonjesisidal D35 woly 3dwaxs Jo paJalsidal JasiApe Juawisanul ue paulelay (1) 10 'SOYSYN om) Aq Suizel IsayYs8iH (1)

saijdwoy

*BLIB1LD BUIMO||04 Y3 4O JYYIB 133W PUB OpET 4O 10V Auedwo) Juswisanul Japun 735 yum passysiSay -

‘puoq A1auns e 4o ‘yipaud Jo $19119] ‘U013BZ||BIDIR||02IBAOD ‘O3 Pa3ILWI| 30U INg
‘Buipnjoul JuswadueyuS }ipPaId spim-wesSold BABY ISNW s81314N23s 9y} uayj ‘uonelodlod Ajiqel| pajiwi) Jo ‘4snuy ‘uoljesod.iod

asodund [epaads e se 's' ay3 uyiim paziuesio S1JBNSSI 3Y3 4| {UOJ||IW DOSS SO SSBIXD U] SIBSSE YIIM *S'( 3y3 ul Supeuado
pue pazjuedio uojjesodlod e sf Janss| ‘AjLniew xew shep £z ‘4anss|iad Xew %5 ‘Xew %Qp ‘Aue 41 ‘suonesijqo wual-Suo|
104 SOYSYN om3 Aq Jay8iy 4o AioSsjed Sunes V., PUB ISU0I3EBI|qO WIS)-1I0YS 10} SOYSYN OM]} Aq Jaysiy 1o AsoZa3es Sunes WIV.

Ayunjew xew sAep pgT ‘uanss) 1ad xew %S ‘Xew %0y ‘suopesiqo 199p WJ33-3u0] 10} SOYSYN

sajjdwo)

saljdwo;
Hawos om3 Aq Jaysiy Jo A1o8a3e0 Sunel uV. PUB {SUONE31|q0 3G3p WUS)-HOoYS J0) SOYSYN OM3 Aq Jaysiy Jo Aso8a3en Sune. WJI°Y.
. Janss| Jad xew %5 ‘ql/ao paziessie|jod
sajdwoy '8 3104 PAUIqUIOI XBW %07 ‘MB]| BIUIOH|BD 1M 30UBPIOIIE Uj S3I}INDAS Yum pazijesale||0d Ajjny ale yajym syunowe pasnsuj

40 $53X3 U} suojun 3ipaud Jo ‘sueoj pue s3ujnes ‘syueq pasalieyd AjjeJapa; o a1e3s uj ysodag 40 sa3edyIa) a|qepnodaN-uoN

sayduio? Janss| Jad xew 9%g Q1/aD pazi|eJaie)jod B 1Q4 PAUIGWOD XewW %0z ‘Hia4 Japun paJanod WnWixew o3 pajywi| si uolnysu; Jad
4 nowe 3y ‘suolun 3ipaJd 4o ‘sueo| pue sBulAes ‘syueq pasaeyd Ajj1apay o 33e3s ut usodaq jo sa3ed141143) 3|qeiIoTaN-uoN

sajjdwio) (Syv@D Buipnjous ysodaq Jo saieayia) 2|qeIROSAN PAUIGLIOD) XeW %0E

sayduwion Janss| Jad Xew %S {(Syyad Suipnjaui) Xew %og ‘suoi3esi|qo 1qap wus3-Hoys 1o}

4 SOYSHN om3 Aq Jaysiy Jo Aloazed Bupzed , T-y,, Jo/pue ‘suoiiesl|qo wia3-8uo| Joj SOUSHN oMy Aq Jaysly Jo Aiogsies Suned v,

‘ 359/A0uaBy |eJapa4 Jo Ainsealy ‘' S| Janss) ay) aJaym

saljdwo) Ajunaas a8eSuo Aue uo uoneyw| Jansst oN *Janss} Ayunass aedLo| |ejosawWwo) Jo paxdeg 18ssy ul Janss| Jad xew %5

H ?m:_sum‘m Pa)oeg-1assy pue ysno.y-sseq a8e810|A pauiquiod) Xew %0z ‘SOYSYN om3 Aq Je33aq Jo AioSa3es Suiel WYV,

sanduwo 'S'N 3Y3 uiym Supielado pue azels Aue 1o ' ayy Ag pasuady| suoiniiisus Aloyisodap Aq 4o 's'n uiyum

oo Supjesado pue pazjuesio suopjelodiod Aq panss| ‘Janss) Jad xew %g ‘xew %0E ‘SOYSHUN om3 Aq Janiaq Jo AloSaies Supel WV

"Blliojije] 0} UClIPPE Ul S31EYS 617 J3Y30 a3 JO Aue jo Ajloyine Jo ‘Aouale ‘pieoq ‘Juswiedsp e Aq Jo ajess e Aq pajessado

sandwo 40 ‘p3jjo.uoa ‘paumo Apiadoud Supnpoid-anuanal e W04 sanuaAal 3y jo 1no Aja|os ajqeded spuoq Buipnjour ‘ejuioed

lauies 03 UoRiIppe Ul s23e1s Y J3LI0 8y} Jo Aue o Suonesijqo ‘ejuloyie) Jo ajelg ay1 ujyum Aouase |eao| Aue pue ‘ejuioyled

40 31835 3y} ‘Auno) ayy Jo suonesijqo apnjou| lianss| Jad XeW %G Xew %0E ‘OYSYHN e Aq s8yB1y Jo AtoSaies Buzes v,

sayduion ‘ ~ gavido 9

’ ‘Qygl Aq panss; suoiesqo pajeulpiognsun 14anss) Jad Xew %0T ‘XeW %0E ‘SOYSYN OMm} Aq Jay8iy Jo AsoSa3e Supes VY.

$9511dJ33U3 paJosuods-1uaWUIAA0S S N 10 salouase |edapay

saldwoy Aq 3sa133u) puk [edipuid o3 se paajuesens AlIny 10 Aq panss| asoyy Suipn|ou ‘syuswinasu Jay3o Jo ‘suopedionued ‘suonjesijqo

mm_k_&mEm paJosuods-juswuianos *s'n 1o sappuade |e4apad sa131undas Auale ajqe|jed xew %0z ‘aanssy Aduady Jad xew 90¢

sajjdwo) 3s9.33ul pue [ediduld jo JuswAed ayy Joy paSpajd aue ‘s 343 J0 1paJd pue yiled |In4 ‘uoljeliwij oN
uBwwo)

piepueis
JUBWa1DYS 33upljdwos syy3 bupnpoid pup

paiepijosuo) oupopualy 4o AJuno)

(d1v1) pun4 3uswisanu| Adualy |eao

spun4
[ENINIA 33)JB | ABUOI pue spung [enini|

Jaded |epIaWWoO)

saoueydandy saxueg

(aL1/ad ?jqenosau
-UoN) syisodag awi | pazijesaie||o)

(aL/as sjqenosau
-UoN) sysodaq awiy] painsu| Jja4

(s¥vap)
BJINIBS JUBWAdE| JsodaQ 0 3Rl

(aoN) usodaq jo seyeayiia) ajqernodan

S3IHINI3S y8nouy|-ssed agesiion
pue (sgy) sa114ndas payoeg-jassy

S9JON WU wnipaj aies0dio)

$31314N23S |edidiuniy

suoyjesi|qo jeuoijeuesdns

se1oualdy |esapa4

salnseal] 's'n

AloSa3en

$32s50 bujyiodau Jof uoizowiofu; 33040220 apino.d 03 3uayj) uo sajjas Jajpupyy Juayld Aq Aljpuia3uj paboupw s13ssp pup Juawaboupyy 195y 43jpuby) Aq paboubw $33550 Jo UOIDPIjOSUOS b S| Oljof1i0d Syl

220z ‘T€ 42q03120 Jo sy
ddueljdwo) jo Juawalels

-15-



saydwo) AJINIBW WNWIXBW SIBBA §
Adgjod siy3 uj payioads 3sIMIaYy10

ssajun Jo ‘spuny [en3nuwl 1a3iew A3uow pue ‘s|euoieueldns ‘sd|97 SaliNI3s JUBWILISA0SD SN 104 1da2x3 ‘4anss} Jad Xew %5
*35U2}3p |BUOIIBU INO U} Pasn jou

suodeam Jo ‘swiealy ‘sanpoad 09eG0) JO JINJIBINUEL BY] LU0 SINUBARL JIBY} 4O uoiod JuedluSis e 3A1323. JeY) S3)3iuB Ul
paSelnoasip aJe SjUsWISaAU| "S3211oe4d Joqe| 4By pue punos Ajjeluatuuciaua 3a110e.d 1BY3 S3I33UB 3S0U) SB |[aM Se ‘UOl1ejudlio
|enxas 10 ‘Ayjiqesip '33e ‘304 ‘X3S JO ssa|pJedau sysil Jo Ayjenba Joddns Jey3 sanijus ul pa8elnoous ale SJUBWISIAU|

saljdwo)
sajdwo)

$9))14N22s pajeulwoudp Adua.ind udiaJo4 ‘Bulpus| S31HINDAS ‘s3UuaaRJdy aseydinday 9sIaAay ‘UIBIBW UO S313INI3S

Suj|es 4o Suiseydung ‘s3ed 3521931 JO UCIIIBUIP 34NNy a3 Uo Suiie|naads Jo asodind 3]s 23 10} s313LINJ3S Fuipel L ‘paniwiad

sajjdwo) aJe AJLINIEW 03 PJBY 4t [ENJITE 153J93U BAIIRS3U 10 0432 Ul }|NS3I p|No2 18y} JUBWUIBA0D ‘SN Y3 Ag padoeq Sa13IINIas
‘970z ‘T Adenuer 8uj33asuns uoisiaod e Japun ‘Ajlinjew 031 p|3y 4 [BNJIJE }s8433U} 0497 {(siosiauadns jo pieog ayi Aq panoidde

ssajun) sieaA § ueyy Ja8uo| AjnieW YUM S3131IN03S ‘sd3s AjUo-153J33ul panLiap 98e31ow ‘sajou 8uel ‘Sia3e0|) 3SIBAU]

saydwo) J3SIAPE JuBW3SaAUL Aq pasn 0N ‘Pazi|ela1e||od %0t ‘Ajanjew xew Jedh T ‘uoneywl| oN
| p q pazy| I |

saljdwo)

Ajdniew wWnuwixep

19NSS| JBd WNWIXEN

SUJBIU0Y) [BIUWILOIIAUT PUE [B0S

paNgIyoid

syuswaaldy aseydinday

{d197) 100d JUBWISBAU| JUBLUUIBAOD [BD0T]

-16-



Wd VE'SS'T T20T/Z/TT :3WiL uoiandaxgy

€ 98ed

IVILNIAIINOD - JualaBeue 1assy Jajpuey)

£8°0 VWY (9L°€8L'8YT)  8L88Y°T %0L'Y OT'8ET'SH0'Y %520 £202/8/6 30 %SZ'0
580 WV /eRY %260 PEVSEI68'E £€'96 ST'TOV'SHO'Y snowep 00°000°550% 2ONJWIHA  SMIVILETE
£8°0 vvv AOO.NﬁN.wv.S 95°S62'T %YVLY 00°9S.866°E %9¢C°0 €20Z/8/62hA %220
S8°0 +VV /eeY %160 00'¥S0S8'E 9296 00°'8t9566'€E 02Z0Z/t1/60 00°000°000‘v 210N 8244 8[91IEETE
6.0 VWY (Z£952'69T)  96vTT %SLy 08'99€'€28% %670 £202/v2/8 310 %520
180 WV /Ry %OT'T 80°0E9'ES9"Y 796 05'896'8T8 snoLiep 00°000'5Z8"% BIONJWIHY  ZAIVALETE
LL°0 VWY (L009S'SET)  TTTILT %ILY LV'9T8'266'€ %LT0 £202/1/8 30 %20
6L°0 WV /eeY  %T60 00'957298'€ 9596 00'0v9'T66'€ 0202/21/80 00°000°000% 310N 834 PAETIEETE
920 VW (08'T€0'7) (999201 %8Ly 08'v22'666' %€9'T £207/41/8 9A %9'T
6L°0 YV /eRY %690 00'€6T226'C (516 00'070°966° 6T02/60/80 00°000°000°E 2IONEIHS  SHINIEETE
89°0 VW (86TESTOL)  S9'829°2 %897 TV 8TELY'S %zE0 £202/0T/L 3nA %520
690 YV /ey %080 EV'SSYTLE'S 2026 SL'875'L9v'E 0202/80/.0 00°000°52"€ 3ONVANS  79S09SETE
¥9°0 YW (09200'68) 851987 %65y OV'PT6'L62'E %SE0 £202/92/9 3nQ %570
590 YV /BRY  %9.°0 08'906'802'€ VL6 00'795°062°€ 0202/v2/90 00'000°00€'E 9IONJDWIHA  ¥SIVILETE
£9'0 YW (Z7600'%Y)  8ST9E'ST %59'Y TTYITB6Y' %68'T €202/92/99N0 %LL°T
$9'0 YV /eRY %850 00'S0T¥SH'Z 9186 00'52£88Y°C 6102/12/90 00'000°005' 9ION @41 ZNSHIEETE
650 UN  (LTv09%h)  SE0S0'ET %sLy 25'596°TSL°2 %00'C £202/6/9 3N %STT'Z
190 WY /Ry %90 STT9E'20L' Sv'86 00'SE0'E9L°C 6102/01/90 00°000°0522 NONEIHI  EOVEBEETE
650 YWV (00V9620T)  £9°99.% %z6'y 00°00'666°€ %eE0 £202/8/9 3NQ %€°0
09°0 WV /eRY %760 00'9EYT68'E 67L6 00°000°266°€ 0202/20/90 00°000°000°% 20NE44  TBOTIEETE
550 VWY (8E'6v9'0L)  TLl9g'€ %097 £7°90£'800°€ %SE0 £202/22/S 3nA %570
950 AV / ey %0L0 S0'LS9'LL6'T £9°26 0S'6T8'0V0'E 0202/02/50 00°000°050°€ 2ONVANS  EDVO9SETE
050 VWY (ELTI9€9)  00°00S'S %g9'y £1'98'666' %60 £202/5/5 3N %SLE0
150 YV /eRY  %69°0 00'SLT'9E6° (816 00'07L'866' 0202/50/0 00°000°000°€ 9ONJIWIHS  9NIVILELE
970 YWV (8TLEE'T8)  97'ssy %Sy 60°02Z'SET'Y %9E°0 £202/02/ 30 %SLE0
7o WY /eRY %860 18'788'EST'Y 8086 05'TEL'9ET'Y snoep 00°000'5E2"Y 2ONIWIH  SDIVILETE
€0 YN (06'9YE'ST)  0S'/89°TT %3b'y 06'60T'S00°E %ee £202/0T/€ @A %SL°2
9€'0 +YV /Ry %TLD 00'€9.°T86° 6666 00'021°250°E 6102/82/50 00°000°000°E ONEIHI  6OMAVOETE
0£0 YW ([8T6.T)  ee8sy's %ISY L8'€66'666' %Sy'T £202/12/7 310 %St°T
€0 YV /Ry %0L0 00'2022L6' L0°66 00°076'666°Z 0202/v1/20 00°000°000°€ 20N )4 OMNIIEETE
0 VWY (65°588') 058122 %v6'E 6€'882'866' %av'e 2202/6/2T 3na %SL8'T
10 WV /Ry %0 00°E07€66° 866 00'S£0°TE6' snoep 00'000°000°€ 2ONGIH  SYETSEETE

AJNIDY

zzoz ‘I€ 4290300 Jo sy
1loday s8uipjoH

90004# 1UNnod2y

paiepijosuo) A3uno) ouldopua

217-



WNd pE:8ST

'Z/TT -9Wi] Uo;INIAX3 PALED TVILNIAIINOD - JUSWaBRUBA ¥ Ypueyd

00°0 N 000 00°0 %00°0 TLE8SBTLIGY v/N 7L €85'8TL6Y yse) je3oL

000 UN/YUN  %ULTT ZL'€85'82L'6Y 7L €8S'82L'6Y

000 UN 000 000 %00°0 T1'S86'6TE 6 %00°0 i

000 UN/YN  %V9'TT 11'S86'6TE'6Y 00T T1'S86'6TE'6Y snouep 11°S86'6TE'6Y 3uno2Y jueg ysodag BuppPayd T$¥D3IHI06

000 UN 000 00'0 %00°0 19'865'801 oo

000 UN/YN %010 19865801 00T 19°865'80% SNOLEA 19°865'80Y 3UNE2JY Ysed |eIpoisnD Ysed 00$HSYI06

HSYD

S6°0 vVv (£9°sS6°LYT'E) Ty E€T0EST %99't £6°028°0L9°L6 %€6°0 00°000°0TL'L6 Aauady [e10L

86°0 +VY /BRY  %SE'TT 06'%98'72V'v6 0L'695'665°L6

9E'C A (69°50.88T) 8L°LLT'69 %L 69'ST8'T66Y %L6'T S707/6/S N0 %6'C

[4%4 +yv /eey  %ST'T 00°0TT'€08"Y 9096 00°0S2'066' 7207/€0/50 00°000°000°S 310N 9244 GHMNIEETE

0T’z VY (TL EVT'TSE) SL'896°LT %S9t TLEV0'066Y %TTT §202/9/1 @nA %S¢T'T

61°C +yv/eey  %0T'T 00°0068€9‘Y 8.6 00'TLE'986'Y SNOLEA 00°000°000'S 310N €244 8SMNIEETE

90t vvv (9T"£SL SPT) 8LLLT'L %S9't 9T'SYL'866'T %EO'T ¥20z7/0T/21 and %1

A4 +YV /eeY  %vy0 00°'8867S8'T 5976 00°0YZ'866'T 1202/12/TT 00°000°000°Z 910N gTH4 OY4OVOETE

9L'T UN (sv'559°6) 19°9T¥'0C %EY'Y SYTYS'E6Y'E %8y v ¥202/€T/6 @nA %SLE'Y

L8'T +YV /BeY  %E8'0 00'988'€8Y'E ¥5°66 00°0TZ'E6Y'E 7202/92/60 00°000°00S‘€ 910N g1H4 EDAAXEETE

67T vvv (zg'ss0'101) 18°2€8 %65 €9°L0L'V¥8'T %970 ¥202/9¢/T 3n0 %SC°0

€T +vy/eey  %Iv0 TETSYEVLT 15'v6 08'SEE'PY8'T 1202/22/20 00°000'S¥8‘T 310N 8244 LZYWNIEETE

LO'T vvv (80°Z€8'TET) '096'C %Y9'y 81°'956'868°C %820 €702/¥/7T ®nA %ST'0

60T +VV /B_Y %590 Ov'¥2T'99LC 8€'S6 00'62TL68T 0z0z/20/TT 00°000°006'C 910N JWTH4 TV4VILETE

S0'T A'A (LE'0£8'2€T) TULYE'S %TLY LE'009'T00'S %0 €202/L2/17 @A %ST°0

LO'T +yy /eey  %ET'T 00'0LL'89LY 8€°S6 00°00¥'00°S 0Z0Z/91/TT 00°000°000°S 330N VIANA TH909SETE

S0'T vy (s6°S0'0€T) TULYE'S %99V S6'SYT‘200's %TT0 €702/L2/1T3nA %ST0

0T +yy /eey  %ET'T 00°00TCLLY AT 00°006'S00°S 0202/91/TT 00°000°000°S 310N 8244 9YHINIEETE

660 vvv (LE'TYO'VET) 66'8CE'S %081 0L£99°€8E'Y %820 €202/9/17 @A %ST'0

0T +VV /eeY  %66'0 €€'929'68T"Y ¥5°S6 0S'€SOT8EY 020Z/€0/11T 00°000'S8E"Y 910N JWTH4 87Z3VILETE

¥6'0 vvv (98°¥0T'¥9T) £T°€0T %08’ 95°'€9€'S68°E %ST0 €207/91/0T 3nQ %STT'0

96'0 +VV /eeY %880 0L'8ST'TEL'E 1956 00°€SH'S88°E 0z0z/¥1/0T 00°000°006°€ 3J0N JWTH4 TAIVILETE

060 vvv (vL'6T¥'P9T) py o9 %L8'Y YL EPS'B66'E %¥C0 €202/2/01 3nA %0

760 +vy /eeY  %I6°0 00'7ZTVES’E S8'G6 00'0¥Z'S66°E 0z0z/8t/60 00°000°000'V 310N §244 OSAWIEETE
ADN3IDY

ZzZ0Z ‘T€ 4290120 Jo sy
1ioday s3ulp|oH

9000L# N0V

pajepljosuo) A1uno) oudopuan

18-



Wd YE'SS'T T20T/Z/TT "aWiL uoindaxy G 93ed TVILNIAIINGD - Juswazeue 13ssy Jajpuey)

¥20T/ST/L3nA %S79°0
99'T UN (TSETY'L0T)  88°Z6TE %88y 8TYT0ETLT %v0'T 7202/S1/L
14T /Y %8E0 LL'009'ST9'T IT'E6 OT'E€TL9TL'T 1202/L0/TT 00°000°SEL'T U0 310N 3|qe(|e) dU| WOI'320)S3|eS 6DV199Y6/
95T v (sT1ee'zer)  oogpe's %T8Y €1'16/'358'T %60 vZ02/£/9 2na %St°0 :
09'T v /v %IV 0 8¥'9EV'9ELT 9E'E6 00°SL9°LS8'T T20Z/L0/90 00°000°098‘T 90N duo) [eyde) au9ag uyor 6DAITTYYT
0S'T v (e€e'zzo'vzt)  0STEOL %66t v'S0T‘9ZE’s %84T ¥20T/L1/S 3nq %Sy
SS'T V/TV  %9.°0 TT'€87'T0T'E yE'€6 LO'EV0'68T'E snouep 00°000°0EP°E 310N 32IAIDS (e1dueulS sejjidiale) [oprattad:ran
6v'T vy (€9'S08‘2ET)  ST'I8T'S %EL'Y ET'ETLT8Y'T %€E6°0 ¥202/21/S 9nA %Sv°0
£9°T YW/IV  %S50 05°L06°EPET 9L'€6 00°0080LY'T 1202/10/TT 00000005z 910N 2U| Wod uozEWY SMESETETO
¥20Z/81/€ @A %SL°0
YET v (SL°SL9'TET)  TH090°C %90°S SE'TOT'TOEZ %TL0 ¥202/8T/7 3u0)
8€'T v/Tv  %IS0 09'525'691°2 £E'V6 00°0TL‘20E'T SnoleA 00°000'00€‘Z 310N 3|qe|jeD dJo) gemyas sajieyd YNEETS808
0€'T vy (LLrzxs'ver) 191wt %Sv'S L1'80€'666'T %850 ¥Z0T/¥/€ 3nA %SS°0
vE'T Y/IV  %bv0 00'96LvL8'T vL'€6 00°02S'866°T 1202/02/%0 00'000°000'C 910N 3jueg uoluiWwoQ 03U0I0| 60J0YTTES
[44 YN {9€'981°67) ST'L9Y %68t 00'8€L‘65S - %6E°0 ¥202/7/73nA %S€0
97’1 +/IV  %ZT0 ¥9'155°0TS S5't6 09'ELE6ES 1202/8¢/10 00°000°0%S 910N du0) |eloueuly Jeddey YZUYTLEGY
8T'T v (95'€£566) 00°'8%5T %Y8'Yy Y9'ETY'656T %LY'0 ¥20Z/L1/1 8nA %Sv°0
11 V/Y  %bv0 80°078'658'T 68'v6 0t'809'856'T 1202/10/€0 00°000096'T 310N dio) |exde) aleaq uyor 9NAITZYYT
650 +yY (T€'8¥1°05) 95'50£9 %867 TE'TTr'100'T %EL'D €202/6/9 @nQ %580
190 VY /€8Y %910 00'7LT'TS6T 95°L6 00°02Y€007 1zZ0C/Ce/eT 0070000002 210N Buipuny [eqo| [eMINA Ssely TNOMEZILS o,
150 YN (e0'e0T'T2) L9'TYS'E %SS'Yy €0°LTST00'T %9%°0 €202/TT/S 3NQ %SL°0 |
€50 +YV /BRY  %E7'0 00'¥11'086 ¥0°86 00°00£°800°T 0202/92/90 00°000°000'T 310N 2u| 3jddy 6AQEEBLED
60 UN (61°546'6) £9'998'TT %99t 6T'TE8'866 %59°'C €20T/€/S°NA %YL
0S°0 +YV/eeY %70 00'958'886 68'86 00°06.066 6102/02/S0 00°000°000°T 330N du| 8|ddy PIVEEBLED
€202/TT/v @anQ %5S°T
70 vy (S0°60TPT) 00'S21°C %BLLY SS'8YS66Y'T %T9'C £202/11/1
70 vV /78  %SED 0S'6EY'S8Y'T £0'66 00°596'S6Y'T 6102/10/50 00°000'00S'T U0 310N 3|qej|e) S3I0)S JeN-|BM EHATYTIES
wo +Y (€0'z0s‘eT) Yo v6T %L9Y £€'8/8'669 %by0 €202/9/% @nQ %¥°0
£v'0 W/IV %910 0E'TLEL89 07’86 00'€€Y'669 1202/90/%0 00°000°00£ 910N dJ0) 31pa.] 1010 BI0AO] 8Qr19€768
9z°0 YN (88'595'9) EEEEY'Y %LE'Y 88°'566'666 %06'T €202/L/T3nA %6°T
LT0 W/IV  %pT0 00°0£v'€66 v€'66 00'056'666 610Z/T€/0T 00°000'000°T 810N di0) jeloueuld Jedded TYOYTLERY
61°0 +y (6€°592's) 00°SLETT %Sty 68°00T°005'T %99°'C €207/1T/13NQ %L'T
0z'0 +W/IV  %9E0 0S'SE8VEY'T 99°66 00°068°T0S'T 6102/02/50 00°000°00S'T 3J0N dJo 31paJJ 010\ BI0AOL §1319€768

31v¥0dY¥0D

2202 ‘T€ 413903120 fo sy 9000.# Unoday

yoday s3ulp|oH paiepljosuo) Auno) ouopuail



d PE:65" */7/TT :aWiL uopndaxy g 93ed 1VILN3AI4NOD - JuBWazeUBIN T~ BJPUBYD

S707/t1/9 N0 %SYSE

SY'C Vv (L0'967°LY) JANTAAAA %LT'S L0'88€°005'T %EB'E §70Z/¥1/93u0D
79T v /1v %SE'0 00°Z60°ESY'T £8'96 00°'08%'00S'T 7202/80/90 00°000°00S'T 910N 9|qej|eD 0D 7@ @SBYD uedlow dr €30dLy99Y
GZ0Z/€T/9 3nd %EV'E
€T -vv (£9'0€0€E) €V LEEVT %EL'Y 00°'000'560'T %EV'E YT0T/ET/9 30D
79'C V/IV  %STO €€'696'T90'T 8696 00'000'S60°T 2202/80/90 00°000°660'T 3JON 3|qe|[e) dJ0D UO|[3IAl AN j0jued £49490v90
6€C UN (SS°STS'¥8) 8.'816'6T %LY'S SS'TLT'E00T %0L'E §202/9/9 ™nA %99L°€
09'C- v/1v %9%°0 00°959816'T £6'S6 00°093€00°C 7202/20/90 00°000°000'C 3JON 3ueg uojuIWoQg-03uoIoL 6VZVSTI6E8
£V UN {98'9t7E'78) 00'529°01 %LL'Y 98'8€SC16T %S6'T §70Z/11/63nA %STT'T
€S'C vV /eBY  %EYO 007618781 T¥'16 00'008768'T T702/92/v0 00°000°000'C G707/TT/¥ 3u0) 210N 3|qe||eD) du| 3jddy 71QEEBLED
5707/ST/v @NA %SE'E
$€'C vy (£9'6€S'¥0T) £8'62S'T %10°S T9'7896ELC %SE'E SZ0T/ST/€ 30D
8Y'C v /1Y %C9'0 ¥6°ZPT'SEY'T LT'96 Ov'9T9'6€LC 2T0T/61/10 00°000°0¥£'T 310N 3|qe||eD dioD UO||3IN AN 0 ued 008490%90
v€'T ' (0£'80279) 00°000T %T6'Y 0L'SOV'€00°T %0T'C SZ0T/ST/¥ 3NA %ST'T
9v'e v/Tv  %CC0 00'L6T'6E6 76'€6 00°'06€700°T 7202/72/20 00'000°000°T §z/ST/¥ 30D 210N 3|qe|(ed dio) 1edle)l 619327948
(A4 VY (yT LyT'6L) 00°000°€ %99'Y $T°€0T'€00'C %EB'T STOT/ET/v @nA %E
St'T YW/IV  %SY0 00'9S6'€T6'T 07'96 00°08L‘€00'T 7207/81/%0 00°000°000°C 910N JU| WO UozZRWY $3DSETETO
97T -vv {9T'£16°€S) £9'986'C %LE'S 00°'TZE'6S6 %EY'T ST0Z/TT/E2NA %8'T
6€C -yv/€eY  %ITO0 ¥8'€0¥'S06 TEV6 09'SY1'656 Teot/rT/eo 00°000'096 ECINENREL SMIDLTT6S
§702/9T/T®nd %E9S°0
122 vV (zZ£'¥SOTLT) 97'020°c %96V LT'9LTTLST %E6'0 ¥20¢/9T/T 3u0D S
0€'C -Y/IV  %LS0 SY'TTT00V'T 17°€6 00°0£9'895°C Snolep 00°000'545'C 210N 3|qe||eD 0D '@ asey) uedioW df TABdLYISY
91'C UN (62'296'28) 00°005'8 %L6'Y 62°029'8V6'T %66'C $702/9/73nA %8'1
LTt +W/IV  %bv0 00'859°698'T 8C'€6 00°025°9€6'T 720T/81/%0 00°000°000'C 930N dJ0) [eldUBUI4 JBIIBY 99DYUTLERY
e -vv (00°£90°0€2) €EEEE'ET %0€E'S 00°000°000°€ %09'T §702/12/13nA %9'T
€7C v/1v %99'0 00°E€€6°69LC EE'L6 00°000°000°E 7z02/T1/10 00°000°000°€ 230N Epeue) joueg |eAoy €INAIITO8L
T2 vvv (68°80%'€5T) yTTLOPT %LT'S 0'0TV'29C'E %6Y'T SZ0Z/vT/T¥na %SY'T
12¢ +yy/eey  %ILO ST'T00°600°E 9126 08'ELV'TIT'E Z0Z/T1/10 00°000'S9T'€ 910N [qO|D 34I7 404 M3N SHIMTSEYS
1T +V (8Y"9v9'LET) S/'661'8 %S0'S 90°LPT'E88'T %0S'T STOZ/ET/T3NA %SY'T
1T +W/IV  %Iv0 85°00S°SYLT 0926 0T'vLv 88T 720z/01/10 00°000'588'T 210N di0D 3pad) J0JOW el0A0L €1r19€768
10T -vv (8o'0T8'SCT) 88'980°L %6€'S 85'968'87S'T %6T'T $202/9/2T 30 %ST'T
01'C -YVY / €8V  %EED 05°980°€0V‘T 1L16 0T'¥Z¥'8TST 1202/10/TT 00°000°0€ST 310N Suipung |BqO|S RO QDOMESTYL
¥8'T -yv (90°£89°05T) TTTLET %EV'S 90°L9Y'186'T %0T'T $202/L2/6 3nA %L°0

16T WY /EeY  %EPD 00°08L'0€8'T vS'T6 00°009'2L6'T 1202/10/21 00°000°000'7 210N BN 0dIDLTTES
; , , 3LYH0dY0D

zzZ0z ‘1€ 4290120 Jo sy 9000L# }UN022Y

ugonmm mm:_—u_OI paiepijosuo) Ajuno) ouldopusiy



VNG VE 3L CLUC/ ¢/ LL -9WIL UULTIBXY L 93ed IVILNIAIINGD - JusWaseuUe Jassy Jajpuey)

w0 v (0ev9s'se)  zbozr Or'vOr'80€"E %EZ°0  £202/02/v 30Q %STT'0
Lv'0 VvV /eey  %//0 0T'0¥8'ZrT'E L6°L6 0€'87T'E0E’E T2Z0Z/ET/40 00°000°0TE’E 910N juawdojaaaq 13 uoday yueg ‘| 9AI85S065Y
TYNOILYNYYdNS
00'0 4N 00°0 000 %66'2 2O'SEL'6L9'Y %66'C 20°SEL'6L9'Y pung jayJeln Asuo jeio]
000 YVV/eey %011 CO'SEL'6L9'Y CTO'SEL'6L9'Y ,
000 N 000 000 %66°C C0'SEL'6L9'Y %66'T 1es
000 VvV /eey %011 TO'SEL'6LY"Y 00T C0'SEL'6L9Y snojien C0'SEL'6L9'Y juawaseue ysed Ad8y/AsiL snyhaug LOT80619¢
. aNNd LINYVYIA AINOIN
00°0 dN 00'0 00'0 %IT'E 00'000'000°€ %IT'E 00'000°000°E l00d juaunsanuj oo [e307 jejo)
000 VYV /uN  %TL0 00°000°000°€ 00°000°000'€
000 uN 00'0 000 %ITE 00°000°000'€ %IT'€
000 VYV /YN %TL0 00°000°000°€ 00T 00'000'000°E snojiep 00°000°000°€ dNYD weugdoud JwB 135Sy ejuioyljed 00SdINYI06
; 100d LN3IWLSIANI AOD 1¥I01
00'0 UN 00'0 L2°08€°08 %b8'T 00°000°000'€9 %Y8'T 00°000000°€9 41v1 [e1oL
000 UN/YUN  %68'bT 00°000°000°€9 00°000°000‘€9
000 dN 00'0 LT°08€'08 %Y8'T 00°000°000'€9 %v8'T jood -
000 UN/YUN  %68'YT 00°000°000°€9 00T 00°000°000°€9 snouep 00°000°000°€9 91e1S pun4 Juswiisaaul Asuasy |edo 00$4IV106 oy
N ]
; 4V
£8'T vy (00'ST¥'TS6'2)  8L'TL6'DYE %86'Y CUPESI86'T9 %90°C 00°'000°0S€29 9esodio) jejo)
6T +Y/IV  %00'vT TTEIT0E0°6S LS'SOE‘TL8'T9
9202/9/23nA %9vL'T
80°€ Yy (08'0eg‘zsT)  ST'ss6'TT %ST'S 00°LT2'1T8'T %TIT'E S202/9/t
LTE V/IV  %£9°0 0T'968'7/9C A 00°028'S18'C SnopeA 00°000'006'Z 1U0D 310N 3[qe||eD yueg 18335 31EIS €Y8/LV/S8
S20T/S1/6 3N %y
99'C v (0z'€9£'s5) L9'9TY'ET %18y S6'780°698°C %801 SZ0T/S1/8
88'C V/TY %90 SL'6TE'ET8T S8°L6 0v'0v8°898°C snolep 00°000°S.8°C U0) 330N 3|qe||e) 30daQq SWoH TYI9L0LEY
89T vy (z9°168°Ep) £9°992°TT %89'p 29'6V€'200T %98'€ S207/6/6 @nA %6'€
98 VW/TBY  %LYD 00'257'8S6°T 26'L6 00°09t°200°T 7202/60/60 00°000°000°z 910N $34035 LBA-[BM 6MITYTTES

31v40dH0D

20z 'T€ 4290120 Jo sy 9000L# 3unoday

Hoday sSulp|oH paijepijosuo) Axuno) ouopuay




Wd €:8S° YZ/T/TT -dWl] uoinaaxy 8 938 TVILN3AIINOD - JusWwazeuelN Ja|pueyd

9’1 vvy (v6°19€'812) 8/'650'T %Ly ¥6'S0Z'€66'E %970 ¥202/ST/73nA %STT0
67T +YV /BBY %680 00'v¥8'vLL'E LEV6 T0'SLEV86'E snolep 00000000y 310N Aunseast sn TNEITZ8TT6
8T'T vvv (es'v¥s2'L02) 86'087'T %LV £5°982'v66'E %0 202/ST/T 3na %STT'0
171 +VYV /BRY %680 00°ZE0°L8L’E 89'¥6 SZT'T8L'S86'E 1202/2T/10 00°000°000'% ajoN Aunseau] sn 039278216
0T'T vvv (T"009°C6T) 16'868°T %Y9'v TV ZET'L66'E %610 £202/ST/TT @A %STT0
(48" +YV /eeY %060 00°2ES'08°E 1T'S6 SLEVE'TE6'E 0202/LT/TT 00°000°000'% 310N Ainseas] sn 8va078216
0T A (€£9€9'122) oy vLL'S %LV €4'79L'666' %570 £20T/ST/T13nA %ST0
¥0'T +Yv/eey  %ET'T 00°SZT'8LLY 9556 90'vTIr'6667 1202/92/v0 00°000°000°S ajoN Ainsesug sn TMVYIZ8ZT6
160 vy (€z'8Te6LT) TT°LST %L9'Y €L°T¥T9S'E %98°0 £20T/TE/0T @nQ %ST9°'T
00T +YV /eey %080 0S'716'96€°E S0°L6 16'829'685°E snopep 00°000°00S°€E 310N Aunseas] sn 161878216
68'0 vvY (65°9€9'9£) LE9TY'E %6S'V 65°S0T'T66C %IL'T €207/0€/6 @nA %SLE'T
760 +YV /BeY  %69°0 00'69S'716T ST'L6 69'7SS'€96°T 6102/61/2T 00°000°000°€ 310N Ainseas] sn 971878716
€L°0 vvv (£9'6¥£99) 06'9LY'6 %L9'Y L9°€E86'T66'T %C9'T €202/TE/L ™A %ST'T
SL°0 +YV /BeY %690 00'VET'STET 15°L6 18°'£05096C 610Z/LT/TT 00°000°000°€ 210N Aunseas] sn 765878716
‘ _ A¥NSY3IYL SN
9€'0 UN 000 78'SEE %LY"0 00°000°00S %LY"0 00°000°00S ysodaq swip jeloL
9gE’0 UN/UN  %eT0 00°000°00S 00°000°00S
£202/07/€ @nd %6tv°0 W___
6€°0 UN 000 96°0€T %S¥°0 00°000'052 %S¥°0 ysodag |
8€'0 ¥N/Y¥N %900 00°000°0S¢ 00°00T 00'000°05¢ 7202/02/€0 00°000°0S2 3wl uolun 1pa4) Isdid AHunwwo) STSANINGG
£70Z/E/€®NA %S0
1250] UN 000 980z %0S°0 00°000°0S2 %05'0 Hsodag
$€0 UN/YN %900 00°000°052 00°00T 00°000°0S¢ TT0T/€0/€0 00°0000S2 3WI UNOD OUIDOPUB|A| JO Yueg S3ulnes STSAN3INO06
_ B 11S0d3d INIL
850 vvvY (so'T€L'vLT)  TT'99L9 %85 81°0£9'T06'9 %yT0 00°000°0069 jeuoijeuesdns |e30)
650 vvY/eey  %6S'T €5°8€6'9ZL'9 08009069
¥0'T AL (8T'TLT6Y) 0v'881'T %Ly 19'691'680'T %CED €202/v2/1T @A %ST°0
LO'T VvV /BeY %SZ'0 £4'866'6€0°T 11°96 05°959°£80°T 0z0Z/LT/1T 00°000'060°T 310N juswdojana 1§ uo2Y jueg J3u| 9INI8506SY
S50 4N (£1'96665) 6€'ISP'S %95t LT°96005T %120 €202/v2/S2nA %S0
950 VvV /eeY %850 00°00T'v¥¥'C 9L'L6 00°002'STS'T 120Z/€2/v0 00°000°00S'Z 910N jueg ASQ UBDLBWY-I33U| LNQOXT8SY
; . ; ‘ TYNOILYNYYdNS

2Z0zZ ‘T€ 4290320 fo sy 9000L# IUN02Y
ﬁonmm mm:_—u_OI - paiepijosuo) Aluno) ouopud A




Wd P€:SS:T 220Z/2/TT :awi] uopndaxy 6 93ed IVILNIAIINOD - JUsWazeuBA J3ssY J3|puey)

vz YWY (€2/20'8L8)  vbTy %Er'Y ETEBI'B66'E  %GED ' 5202/08/% 90a %SLE0

052 +VYV /BeY %580 00°95T°029's 0506 00'S/8'966°E 120Z/€1/10 00°000°000'% 3joN Aunseaut sn £12878216
w4 YV (og'zve'zzy)  08'L6T'Z %Iv'y OE'LLL'6L6'Y %L9°0 $202/1€/€ 3nA %S0

we +vV /eeY %80T 00°SE8‘9SS‘y 116 95°'T09°996F 1202/S0/%0 00°000°000°S ajoN Aunseauy sn 04Z878TT6
TAr4 A (es'sze‘sSE) 86'€£9'6 %6v'y €5'6/5'066' %TT'T §70Z/82/7 @A %STT'T

£€'C +YV /eeY  %0T'T 00°0SZ'TE9'Y £9'26 69'70E'L86Y 7202/L0/10 00°000'000°S 910N Aunseas] sn 107878716
AR YV (09°66895€) CEVLE'LT %LYY 09'65€'620'S %IT'T S20T/TE/T 3NQ %SLE'T

ST'T +yv/eey  %IT'T 00'09t'2L9Y SH'E6 90'6€0°010°S T20t/S0/10 00°000°000°S 330N Ainseauy sn 757828216
S0 AA (8t°088'97€) L0'686'8T %6v"Y 8Y'S9V'L66'Y %20'T ¥202/ST/2T °na %1

ET'T +Yv /eey %011 00'585'0S9v 10°€6 8E'V8Y'966'Y T202/%0/10 00°000'000'S 310N Aunseau) sn 8NaDZ8TI6
86'T Vv (95 0vT'6¥Y) 8€°025'T¢ %bSY 9S'v£9'€Lp'9 %S6°0 ¥20Z/ST/TT ana %S.°0

¥0'C YV /eeY  %Ep'T 00'7EY'v20'9 8976 ¥6°09t°Z9%°9 snoliep 00°000°005°9 910N Aunseast sn THADZ8ZI6
€6'T VY (e€£85'607)  z9'8¥z %ES'Y €€'682/598'S %L9'T ¥20Z/TE/0T @nQ %S'T

002 +yV /eey  %pe'T 00'20£'SS9‘s 9T'v6 ST'18L'0€8'S T20T/L2/%0 00°000°000'9 910N Ainseau) sn 9INIABZSTT6
06'T VY (0S'¥9T‘¥S¥) TE'L68'T %Sy 00'689'v8t‘9 %SL°0 ¥20Z/ST/0T 3na %S79°0

96'T +YV/BRY  %zy'T 0S'¥2S'0£09 8L'T6 LY'SOT'8LY'9 snopep 00°000'005'9 910N Ainseas] sn 80078216
£8'T A (800L2's€)  0£'909°T %9S'Y 85°7€8'687' %bS'0 ¥202/ST/6 3nA %SLE0

88'T +vv/eey  %z/L0 0S'795'50°E 9576 TL'988'E8T'E 1202/v2/60 00°000°00€E€E 20N Ainseast sn LXDJ78216
LLT vvY (T6°£8L'26T)  OE'SP8ZT %09y 16'695€V8’S %EL'T ¥20T/T€/8 3na %ST'T e
¥8'T +VV /eey  %pe'T 00'28£'059'S 8T'v6 €1'8£0°008'S T202/8¢/%0 000000009 910N Ainseas] sn vaAseszle O
LT vy {(v8'0€8'8.7) SE'6LT'E %C9'Y ¥8'726'686'¢ %2S°0 $20T/ST/83NQ %SLE0

6L'T +VV /eBY %880 00'Z60TTLE 8L°T6 00'0SL'€86°E 1202/%2/60 00°000°000'% 910N Aunseauy sn 912278716
99T Vv {(vv'10T'9L2) €6'TYY'Y %29y v €€9°000Y %LE'0 ¥202/ST/L3nQ %SLE0

LT +VY /Bey %880 00°ZES'PTLE TT°E6 SL'€60'T00 1202/50/80 00°000°000"% ajoN Aunseauy sn €10028216
8S'T vy (€8-zot’29T) €9'ELET %S9t €8'£88'96v'C %EE'0 ¥20T/ST/9 @nA %SZ°0

91 +VV /BBY  %SS0 00'$82'67£‘C 61°€6 8T'8ETV6Y'T 1202/01/90 00°000'005‘2 90N Adnseau) sn ¥92078716
0S'T vy (9z'9zTTTT) 90'TZ0'T %LV 9L°T1S'8YL'T %TE0 ¥20T/ST/S 3na %S0

¥S'T +YV /ey  %6E0 0S'98€'9€9°T 15°€6 T6'8CT'LYL'T 120¢/L2/S0 00°000°0SL‘T 910N Ainseal] sn £22028716
wT vy {v9'158'00€) 69'S/8 %697 ¥9°1S8°000'S %9€°0 ¥20T/ST/¥ 3na %SLE0

91T +yv/eey  %IT'T 00°000°00Ly 00'v6 T8°LSL'TO0'S 1202/¥1/v0 00°000°000°s 9joN Aunseal] sn TABIT8TTE
vET vy (ve'zee'sze) - ve'seT'T %LV ¥€'992°L66'€E %0E°0 ¥T0Z/ST/€ 8na %ST°0

LET +VV /BRY %680 00'tvE'L9L'E 816 05°790v66'€ 1202/vz/<0 00°000°000'Y 9joN Aunseau] sn THEDZ87T6

AYNSY3IYL SN

2202 'T€ 4390390 Jo sy , 9000/# JUN0IY

1loday s3uipjoH .. p@iepijosuo) AJunoy oupopua




Nd VE:SST

~7/2/TT :2WIL UORNI3X3

0T @38d

TVILN3AIINOD - Juswiaseuep

alpueyd

£0'TLOVES'ETY

QanyddVv SN1d 3INTVA LINYVIN TV10L

ST'T vy (' TYE'PEI'YT) ¥9'8LT'TL8 %99'€ T8 EEL'LBT'LEY %EE'T YL 8TE'BTV 6EY OI104.140d 1V10L

€21 +VV /TeV  %00°00T 6€°T6E'€99°TTY 9€°20€‘9LL 9EY

otT'e vyv (11°6€2°092'8) #1°108s82 %ES'Y TT'06€'SER‘6YT %6V'T 00°000°0SS‘TST Ainsealy sn [ei0L

61°C +yV /eeY  %6Y'EE 00°TST'SLS'TYT SS'€0T'T6Y'6VT

wy Vv 0£'0L2'0¢ 75'90L'S9 %6T'Y 0,'TOT60L’S %IY'Y £202/0€/93NQ %ST'E

9V +yv/eey  %LET 00'7LE'GEL'S 99°'S6 8EVELLOL'S zzoz/tz/ot 00'000°000'9 310N Adnseal sn LM3DTBTT6

e vvv (€0'86€'89T) £1°898'TT %Yy €0°0SE'09L’S %0S°E 9707/TE/€3NA %ST'T

we +vy/eey  %CE'T 00°786'T6S'S 07'€6 ST'9ST/0SL'S 7702/80/60 00'000°000'9 910N Adnseaup sn 619828216

98'C Yvv (v6'LY6°S8) £0'Z8T'TE %LYY $6'0E£€'868'T %€ S70Z/ST/1T 9nA %ST'T

¥0'E +yv /eev  %.9°0 00'€8€'218°C GL'E6 18'£05'S88°C TT0Z/€1/90 00°000°000°€ 210N AnsealL sn 9SIN8Z8TT6

€8'C Vv (€£'TL9SET) vT L6V %Y €L'TT6'166°S %S0°€E STOZ/TE/0T @nA %E

00°'€ +yy /eey  %9€'T 00°0SZ'9SL‘S ¥6'S6 8€'658°066'S 7202/60/90 00°000°000'9 210N Ainseal) sn S[S878LTL6

LT Yvv (00°098'€¥2) 8T'¥78'ST %9ty 00'Z¥1°£009 %96'T S70Z/0€/6 3nA %€

6T +yv/eey  %9€'T 00'78Z°€9L’S S0'96 0S'LEV'8009 270Z/17/%0 00°000°000°9 910N AdnsealL sn 005878716

9L'C vvv (€0'687'8VZ) ¥8'€€0°C %9ty 8L'806 LYY %IV’ §70Z/1€/83N0 %ST'0

¥8'C +VV /eeY  %00'T SLETY'ETTY 16'88 6S'EE6TIV'Y 770T/TT/€0 00'000°0SL'Y 210N Ainsealf sn 0rv2Z8716

89T Yvv (¥T'sL0'6T2) 69°'S6T°1T %6Y'Y $T'0€0°968'Y %6L'T §20Z/S1/8 @nA %T

6LC +yy/eey  %IT'T 00°556'9L9'Y ¥S°'€6 TE'S6T'SL8Y 170t/80/v0 00°000°000°S 210N Aunseau) sn LN8TBLL6

89'C vV (8£°20v'86€) 71°689'C %vy'y £0°520'C6T'Y %S0 STOTZ/TE/L®NA %STO

SL'T +Vv/eeY %060 STTT9‘e6L'E 97'68 rT8r'69T Y 1202/90/0T 00°000°0SZ'V 910N AnsealL sn L9YJT8TT6

09'¢C vy (z£'058'68€) ¥E'¥S0°S %0Y'¥ TE'0E6'69LS %EL'T S70T/0€/9 @na %ST0

19T vV /eey  %LT'T 00°080°08€‘S £9'68 TE'SYE'ETL'S snouep 000000009 210N Adnseaul sn £MZ878TT6

(444 vy (L¥'S8T'8TY) T9€EL'Y %6Y'v LY'6EEBSY'Y %T9°0 SZ0T/TE/S 3NA %ST'0

857 +Vv /eeY  %96°0 00'¥STOv0'Y 8L'68 99'L6S'LEV'Y 1202/91/L0 00°00000S'Y 910N AnsealL sn 017878716
AYNSYIYL SN

7z0Z ‘T€ 42403120 Jo sy
11oday sSulp|oH

9000L# 3UNoO22Y

paiepijosuo) Aluno) ouPopuUdA

<
(9N}
1



VIV BU-UUD TCUC/E/ L -9WIL UOIINJaX3] T °93gqd IVILNIAIINOD - Judwaseur|A 3assy Jajpuey)

[T (%8'sT) ¥N (sIp) Mamep

/

%10 |usodaq awys

+S S-v v-t €-C -1 -8 §-sT SsT-0

(%L6) v % %Z'0 | P M Asuow
4 %TT %61 %5 %G'T -mea:m
(%2°9) vvy
: %01 %Sy .&8
%51 %8'8 , Used
%0
%ST
%0€
...... T (%€°8S) vy
(d'8S) ALITYND Lia3yd NOILNGIY1SIa ALIINLYN NOLLYD0T1V H01D3S
%8'€8 lexoy 0£5°9Z€SSY TOE'9LL'9EY anjpp 350D SIA9T'T 3j17 a8eJany
%g" 20ssYy a8e81ioN |euO! 3 762'9T6'sSY VELLBT'LEY an|bA yoog
ree ' o EHonE Rsepes L86°9Y0'85Y 6TE'TY'6EY 4bd MALTT HniE feug sBesany
%C'E jueg UBOT BWIOH [el3pay ,
%Sy JAYD am/uod Tev/+vY 8uney Apoon/d7gs a8elany
%L'9 dJo) a8eSiiop ueoq awoy |elapaq 1048Ly 015'0SY pauin3 auioauj %69°E’ LA 3183deN a8elany
%8’ JUN029Y BUppBY) [e1poIsny [A2 XA )27 TL9'veES‘eey IN[DA J3X.IDIN [DIO) e
v6v'290'T 6L7'T.8 15212U] pan.ady %St WLA 8seyping aBeiany
%0'6 Jueg Upal) wiey |elapad o, ey
LY6'Y90 Ery C6E'E99°TTY aN[DA 131D\ %E'T uodno) sseisAy
%6°9T pung juswisaau| Adualy |eaoq
zz/og/1T j0 se Te/1e/0T Jo se
%T'CE S]B1S PajiuN JO JUBWUIAA0Y sanjeA pug sanjep *Sag 1 uoieing payipo adesany
SH3INSSI dOL AYVINIAINS LNNOJDY SOILSIY3LIVHYHD 0OI104140d
2207 ‘0€ 4aqianop Jo sy 9000 # 1UN0DY

>..m,F.E:m oljojuod palepijosuo) Ayuno) ouropuay




juswwio)

13550 Buipoda. Jof UORDWLIOSUl 310N22D 3pIA0.d 03 JU3J|D UO $31[ad J3IpUDYD "3U3ljD Aq Ajjpusaiul paboub 533

sajjdwo) 41¥1 Aq Junowe pajjiwiad wnuwixew
pun4 |[BN3NIA 13d XeW %0T ‘spund [eniniA

Ul Xew %07 ‘pund [eninjA 191 ASuo Jad Xew %0z !spund |eniniy pue spung [eniniA 1a3deiN ASUOIN pPauIquIod Xew %07
‘uojjjiw 00S$< INNY Y3M Spuny [eninw 3a3Jew Asuow SuiBeuew aouaadxa sieah

S < Y}m uoljesisiSal 33 wody 3dwaxa J0 paJalsi3al JasIApe JUSWISSAUL U PULeIdy (1) 40 ‘sOYSYN om3 Aq Suries 3say3iH (1)
121493142 SuIMOo||0) 341 JO JBYLID 193U pue OY6T JO Y Auedwo) JUBWISIAU| J3pUN D3IS YUM palaisiday

‘puoq A3a.ns e 0 ‘}IpaJd JO S13113| ‘UOI3eZ||RI3}R||0DI3A0 ‘03 pailwl| 30u Ing

‘Suipnpul JUSBWdUEBLUS 11paJd apim-wel3o.d aAey ISNW S31INJ3S 3Y3} U3} ‘Uonesodiod Ajjigel| pajiwi] 40 ‘IsnJ3 ‘uonelodiod
asodind [e1pads e se ‘g’ Y3 UlY1M PazIueSIo S| JaNSs| 3Y3 4| {UOI||ILL 00SS$ O SS3IXD Ul SIISSE YUUM 'S'M) 3y} ul Sujesado

pue pazjuedio uoi1esod.od e s} JaNss| ‘Ajldniew Xeuw shep 027 ‘4anssiJad Xew %G ‘Xew %0y ‘Aue 1 ‘suopie8ijqo wia3-8uo|

104 SOYSYN OM3 Aq JaySiy Jo Alogajed uijed v, pue ‘suoilesi|qo W.s3-1oys 104 SOUSUN oM} Aq Jay81y Jo AsoBsien Bunes I-v,

saldwo)

saldwo)

Ajiniew xew sAep 08T ‘4anss) Jad XeW %S ‘Xew %0y ‘suoinesi|qo 39ap wua3-8uo| Joj SOYSYN

omi Ag Jaysiy Jo A1o8ales Suijed v, pue fSu01es1|qo 1G3P WIB3-HOYS 10} SOUSHN oM3 Aq 1ay81y Jo Aiodajed Bunelt ,I-v,
Janssi Jad xew %G ‘aL/Qd pazijelsie||od

13 9104 PAUIGLIOD XBLU %07 ‘ME| BIUIOJI[ED Y3IM BIUBPIOIIE Ul S3RNIBS YIM Pazi|eld;e|jod Aj|n 4e Y2IYM SIUNOWE paJnsul
JO S539X3 U] SUOJUN 1PaJd 10 ‘SUBO| puUB SBUIABS ‘Syueq paalIeyd AjjeJapay Jo 33e3s Ul usodaq 0 sa3ed|IUa) 3|qeij08aN-UON

sajjdwo)

saljdwod

1ansst Jad Xew %G ‘Q.L/aD Pazi|eale||o) B Did4 PAUIGWOd XeW %0T ‘3104 J9PUn PaJaA0d WNLIXBW 03 pa3juil| S| uonnysul Jad

saldwo
4 2 JUNOWE 3Y] ‘SUOIUN 1PaJD IO ‘SUBO| puUB SBUIABS ‘S}UEq paialeyd Ajjelapay 40 31e1S Ul 3is0daQ JO S31BIYIB)D 3|qel3o8aN-uoN

saljdwo) (SyvaD Suipnjou; ysodaq 4O 533EIYIH3D 3|qeIIOBaN PAUIqUI0D) XBW %0E

Jansst Jad Xew %S ¢(SYvaD Sulpnjaul) Xew %0€ ‘suoiedl|qo 3qap Wia3-1oys 10}

SOUSHN om3 Aq Jaysiy Jo AsoSs3ed Buned T-v, Jo/pue ‘suoi1esijqo w.e3-8uo| 10} SOUSHN om3 Aq 4ayBiy 4o Aio8eyeo Suned v,
359/Adusdy |eJapa 10 Ainsead] 'S S| 43NSS| 3y} aI3ym

A31noas a8e81I0|A AUB UO UOHEIWI| J3NSS| ON “Janss! AlIndas 23e81I0[ [BIDJ3WIWIOY 1O padIeg 18SSY Ul Janss| Jad Xew %S

! (sa131naas pasjoeg-1assy pue ysnoiy -ssed a8eSUON paulquiod) Xew %0z ‘SOYSHUN oM} Aq 433394 Jo Auo8a3ed Buned vy,

saljdwo)

saljdwo)

‘5'M ay3 ulym Supesado pue 33els Aue Jo 'S'N 3yl Aq pasuadi| suoianyiisu; Aoyisodap Ag 40 °'S'N UIym
Suijesado pue pazjuesio suoizesodiod Ag panss| 1ianss| 1ad XBW %G ‘Xew %0€ ‘SOYSYN omi Aq Janaq o Aso833e0 Sunes v,

sayjdwo)

“B|UJOJI[BD O} UOIIIPPE Ul S31BIS 67 J9Y30 By} 4o Aue jo Adoyane Jo ‘AouaSe ‘pseoq ‘yuswpedap e Aq Jo djels e Ag pajesado
10 ‘pa|j0J3u0 ‘paumo Apadoud Bujonpoud-anuanal e WOy SINUIARI B3 JO N0 Ajs|os ajqeAed spuog Buipnjaul ‘elulojijed
01 UOHIPPE Ul S93BIS 6 JOYI0 33 JO Au Jo suoiediqo ‘eluodl|e) JO 33eis 3u3 UlyiM Aouase |eoo| Aue pue ‘elulojled

j0 33e3S 3yl ‘Ayuno) ay3 jo suoi3e81|qo apnjou] ‘uanssi Jad Xew %S XeWw %0E ‘OYSYUN e Ag Jaysiy Jo Alo8eieo Suned v,

aavi 4o 24|
‘aygl Aq panssi suoniesijqo pajeulpiognsun ‘1anssi Jad Xew %0T ‘XBW %0E ‘SOUSHYN oM} Aq J1ays1y Jo Asodsied Buied v,
sas11d1a3ua palosuods-3uawulanos 'sn Jo sajpuade |elapay

Aq 3sa433u; pue [ediouiid 03 se paajuesend Ajn} 1o Aq panss] asoyy Suipnjpul ‘spuswinilsul Jaylo 4o ‘suonyedioiped ‘suoiiesijqo
asudiajua paJosuods-juawuiaAos s’ 40 sajouasde |eiapad (Sa13INBS Aouage a|ge||ed Xew %0g 4anss! Adualy Jad xew %0€

saljdwo)

sajjdwo)

salydwo)

satydwo) 153193l pue |edipuid jo JuswAed ay3 Joj paspa|d aJe 'S'N 343 JO HPJd pue yyed |Ind ‘uoneiiwi oN

plepueis

JuawWa}p3s asupyjdwoa siy3 bujonpold puo

pa1epI|oSuU0) ouPopua\ 0 Axunod

(41v71) pun4 JuawIsaAu| # 71207

spund
|enIn|y 3334l ABUOIA pUB Spund [eniniy

Jaded |elpiawwo)

saoue}dandy s Jayueg

(aL/ao @iqenosau
-uoN) syisodaq awi) pazijeiaie||o]

(al/a> a|qenosau
-uoN) sisodaq awilL pa4nsul J1ad

(syvad)
92IAJDS JUBWIAIE|J 1S0da( JO 91BIYIHIAD

(@DN) usodaq jo sa3eoyia) 3|qeliodeN

sa1314n29s ysnoJyL-ssed a3e810N
pue (sgy) saiundas paydeg-1assy

S910N W43 WnIpajA 23e40d40)

s31114n23S |edidiunin

suoiesiqo _m:o_umcm:a:m.

sapualdy |elapad

saunseas] 's’n

AloSaied

S50 pUD JUBWIBDUDI 135Sy 43|punyd Aq pabpupuw $325sp f0 UOIIDPIJOSUOI D S| oljof1i0d siyL

Zz0z ‘T€ 42qwia2aq fo sy
3oueljdwo) jo juswajels

-26-



saydwo) Aunlew wnwixew sieah g
Adyjod siyy ui payyoads asimiayio

SSajun Jo ‘spuny [eninw ja3Jew Asuow pue ‘s|euoiieueldns ‘s4|97 ‘S31311NJ3S JUSLILIBA0D 'S'N 404 3daoxa ‘Janss Jad Xew %G
. '3SU343p [BUOIIBU INO U] Pasn j0u

suodeam 10 ‘stuiealy ‘s1onpold 023eqo) JO JaJnjoejnuew m% Wolj sanuaaal Jiay Jo uonod Juedlyjusis e anj39a1 18y} S313US Ul
pa8e.nodsip aJe sjusWIsAAU| "s3a13IeLd Joge) J1e} pue punos AjjejusLuuo.iaua 2130e4d 1BY] S31313UB BSOL3 SE ||aM Se ‘uoiejualio
|enxas 4o ‘Ayijiqesip ‘a8e ‘a2e4 ‘xas 40 ssa|piedal 3431 jo Ayjjenba oddns jey3 saiiaus padeinoous ale sjuawlsany|

$91314n38s pajeujwouap Asua.ind uSialog ‘Suipus) S3NDAS [sjusawasuly aseydinday asianay ‘uiSiew uo S8l314ndas

8uj|jas 10 Buiseyoung ‘sajed 3sauaiul JO uoRdaIp 3.n3ny 8Y3-uo Buizendads jo asodind 2jos 8y} 4o SAINIAS Suipes] ‘papiwuad
sajjdwo) aJe Ajuniew o3 pjay JI [enuode Jsaa3ul 9AI3ESAU 40 sz Ul3|nsaJ p|nod eyl JUBWIUIBA0Y 'S’ 3y} Aq paydeq saiiinas
‘9202 ‘T Asenuer Buiasuns uoisinold e Japun ‘Ajniew oy pjay Ji [entaoe salaul 0497 ‘(siosinuadns jo pleog ay3 Aq panosdde

$s3jun) sJeaA g ueyy Jauo| AjnIeW YIM 813N ‘sdil3s Ajuo-3sauayul panap afeSpow ‘sajou aJuel ‘519]1B0|} 8549AU|

saljdwor

sajdwo)

sajdwo) J3SIApE JUBLIISAAULAG P3SN JON ‘pazi[eJaie||od %ZOT ‘Alniew xew Jeah T ‘ucieyw) oN

saldwor

Ajluniew wnwixelp

13NSS| Jad Wnwixep

SUJBIUOD [EIUSWIUOLIAUF PUE [RII0S

palqiyold

sjuswaa.dy aseyainday

(d197) |04 JUBWISBAU| JUBWUIAAOD |20

_07-



INV 80:00:F T(€/T WL UolNIax3

2202 ‘0€ 42quianop fo sy

1oday s3ulp|oH

9000.# 3UN0OIY

pajepijosuo) AJuno) ouldopua Al

gosed TVILNIQIINOD - JUSWazeUBN ¥ |puRYD
SL'0 VW (00'ETO'OYPT)  6Y'TEET %8 LLPTT'SH0'Y %S7°0 ' £202/8/6 3NQ %570
LL°0 +YV /eey %880 LLTTI'S06'E ¥5°96 ST'T9Y'SHOY snopep 00°000°S¥0'Y 210N JIAITHA SMIVILETE
SL'0 NAA (00'8¥8°0¥T) 68'820'C %96'V 00'9/8'866°E %920 cror/ale ana wzz o
LL0 +YV /BRY  %/8°0 00'820°858°E S¥'96 00'879S66'E 0zoz/v1/60 00°000°000‘ 310N 8244 81913EETE
2.0 A (TE'€06'95T)  LT°0ST'E %98' YE'TESEL8Y %62°0 £202/¥2/83NA % oo
€40 +yv/eey %S0T £0'629'999t 2496 05'896818'Y snoleA 00°000'SZ8‘Y 910N JINITH4 LAIVIALETE
69°0 VAR (zoeee'ser)  8LLLE'T %¥8'v TS'SP0'866'E %LTO T g0z v/ ena %0 e
0L0 +YV /BBY  %L8'0 00'CTL2L8'S 78'96 00'0v9°T66'S 0Z0Z/T1/80 00°000°000't 910N §244 YAEIIEETE
89°0 Vv (zT28%'L9) £9°99T'YT %16’y ZT'90€'666'C %EI'T €20¢/¥1/8 2N %9'T
0.0 +YV /eRY %990 00'6T8'TEET €LL6 00°070°966'T 6102/60/80 00°000°000'€ 310N 8244 SNZNIEETE
09°0 A (z£'v09°T6) 09°T0Y'E %SL'Y OT'T6YELY'E %CE0  £202/0T/L3nQ %ST0
190 +yy /ey  %9/°0 8€'/88'T8E‘E ZE'L6 S/'87SLOY'E 020z/80/L0 00°000SLY'E 310N VIAINS ¥9S0DSETE
950 Add (o1'sse‘6L) 80°7SSE %99y 0v'8L1867'E %SE0 £202/92/9 @nQ %S¢0
LS50 +YV /BRY  %ELD 0€'€788TT'E ¥S°L6 00'v9£062'E 0z0t/¥/90 00°000'00€'€ 910N JNTHA PSIVILETE
S50 Y (€6'z0T'0Y) 80°7S0'6T %9L'Y €6'7SE'86Y'T %68'T €207/92/93NA %LL'T
LS0 +VV /eeY %950 00'052°85%°7 £€'86 00°SLE‘88Y°T 6T0Z/12/90 00°000°005'C 310N 8244 LNSYIEETE
150 YN (se'ovL'9g) ¥1°026°L2 %19y 0S'L69TSLT %00'C £202/6/9 @nA %S2T'C
750 +YV /BBY %90 SL'9S6VTLT £4'86 00'SE0'€9L'T 6102/0T/90 00°000°0SL°C 310N g1H4 £OPEREETE
150 vyYvy (61°8L€£'88) 19°99L'S %99t 6T787'666'E %EE0 €202/8/9 @nA %E'0 !
750 +VV /eey %880 00'vOT'TI6E 8L'L6 00'000°L66°E 0z0t/z0/90 00°000°000' 910N 8244 18on3EETE
L0 A (s9'€2Z'29) €9°06T %TL'Y S6'LSS'8Y0°E %SE0 £202/72/S 3nA %ST0 _
(Y0 +VV /eBY %90 0E'VEE986C 16'L6 0S'6T80F0‘E 0z02/02/S0 00°000'050°€ 310N VIANNS €OV0DSETE
wo Yy (ze'€65°€S) 05218 %9V TE'TT8'666C %6E0 £202/S/S @nA %SLE0
€70 +YV/eeY %990 00'8TT9¥6T 17°86 00'07L‘866C 020¢/S0/s0 00°000°000°€ 210N JINITH4 9Y¥3IVILETE
860 A (€€'0€€'69) 0£°808'T %S9y ST'T8T'SETY %9€0 €20Z/02/v @nA %SLEQ
6€°0 +yyY /eeY  %V6'0 76°058'S9T'Y LE'86 05'ZET9ETY snopep 00°000'SEZ‘Y 310N JINTHA 80AVILETE
LT0 dN (sS'T90°LT) 05'795'8T %IEY SS'TT6'E00E %YT'C €£202/0T/€ 3NQ %SL'T
LT0 +YV /eRY %890 00°098°986C 95'66 00°0ZT°LSO‘E 6707/87/€0 00°000'000°€ 910N g1H4 69HAVOETE
(44} vvv (1s'svi'te) £€'€80°CT %09'y 15'566'666'C %SP'T £202/12/T3NA %SY'T
£2°0 +YV /BRBY %90 00'0588L6C 0€'66 00'0¥6'666C 0202/¥1/20 00°000°000'€ 310N 8244 OMNTIEETE
700 vVvY (99750'T) 00°S/8'9¢ %EL'E 99'6£9666'T %9Y'T 7207/6/T1 @nA %SL8'T
z0'0 +Vv/eey %890 00°L85'866'C §6'66 00'SLO‘TE6T snolep 00°000°000°€ 310N g1H4 GYIIBEETE

AIN3IOV



AV 80:00:6 £Z0Z/€/T ‘aWlL uoindax3y

 93ed

TVILNIAIINOD - Juswaseue|n 1assy Ja|pueyd

000 dN 00'0 000 %00°0 TL'959°650'6€ v/N TL'959'650°6€ ysed [eloL

00°0 UN/UN  %6L°8 TL'959°650'6€ TL'959'650'6€

000 N 000 000 %00°0 L8'€6/°698'8E %00°0

000 HN / ¥N %SL'8 L8'€6/'698'8¢€ 00'T L8'€6.'698'8¢ snopep L8'E€6L'698°8E unoooy jyueg ysodag Suppayd TS$MDIHDI06

000 dN 000 000 %00°0 ¥8'298°68T %00'0 )

000 UN/YN %00 ¥8°298'681 00T ¥8'798°68T SnoLep ¥8'29868T 1UN0DY Yse) [eipoisn) ysed 00$HSYI06

HSVD

L8°0 vy (68'696'£96‘7)  £v'199'522 %69t 96'9SL'€L9'L6 %E6'0 00°0000TL‘L6 fouady |e10)

060 +YV /eeY  %LE'TZ L0°L8L'S0L'Y6 0L'695'665°L6

444 vYY (£5°245'SST) 111988 %IEY LS'780'266'7 %L6'T SZ0T/6/S @nA %6°'C

vy'C +VV/eey  %60'T 00°0TS'9E8'Y €L°96 00°0S2°066't 2202/€0/50 00°000°000°S 310N §244 6HMNIEETE

£0'C vyYv (8%'895°czE) §2°959°7¢C %81y 8Y'8T¥ 066y %1 §202/9/1 @nQ %STT'T

4 +YV /eeY %901 00'058999‘y YE'E6 00'TLE'986 snolep 00°000°000°S 310N €244 8SINIEETE

86'T v (2v'6¥6°LET) Yrvv6’s %65y TV'E6L'866'T %E0'T $202/02/21 end %1 _

90°C +YV /eey  %zy'0 00't¥8°098'T ¥0°'€6 00°0v2‘866'T 1Z02/12/21T 00°000°000'Z 910N g1H4 Ov4OVOETE

89'T UN (SS'€SEY) 80°LLT'EE %S5y §5°'GZ8'E6Y'E %81y $202/€T/6 3N %SLE Y

64T +VV /BBY  %6L°0 00ZLY'68Y'E 0L'66 00°0TZ'€6Y°E 2202/92/60 00°000°00S‘E 910N g1H4 EOUAXEETE

1T vYvY (T0vs€'96) 6T°LTTT %S9'v €8'STL'YY8'T %90 $202/927/73nA %ST0

Z4a" +VV /BeY  %6ED T8 TLESYL'T 9Lv6 08'SEEYY8'T 1202/22/20 00°000°S¥8'T 310N 9244 LZYNIEETE

660 vvv (€L'v68'62T) 85'79S'E %88’ €1°5£0'668'C %820 €202/¥/T1 9nA %ST0

10T +VYV /BBY %790 Ov'OvT'69LT 6v'S6 00'62T°£68°C 020Z/20/2T 00°000°006°C 910N JW1H4 TV4VILETE

L6°0 vy (0€'T90'812) 68'8€ET %9L'Yy 0€'186'T00'S %120 €202/42/1T 3nQ %S0

66°0 +VV /BEY %80T 00°026€8LY 89°S6 00°006°500°S 0z0z/91/TT 00°000°000°S 310N 8244 9YHINIEETE

L6'0 vy (85°Z¥0've) 68'8€T %06V 85'LLY'TO0’S %TT0 €202/L2/1T 3nA %520

660 +VYV /BBY %80T 00'SEY'LLL'Y 65'S6 00°00v¥00°s 0z0z/9t/TT 00°000°000°S 910N VIAINA TH909SETE

160 vy (z€'v0L'€8T) 8T'19L %EE'Y TLSLLIEBE Y %820 €202/9/1T @nQ %ST'0

€6°0 +YV /BeY  %S6°0 Ov'TL0°00T‘Y 81°S6 0S'€S0'T8EY 0z0z/€0/1T 00°000'S8E‘Y 910N DWTH4 8Z3IVILETE

98'0 N'AA (TT'szv'esT) 8€°609 %58t T1°79.568°E %ST0 €202/91/0T 3nQ %STT'0

88°0 +VV /BRY  %p80 00'LEE'EPL'E 86'S6 00°'€SP'S88'E 020Z/v1/01 00°000006°€ 910N JNTH4 TAIVILETE

780 vyYvY (9T°0£80ST) TTTIET %88"Y 9T'7£9'866°E VAZA €202/2/013nA %20

¥8°0 +vV /eey  %/8°0 00'v08'LP8'E 0796 00°0YZ'S66'E 0z0z/82/60 00°000°000'% 310N €244 OSENIEETE
AJDN3OY

220z ‘0€ 4aqanop fo sy

Moday s3ulpjoH

9000.# 1unoddy

paiepijosuo) AJuno) ounopuap|

|

(@)}

N
|



AV 80:00:€

“I€/T :9WI] UoiINdaX3

-30-

S 9sed TVILNIQIANOD - JUBWazeUB N 39°  "3|puBy)
¥20T/ST/L3n0 %ST9°0
8S'T UN (29'5£096) £5°960F %EY'Y LETBSETLT %¥0'T Tz0e/st/L
9T /Y %LED SL'9TS'LT9T 18°€6 OT'ETL9TL'T 1202/L0/TT 00°000'SEL'T U0 210N 3|qB||BD JU| WO2'33J0)s3|eS 69V199Y6L
8Y'T v (Lv'¥9L'TTT) 0SSP0V %EI'V 65'178'858'T %61°0 $202/L/9 @nA %S0
ST V/TV  %6ED 80°LS0LYL'T £6'€6 00'G49°£58'T 1202/£0/90 00°000°098'T 330N d4o) |eyde) a493Q uyor 6DAITTYYT
EV'T v (yE'TPS'SOT)  SZ°009 %0L'Y 95" TY9'TEE'E %8%'C ¥202/L1/S 3nA %5¥'0
9’1 V/TV  %ELD 7T°001'92T'E 9076 LO'EV0'68T'E snouep 00°'000°0EY'E 310N 82IAIBS |BIdUBULS Je]|idiale) O12YET6PT
T v (08'858'72T)  SL'E6S %60y 0£'969'Z8Y' %E60 pzoz/zi/sena%syo
SY'T wW/IV  %ESO 0S'LEB'6SET 676 00°008°0L¥C 1202/10/TT 00°000'00§°C 910N 2uj wod'uozEwy SMESETEZO
vNonH\m ang xmh 0
9z'T v (EV'TEL'ITT)  TE'LEV'E %8L'Y €TYTI'TOET %TLO ¥202/81/T 3u0D
0T v/Iv  %6¥0 08'Z6EV8T'T 1676 00'0TL 20ET SNOLIBA 00'000'00€'Z 310N 2|ge||eD dioD gemyds sajieyd YNEBETSB08
€TT -y (£T°€52'S0T) £€'899'C %E6'Y LT'TSE'666'T %85°0 $20Z/¥/€ @A %SS°0
9T'T V/IV  %EYO 00'860'768'T 0L'76 00'025'866'T 1202/02/¥0 00°000'000°Z 910N jjueg uoluIWoQg oluolo] 60J0VTT68
YT'T N (91'€9892) SL'%29 %18t 9T'SSL6ES %6E'0 ¥202/2/T@nA %SE0
8T'T +Y/TV  %CT0 00°268'CTS 86'v6 09'€LE'6ES 1202/82/10 00°000°0%S 330N duoD [eueUl 4e2deg ﬁiﬁm%
0T'T v am 605 mwv 00°€8Z'E %79V Yy ESY'6S6'T %LY'0 ¥zoz/L1/T anq %st’ 0
€11 v/Tv %o 84" EP60L8°T 91's6 0t'809'856'T 1202/10/€0 00°000'096'T ajoN dJoD |eyde) alaaq uyor 9NAIZZYYT
150 +yy (9€'v6E"vY) [ XAR %L0'S 9€'822'T00C %EL'D £202/6/9 @nQ %58°0
750 +<< \ €Y  %bi0 00 qmw mmm ﬁ ¥8'L6 00'0Z€00C 1z02/TC/TT 00°000°000'Z Soz mc_EE [eqo|o _m3:_>_ mm_z TNOM6TZILS
vv'0 N (9LzrTsT) 19918 %T9'Y 9£'8£Z'T00'T %9v'0 £202/11/ 30 %SL0.
70 +yv/eey  %IZ0 00'990'€86 1€'86 00'00€'800°T 0202/92/90 00°000'000'T 310N du| 3|ddy 6NAEEBLED
o N (6£'986'8) £9'998°T %8L'Y 6L'720'666 %89'C €207/€/S ®nd %¥'T
wo +yy/eey  %zZ0 00'9£0'066 00'66 00'06.066 6102/02/S0 00°000'000'T 310N 2u| w_%< wvzmmwumo
€20Z/11/v @na O\Omm 4
9€°0 vy (LT'6EL'TT) 0S°ZIE'S %6L'Y L9'TE9'66Y'T %29°'C €202/11/1
9€'0 yv/7eYy  %YED 0S'€68'L8Y'T 6166 00'596'S6Y'T mSN\S\mo 00°000°00S'T o) Eoz m_%__mu $3401$ MBIA-EM EHATYTTE
vE0 +v (€9'¥80°01) 8LLTY %C9'Y €L°'T06'669 %ub°0 £202/9/v 300 %V°0
SE0 +< \ TV %9T'0 0T°L18" 689 S5°86 oo.mm\mmm HSN\S\S 00°000°00L 310N 88 31pa4) 010N e10A0) 8QrL9E768
g0 UN (v1°£86F) £9°9T09 %857 1166666 %06°T mmow\tm ang %6'T
6T°0 +Y/IV  %ETO 00°0T0'S66 05'66 00'056'666 6T0Z/T€/0T 00°000'000°T 210N di0) |eloueUlf Jedded TYOYTLERY
110 +Y (92'98€'€) 00°0SL'ST %9y 92'850°005‘T %997 €202/TT/1anQ %L'T
[4%¢) +Y/IV  %VED 0S'TL9°96¥'T 8L'66 00'068‘T0S'T 6102/02/S0 00°000°00S'T 810N dJo) 3pas) Jojo N el0hoL S13.19€768
31V40dY¥0D

zz0z ‘0€ 1aquianop Jo sy
1ioday s3ulp|oH

9000.# 1UNoO23Y

paiepijosuo) AJuno) ouopua Al




NV 80:00:6 £202/€/T :aWi] uoindaxy

g 93eq

TVILNIAIINOD - Juswaseue 1assy Jajpuey)

SZ02/0T/9 9na %SY8'E

9€'T W (£8'79v'Le) WrSET'Le %L6V LE'BIE00S'T %ES'E 520Z/t1/93u0)
vS'Z V/TY %pED 0S'S06'2Lb'T 6186 000870057 2202/80/90 00°000°005'T S10N 3|qejjed 03 g 3sey) uesio dr €3QdLy99y
, SZ0Z/€1/9 3nQ %Ev'E
SE'T v (ev'Tesve) 0g'£TS'LT %LLY 00°000°S60°T %EV'E ¥Z0Z/€T/9 3u0d
vs'T V/IV  %vT0 LS'BLY'0LO'T 9L°L6 00'000'560°'T 2202/80/90 00°000°560°T 910N 3[qej(eD d40) UOJI3N AN 4 jueg €49490v90
4344 N (6T'5£Z'8) v'S6T'9E %6y 61°TL0'€00'Z %0L°E §202/9/9 °nA %99.°€
(444 V/IV %S0 00°96L'Sv6'T 6716 00°099'€00' 2z02/20/90 000000002 910N jUeg UOJUILIOQ-03UOIOL  EYZYSTT6S
LET N (£9°98¥'£9) 00'0SZ'T %Yy L9V8E'STE'T %S6'C ST0Z/T1/59NQ %STT'T
Sz YV /BRY  %Ty0 00°868°L¥8'T 6E'26 00°008'768'T €202/92/%0 00°000°000' /T1/% 3u0D 230N 3|qejje) ou| 3jddy vLOEEBLED
§202/S2/% ana %Se'€
Lze VY (2T6SE'w8) 00°6L1°6 %Ly TUE69'6EL'C %SE'E 520/52/€ 3u0d
o'z V/IV %090 00°7EE'SS9'C 1696 0v'9T9'6EL'C 20T/61/v0 00°000°0¥£'2 810N 3|qej|eD d103 UO||3I AN 40 jueg 008490v30
(re v (8S5vTT'zs) 00°5£8°T %yy 85°L8T'E00'T %0T'T ST0T/ST/¥ ®na %ST'T
8€C v/Tty  %Iz0 00°€90'TS6 1T'S6 00°06€700'T zz0z/ee/zo 00000000 S¢/ST/ 3U0D 210N 3|qe(e) d.io) 3a8.e) 6183279.8
stz W (10°T6Y'S9) 00°000'8 %0v'Y 10'666'200'Z %E6'T STOT/€T/v 3na %€
LET W/IY  %br0 00°'80S°2€6T 8896 00°08£'€00 z0T/81/%0 00000000 310N U] Woduozewy v3DSETEL0
612 vy (sT'z8L'8€) £9°9TT's %0L'y 6€VYE'656 %E8'T S20Z/TT/€3na %8'C
1€ WY/ €V %IZ0 v2'295'026 68'S6 09'SY1'656 Tz0z/v1/€0 00°000°096 SIONBHRRN  SM3IDLIT6S
520Z/9T/2 ®na %£95°0
ET'e YW (L0'9E0'sST)  9g'8TEY %0T'S LOETETLST %00'T ¥202/91/23u0d
we V/IV %550 00°£LT'9TY'T v8'€6 00°0€9'895Z snoLeA 00°0005£5°2 @10N 3|qe|jeD 03 g asey) ued.on df TABALYI9Y
60T 4N (88'6£1°19) 00°00S'TT %6y 88'T8Y'056'T %66'C §202/9/T3na %8'1
61Z W/IV  %EVO 00'20£'688'T Lv've 00°025'9€6'T 2z02/81/%0 00000000 310N di0) [efoueuly iBdJed  9IDHTLEET
soz W (00990°86T)  e€'eggT %88'y 00°000°000°€ %09'T 520Z/12/T3na %9'T
STT V/TV  %E90 00'v€6'T08°2 ot'e6 00°000°000°€ zeoe/eT/1o 00°000°000°€ S1ON Bpeue) jojued [AOY  EINA3ITOSL
E0'Z vwv  (08'v88°027)  sv9To'sT %88’y 95'905292'€ %6v'T S202/%1/13nA %St°T
1T YV /BRY %690 9LT29TYO'E 91'¢6 08'€LV'TIT'E 2z02/11/10 0000059Z'€ SION [BQOID BHTMOAMN  SHIMZSEVI
v0'C +v (¢e'sTo'eTT)  9vusv'on %Sy 0Z'9TZ'e88'T %0S'T STOT/ET/T 9NQ %Sy
[A%4 +V/TV  %0v'0 8806569 88'€6 OT'vLy'T88'T zzoz/ot/t0 00°000'588T 910N di03 1pa.) J0J0N e1040) ELrL9ET68
v6'T WY (eTiTTein)  eT'ess's %90°S 08'6€6'825'T %6T'T ¥202/9/21 ana %ST°T
4ok VY /€Y %ZED 89°TILITY'T 09°26 0T'¥Zv'82S'T 1zoz/to/et 00°000°0€5°T 3JON Bulpun4 0|9 BOJd  DIMESTYL
LY W (68'SOT'SET)  68'88YZ 68'S92'286'T %0T'T v202/L2/6 30 %L°0
€8'T VY/geY  %zvo 00°09T'LY8'T 9E'Z6 0000926 120z/10/21 00000000 310N 3B 0d39£T265

31v¥0dY¥00

-31-

2202 ‘0€ 43quianop fo sy
yModay sSuipjoH

90004L# 3unodoy
pajepijosuo) Axuno) ounopuaiy



NV 80:00"" ~QZ/E/T -awi] uoindexy

L9388/ VILNIAIINOD - JuBWSBRUBIN Jajpueyd
000 UN 000 000 %69°€ TO'0EE‘LLE %69'€ TO'0€E‘LLE pung 13jJelA ASUOA [el0L
00°0 VvV /eev %zz'0 TO'0EE‘LLE TO'0EE‘LLE
000 dN 000 000 %69°€ TO'0EE‘LLE %69°€ TCS
00°0 VvV /eeY  %ZZ0 TO'0EE'LLE 00T TO'0EE'LLE snolep TO'0EE'LLE juswaseue yse) AdBy/AsiL snjAalg L0T806T9T
anNNd LIXYVIN AINOW
00'0 UN 00'0 00'0 %v0'Y 00°000°000°02 %b0'Y 00'000‘000°02 ]00d JUBWISaAU] ADD [B307 [BI0L
00'0 VYV /UN  %0S'¥ 00°000°000°02 00°000°000°0Z
000 N 000 000 %¥0't 00°000°000°02 %v0't
000 VYV /4N  %0S'P 00°000°000°02 00'T 00°000°000°02 snouen 00°000°000°0T dINYD Wweidold JWBIN 19ssy elusojljed 00SdINVI06
700d LN3WLSIANI AOD 1¥201
000 N 000 78'676'V8T %90°C 00°000°000'SL %90°C 00°000°000°SL divi[eloL
00°0 UN/UN  %E6'9T 00°000°000°SL 00°000°000°SL
000 UN 000 78'626'78T %90'C 00°000°000°SL %90°C |ood
000 UN /YN %E6'9T 00°000°000°SL 00T 00°000°000°SL snouep 00°000000'SL 33815 pun4 JuawissAul Adualdy |ea07 00541v106
41v1
98'T vy (85°z68°89'7) €L'€L9'€0€E %EL'Y LL°979°LT6'S9 %12°T 00°000°05€99 9jesodio) |e3ol
007 +V/IV  %SEVT 6T PEL'BYY'EY £5°598°26L'S9
£702/0T/S 3na %¥
0% +v (9€'969°F) EE'EEES %LS'V 9€'809'TT6'E %6V'V LT0Z/0T /¥ 30D
'y +V/TV %880 00'2T6916'E 6°'L6 00°095°TZ6'E 7z02/87/11T 00°000°000't 3J0N 3jqe||eD Auedwo) 1SN UIBYHMON YMVY658599
9202/9/73nA %SYL'T
80'C VY (00'vES'62T) SLYLT'9T %ET'S 00°£50'678°C %YTE §70Z/9/t
6T°E v/1v %19'0 00'€75'669°C 60°€6 00°028518'C snolep 00°000°006' 1u0D 310N 3|qge|[ed Jueg 133.1S 31.1S €Y9LLYLS8
§70Z/ST/6 3nA %Y
6S'C v (€5°0LE"8T) 00°000°€T %LEY 91'757'698'C %80'Y SZ0Z/S1/8
6LC v/Tv %59'0 £9°'788058'C 9166 0v'0v8°898°C snolep 00°000'548'C 1u0) 310N 3|qe|je] Jodag swoH THI9L0LEY
85T v (e0'vLT’LT) £9°99L'L1T %8EV £0'782700°C %98'€ S702/6/6 @nA %6°E
8L'C YV /78Y  %SY0 00'80T'GL6'T 9.'86 00°09%°200°T 7202/60/60 00°000°000°C 3]ON $3403S HEeN-[BM 6MITYTITEG
31v40dH0D

zeoz Gm Jaquianop Jo sy

Moday s3uIp|oH

9000# 3UN022Y

pajepijosuo) Ajuno) ouldopusin

_39-



VNV ¥U-UU-b £C0C/E/T aWl] uoiindaxy g 938k TVILNIQIINOD - Juswazeuep 1assy J3|puey)

or'T YWY (80'80.T6T) %LV 809966 %pz0  $202/ST/T 3nQ %STT0
£TT +VV/eey 3980 00896208 L0°S6 STTBLS8E'E 1202/21/10 00°000°000'y 2ON inseaL SN 038078716
0T <<< awomﬁmwc 175 mom N %LLY mﬁ e’ Rm m %610 mmom\mH\NH ang xmﬁ 0
vo'T /ey %980 00265 T8’ vE'se SL'EVE'Z66'E 0202/21/21 00000'000"% monnsesisn  svadzscrs

(65'sv5'602)  6vzse %8LY 65081666 %SZ'0 £202/ST/TT 2nQ %520

%80'T 00°'S5€Z06LY 08's6 90'vIv'666y 1202/92/%0 00°000°000°s 310N Aunsesu] sn §><umw~$
680 VA'A (98's8°0zT) 15048t %Ly 98'6/0'vtS‘E %98°0 €20Z/TE/0T @nQ %S79'T
760 +yv/eey  %//00 00v0Z‘sov's €T'L6 16'879'685‘c snoiep 00'000°00S'E 930N aammﬁ sn 161828716
180 vy aw ¥19'vL) 01'9202 %6L'y 88'L66'T66'T %IL'T €202/0¢/6 ang xmnm 1
€8°0 +VV/eeY %997 00'€8E‘LT6T ST'L6 69'7SS'€96°C 6102/61/2T 00°000000°€ 910N Aunses. | m: 971878716
S9°0 \A'A {€8'5€8°09) LE'EESTT %BEL'Y €8°'£98266°7 %T9'T mSN\ﬁm\n ang %z T
.90 +YV/EeY %9970 00'Z£02€6'T €L°L6 18°£05096'C 6102/L2/TT 00°000°000°€ 910N Adnseau) sn 265878716
AYNSYIYL SN
820 UN 000 €5°€€S %Ly0 00°000‘005 %Ly'0 00°000°00S ysodaqg awiy [ejoy
870 dN/¥N  %IT'0 00°000°00S 00°000°00S
£€202/02/€ ana %6v1'0
T€0 UN 000 0S'vZz %St'0 00°000°052 %St'0 lsodag
0€'0 UN/UN %900 00°0000SZ 00°00T 00°000°052 €20z/02/€0 00°000°0S¢ SWIL uolun Upald Isi4 Ajlunwwion STSAN3ING6
€202/€/€ 3nQ %50 '
9z'0 UN 000 €0°60€ %05°0 00'000°0S¢ %05'0 ysodag
SZ0 UN/YN %900 00°000°052 00°00T 00000052 2202/€0/€0 00°000°0S¢ SWIL Uno) OUOPUBIA 4O yueg sSujres STSAN3N06
, 11S0d3a INIL
050 vvy (zs°62v'ZST) LTL9L %19't 8S'€TH'T06'9 %¥2'0 00°'000'006‘9 leuoljeuetdns jejoy
TS0 VvV /eey 9zs'T 90'7868v2'9 08'00‘906'9
960 vy (T0°'T0T'SY) 6675 %89't T8'€€T'680T %CE0 €202/v2/TT ®NQ %52°0
860 <<<\ mm< %vT0 08'ZETYYO‘T mm S6 om.mmﬁmo.ﬁ ozoz/L1/tT 00°000°060°T 310N Emsno@ao g U023y v_cmm _E_ 9NI8S065t
LY'0 UN 5 mmﬁ Ne 90°eve xmm b 6L mm« mom N %TT0 mNON\vN\m 25 xm o
8%°0 VYV /BeY %550 00°00€TSY'T S0'86 00°00Z°S15°T 1202/€2/%0 00°000°005z Eoz x:mm AQ :85&?85 LINQOXT8SY
8€'0 vy (2LvE1'S8) WLy %65y 86'989'80¢‘E %ETO mmom\om\v mzo xmﬁ o
6€0 VvV /eey %gs0 97'1SSEST'E 6786 0E'8Y1'E0E’s 120T/€1/%0 00'000°0TE‘E 8JON Juawdo|anaq g U023y yueg “]3u| 9AI85065y

TYNOILYNYYdNS

220z ‘0€ 41aquianop fo sy 9000/# 3uno2ay

Hoday sSuipjoH A paiepijosuo) Ajuno) ounopuapy

-33-



NV 80:C  "OZ/€/T :8WiL UOIINJaxX3 6 931 TVILN3AI4NOD - Juswazeue| / 43ipuey

(Tt vy (€6'025'98€) vT8ST'Y %617 £6'991°086'Y %.9°0 N S20Z/TE/E 3N %S0

€€ +VV /eey  %v0'T 00'S¥6°€6S'y 88'16 95'T09'996 1202/S0/%0 00°000°000°s 930N Ainseal sn 04782816
LT vy (9T°€68VTE) 85°S6Z'VT %LTY 91°'806'066V %1T'T : " se0e/sz/Tena %sTTT -
SYAT4 YV /eRY  %SO'T 00°ST0'999't TE'€6 69'V0E'L86 Y T202/L0/T0 00°000°000°S 910N Ainseas) sn £D7878T16
60T vvv (80°€€€'92€) v6'8L6TT %8TY 80°887'820'S %TT'T SZOZ/TE/T @NA %SLE'T

JAN4 +YV /eeY  %90'T 00°SS6'TOLY Y0'¥6 90°'6£0°0%0°S 220¢/S0/10 00°000°000's 310N Aunseas] sn 752878716
L6'T vy (6S°€TY0CE) €°£80°ET %YEY 65€95'L66'Y %Z0'T _ ¥202/S1/21 3nA %1

¥0'T +VV /eey  %90°T 00°0ST2L9Y ¥S°€6 8E'¥8Y'966'Y TT0Z/¥0/10 00°000°000°S 910N AJnseal] sn 8NQJT8IT6
16T vy (ST'2ZSL'vTY) 0L'¥STT %6E'Y S9'VEL'YLYS %S6°0 $20Z/ST/TT 3NQ %SL°0 .
96T +YV /eeY  %9E'T 05°286'650'9 €T'€6 ¥6'09%'29%°9 snoleA 00°000°0059 310N Adnseau] sn THADZ8ZI6 -
8T VW (8£°€67'98T)  8TL0L'L %6EY 8£'528'0/8'S %.9'T © 4Z07/TE/0T 9nA %S'T

6T +vV /eey %877 00'ZES'¥89’S vL'v6 STT8L0ES'S 7202/L2/Y0 000000009 310N Ainseaut sn 9INABZSBTTE
78T Yy (18°L0€CTY) €5°SPT'S %0v'Y TE'ZEE'S8Y9 %SL°0 %202/ST/0T @nA %579°0

88T +yv/eey  %/ET 05¥20°€90°9 87'€6 LY'SOT'8LY'9 SNOLEA 000000059 310N Ainseal} sn 90228716
SLT v (26'628'811) ST'TE9T %yvy 75'8L7°067' %S0 ¥202/51/6 3nA %SLEO

6L'T +VV /eey %690 09'8v¥'TLO'E LO'E6 7L°988'E€8T'E 1202/v2/60 00°000°00€'€ ajoN Aunseau sn £XJ278TT6
69T vy (Trzes'vet) LL090'6T %05t TL'¥85'058°S %EL'T $20T/TE/8 3NA %ST'T

SL'T +yv /eey  %8T'T 00'298'SL9’S 096 €1°80'008°S T20t/8¢/v0 00°000°0009 a10N Ainsealt sn ¥IA8T8IT6
[9'T vYvY (08'128'852) LT'20v'y %08y 08'GBE'066'E %CS0 ¥207/ST/8 3NA %SLEO M
IL'T +yy/eey %80 00'v9S'TELE 62°€6 00°0SL'€86'E 1202/v2/60 00°000'000'% ajoN Aunsead) sn 912JT8CTIE
85T vy (68'058952) 9/°599'S %ISY 68209'000'7 %LEO $20T/ST/L9nA %SLEO

9T +VV /eeY %80 00°ZSLEYL'SE 65°€6 SL°€60'T00Y 1202/50/80 00°000°000't 310N Anseal] sn £€12078216
0S'T Yvv (rS0Ty'9sT) £6'G88'C %8St ¥S'SP0°LEYT %EE0 ¥202/S1/9 9nQ %520

¥S'T +YV /BRY  %ES0 00'S790ET £9°€6 STUBETL'YEY'T 1202/01/90 000000052 2)0N Anseal] sn ¥92078216
Wt vy (62°£20'S0T) LEE6T %19V 67T658YLT %TED $202/ST/S 8nd %ST0

9T +YV /BeY  %LED 00°S95€¥9‘T 6°€6 16'8TT'LYL'T 1202/L2/50 00°000°0SL'T 910N Adnseal) sn £22078¢16
yE'T VY (zs'89%'182) [{mwaad %9y 75°€08°000°S %9€°0 ¥202/ST/¥ @nA %SLEO

8€'T +Vv /eevy  %90'T DO'SEE'6TLY 6E'V6 18°£SL'T00'S 120Z/v1/¥0 00°000°000°S 210N Aunseai] sn TA8IZ8TT6
97’1 vvY (9€'980'sT) L0°LTTT %9t 9¢'0EYL66'E %0€'0 ¥70T/ST/€ 3nA %ST'0

67T +YV /BeY  %S8°0 00'vYET8LE 95'v6 05'790'v66'E 1202/¥2/€0 00000000t 310N Aunseas] sn 149078216
8T'T VY (69'%£5402) ov'L9t'T %99t 69'8E9'€66'E %92'0 $20¢/ST/T 3N %STT'0

1T +VV /BRY  %S8°0 00'790°68L°€E €L'V6 TO'SLEW8EE SNoleA 00°000°000"Y ajoN Ainseas] sn TINEDT8TT6

AYNSY3IYL SN

zz0Z ‘0€ 413quanon jo sy 9000/# 1UNo22Y

1Joday s3ulp|oH pa1epI|0suU0) AIUNOD OUIOPUBIA



VNV ¥U-UU-b £CUC/E/T "3WI] U0iNaX3 01 33ed TVILN3AIINOD - Juawazeuely 13ssy Ja|pueyd

IS IOV LT vop d3aNY¥d2v SNid AINTYA LINYVIA TYLOL
IT'T vvYvY (29'¥vE‘TS8ZT) 2T 'v6Y'Z90°T %69°E T0°2629T6'SSY %YS'T 2L°9869v0'8SY 017041¥0d TV.1OL
LT'T +VYV /TeY  %00°00T 6€’LY6'V90'Eby VE0ES‘9ZE SSY
£0'C vvvy (e9'zso‘zez’s)  ve'sze'ovs %9E' 86°£05'98861T %6Y'T 00°000°055‘TST Ainseaig sn jeoy
112 +yv/eey  y%er'ze SE'SSPYZ9‘TyT SS"E0T‘T6Y'6YT
STt vy €8'1/9'67T 97°€09'18 %L8'E LT'6ZT'VTIL'S %Iv'y £702/0€/9 3nQ %Sz'e
85y +YV/eey  %ee'T 00'06°E78’S ov'L6 8EVEL'LOL'S Tzoz/te/ot 00°000°000°9 910N Aunseau] sn LM3IDT8TTE
ST'E vy (60'2L0€8) 1576622 %10t 60°021992°S %0S°€E 970Z/1€/€ 3nQ %S5¢°T
EE'E +VV /eey  %87'T 00°8Y¥0°€£9’S SS'Y6 ST'9ST'0SL'S T202/80/60 000000009 910N Ainseauy sn 619878716
Yy (S£'559°€S) EV'EBE'T | %60V SL'8L0'T06'T %byE SZOZ/ST/TT anA %ST'T
+YV /eeY  %p9Q 00°€TV'L¥8'T 16'76 18°£05°588°7 TTOT/ET/90 00°000°000°€ 910N Ainseas] sn 9SIN8Z8TI6
vy (S0'606'TLT) 9€vIp'ST %0T't SO'EPT'266'S %S0°E S20Z/1€/0T anQ %€
YV /eey  %IE'T 00'vEZ'0Z8’S 00°L6 8€'658'066°S 720t/60/90 00°000°000°9 910N Adnseau) sn SIS8Z8716
vYY (€9'956'28T)  vE'659°0€ %ITY £€9°0v6'900°9 %96°'C §702/0€/6 ®nQ %E o
+yv/eey  y%ze'l 00'786'€78‘S LO0'L6 0S'LEP'800°9 TT0T/T2/40 00°000°000‘9 910N Aunseauy sn 005828716 <7
89'C vy (61°81£'S02) 96°£10°E %T'H 6TLLE'6LY'Y %Ty'T ST0Z/TE/83NA %ST'0
SL'T +VYV /BeY %960 00'6ST'VLT'Y 86'68 6SEE6'TIYY 720z/22/c0 00'000°0SL'y 910N Anseas] sn 0rvJZ8716
852 YV (80'v€S'zLT) €8'LYE'6T %ST'v 80'760'668y %6L'T S20Z/ST/8 9nQ %z
VA4 +YV /eeY  %/0'T 00°09S'9ZLy £S't6 TE'SET'S/8'Y T202/80/%0 00°000°000's 910N Aunseauy sn vLN8Z8TT6
097 vyv (e€'608's5€) 67 ISS'E %Iy 80'65L'€6T‘Y %SL°0 ST0Z/1€/L3nA %520
19T +VV /ey %980 SL'6Y6'L£8'E 0£'06 I8Y'69T Y 1202/90/0T 00°000°0SZ'% 910N Aunseau) sn L8YIT8TI6
(444 YW (€TTi'see)  8TLLT'9 %01’y ETTEQLLL'S %EL'T SZOT/0E/9 3nA %ST°0
85T YV /eeY  %ET'T 00'06'8EY’S S9°06 TE'SY6'ETL'S snopieA 000000009 910N Aunseas] sn EMZ8Z8TT6
T vy (rz'819'9£€) 16°0€ %61V ¥2'999°65t'y %190 STOT/TE/S 3na %520
05 +VV /ey %760 00'870°€80y €4°06 99'L6S'LEV'Y 1202/91/L0 00°000°00S‘% 910N Aunseau] sn 017818216
9€'7 vy (90°6£9'9%€) €SV8T'T %0T't 90'€E¥Z'866'E %6€E°0 SZOZ/0E/Y 3nA %SLE0
we +vV/eey  %zg'0 00'%95TS9’E 62'T6 00°S48'966'E 1Z0Z/€1/10 00°000°000'y 90N Ainseau] sn L1Z878716

AYNSYIYL SN

220z [0€ 43qwianop Jo sy 9000L# 1UN02IY

Moday sSuipjoH . pa3epijosuo) Ajuno) oudopuapy



Manchester Union Elementary School District BP 6158 (a)
Instruction

Independent Study

The Governing Board authorizes Independent Study as an optional alternative instructional strategy for
eligible students whose needs may be best met through study outside of the regular classroom setting.
Independent Study shall offer a means of individualizing the educational plan to serve students who desire
a more challenging educational experience, whose health or other personal circumstances make classroom
attendance difficult, who are unable to access course(s) due to scheduling problems, and/or who need to
make up credits or fill gaps in their learning. As necessary to meet student needs, Independent Study may
be offered on a full-time basis or on a part-time basis in conjunction with part- or full-time classroom study.

The Independent Study option shall be substantially equivalent in quantity and quality to classroom
instruction, thus enabling students enrolled in Independent Study to complete the district adopted course of
study within the customary time frame. Students in Independent Study shall have access to the same
services and resources as is available to other students in the school.

The Superintendent / Principal or designees shall determine that the prospective Independent Study student
understands and is prepared to meet the District’s requirements for Independent Study. Independent Study
entails a commitment by both the parent/quardian and the student. As the student gets older, he/she
assumes a greater portion of the responsibility involved.

(cf. 5147 - Dropout Prevention)

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)
(cf 6146.11 - Alternative Credits Toward Graduation)
(cf. 6172 - Gifted and Talented Student Program)

(c¢f. 6200 - Adult Education)

The Superintendent / Principal or designee may provide a variety of Independent Study opportunities,
including, but not limited to, through a program or class within a comprehensive school, an alternative
school or program of choice, a charter school, a home-based format, and an online course.

(cf. 0420.4 - Charter School Authorization)
(cf. 6181 - Alternative Schools/Programs of Choice)

A student's participation in Independent Study shall be voluntary. Students participating in Independent
Study shall have the right, at any time, to enter or return to the regular classroom mode of instruction.
(Education Code 51747; 5 CCR 11700)

Parents/guardians of students who are interested in Independent Study shall contact the Superintendent /
Principal or designee who shall approve Independent Study for an individual student only upon
determining that the student is prepared to meet the district's requirements for Independent Study and is
likely to succeed in Independent Study as well as or better than he/she would in the regular classroom
setting.

Manchester Union Elementary School District BP 6158 (b)

. : e AGENDA ITEM # 2 U



The minimum period of time for any Independent Study option shall be five consecutive school days.

When computing the average daily attendance of a school district, there shall also be included the
attendance of pupil’s participating in Independent Study for five (5) or more consecutive schooldays.
(Ed Code section 46300)

To foster each student’s success in Independent Study, the Board establishes the following maximum lengths
of time which may elapse between the time an assignment is made and the date by which the student must
complete the assigned work:

1) Five (5) days after an absence of one week.
2) Seven (7) days after an absence of more than one week
3) Fourteen (14) days for all other assignments.

When circumstances justify a longer time; the Superintendent / Principal or designee may extend the
maximum length to a period not to exceed eight (8) weeks, pursuant to a written request with justification.

When any student fails to complete three (3) consecutive Independent Study assignments, the
Superintendent / Principal or designee shall conduct an evaluation to determine whether it is in the
student’s best interest to remain in Independent Study. Evaluation findings shall be kept in the student’s
permanent record.

Written Agreements

The Superintendent / Principal or designee shall ensure that a written master agreement and, as
appropriate, a learning agreement for students participating in course-based independent study exist for
each participating student as prescribed by law. (Education Code 51747, 51749.5)

The master agreement shall specify the length of time in which each independent study assignment must
be completed. Because excessive leniency in the duration of independent study assignments may resultin a
student falling behind his/her peers and increase the risk of dropping out of school, independent study
assignments shall be no more than one week for all grade levels and types of program. However, when
necessary, based on the specific circumstances of the student's approved program, the Superintendent or
designee may allow for a longer period of time between the date an assignment is made and when it is
due, up to the termination date of the agreement.

An evaluation shall be conducted to determine whether it is in a student's best interest to remain in
independent study whenever the student misses three assighments, unless the student's written
agreement specifies a lower or higher number of missed assignments based on the nature of the
assignments, the total number of assignments, and/or other unique circumstances.

Student-Teacher Conferences

Supervising teachers should establish an appropriate schedule for student-teacher conferences in order to
help identify students falling behind in their work or in danger of failing or dropping out of school. Teachers

Manchester Union Elementary School District BP 6158 (c)



are expected to monitor student progress and work closely with each student to determine the amount
and type of contact needed for the student to be successful in the program.

Missing appointments with the supervising teacher without valid reasons may trigger an evaluation to
determine whether the student should remain in independent study.

Program Evaluation

The Superintendent / Principal or designee shall annually report to the Board the number of district
students participating in independent study, the average daily attendance generated for apportionment
purposes, student performance as measured by standard indicators and in comparison to studentsin
classroom-based instruction, and the number and proportion of independent study students who graduate
or successfully complete independent study. Based on the program evaluation, the Board and
Superintendent / Principal shall determine areas for program improvement as needed.

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
. (cf 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

(cf. 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

17289 Exemption for facilities

41976.2 Independent study programs; adult education funding

42238 Revenue limits

42238.05 Local control funding formula; average daily attendance
44865 Qualifications for home teachers and teachers in special classes and schools
46200-46208 Instructional day and year

46300-46307.1 Methods of computing average daily attendance
47612.5 Independent study in charter schools

48204 Residency

48206.3 Home or hospital instruction; students with temporary disabilities
48220 Classes of children exempted

48340 Improvement of pupil attendance

48915 Expulsion; particular circumstances

48916.1 Educational program requirements for expelled students

48917 Suspension of expulsion order

49011 Student fees

51225.3 Requirements for high school graduation

51745-51749.6 Independent study programs

52522 Adult education alternative instructional delivery

52523 Adult education as supplement to high school curriculum; criteria
56026 Individuals with exceptional needs

58500-58512 Alternative schools and programs of choice

FAMILY CODE

6550 Authorization affidavits

Manchester Union Elementary School District BP 6158 (d)

-38-



Legal Reference (con’t):

_UNITED STATES_CODE, TITLE 20_

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
11700-11703 Independent study
19819 State audit compliance

6301 Highly qualified teachers

COURT DECISIONS

Modesto City Schools v. Education Audits Appeal Panel, (2004) 123 Cal.App.4th 1365
EDUCATION AUDIT APPEALS PANEL DECISIONS

Lucerne Valley Unified School District, Case No. 03-02 (2005)

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Elements of Exemplary Independent Study

WEB SITES :

California Consortium for Independent Study: http://www.ccis.org

California Department of Education, Independent Study: http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/eo/is
Education Audit Appeals Panel: http://www.eaap.ca.gov

(3/05, 7/10) 12/14
Policy Adopted: November 2, 1999

Policy Amended: December 13, 2022

-39-



* Manchester Union Elementary School District AR 6158 (a)

Instruction

Independent Study

Educational Opportunities

Educational opportunities offered through Independent Study may include, but are not limited to:
(Education Code 51745)

1. Special assignments extending the content of regular courses of instruction
(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

2. Individualized study in a particular area of interest or in a subject not currently available in the
regular school curriculum

3. Individualized alternative education designed to teach the knowledge and skills of the core
curriculum, but not provided as an alternative curriculum

4, Continuing and special study during travel
(cf 5112.3 - Student Leave of Absence)

5. Volunteer community service activities and leadership opportunities that support and
strengthen student achievement

(cf. 0420.4 - Charter School Authorization)
(cf. 6142.4 - Service Learning/Community Service Classes)
(cf. 6181 - Alternative Schools/Programs of Choice)

In addition, when requested by a parent/guardian due to an emergency, vacation, or illness, Independent
Study may be used on a short-term basis to ensure that the student is able to maintain academic progress in
his/her regular classes.

(cf. 5113 - Absences and Excuses)
Equivalency
The district's Independent Study option shall be substantially equivalent in quality and quantity to

classroom instruction to enable participating students to complete the district's adopted course of study
within the customary timeframe. Students in Independent Study shall have access to the same services and

- resources that are available to other students in the school and shall have equal rights and privileges. (5 CCR

11700, 11701.5)

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)

_40-



Manchester Union Elementary School District , AR 6158 (b)

The district shall not provide Independent Study students and their parents/guardians with funds or items
of value that are not provided for other students and their parents/guardians. (Education Code 46300.6,
51747.3)

- Eligibility-for Independent-Study. , — e

Provided that experienced certificated staff are available to effectively supervise students in Independent
Study, the Superintendent / Principal or designee may approve the participation of a student who
demonstrates the motivation, commitment, organizational skills, and academic skills necessary to work
independently. A student whose academic performance is not at grade level may participate in Independent
Study only if the program is able to provide appropriate support, such as supplemental instruction, tutoring,
counseling, ongoing diagnostic assessments, and/or differentiated materials, to enable the student to be
successful. For an elementary student, the Superintendent / Principal or designee may consider the

_ parent/guardian’s level of commitment to assist the student.

A student participating in Independent Study must be a resident of the county or an adjacent county.
Full-time Independent Study shall not be available to students whose district residency status is based on
their parent/guardian's employment within district boundaries pursuant to Education Code 48204.
(Education Code 46300.2, 51747.3)

(cf- 5111.1 - District Residency)

For a student with disabilities, as defined in Education Code 56026, participation in Independent Study shall
be approved only if his/her individualized education program specifically provides for such participation.
(Education Code 51745)

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)

A temporarily disabled student shall not receive individual instruction pursuant to Education Code 48206.3
by means of Independent Study. (Education Code 51745)

(cf. 6183 - Home and Hospital Instruction)

Master Agreement

A written agreement shall be developed and implemented for each student participating in Independent
Study for five or more consecutive school days. (Education Code 46300, 51747; 5 CCR 11703)

The agreement shall include general student data, including the student's name, address, grade level, birth
date, school of enrollment, and program placement.

“The Independent Study agreement for each participating student also shall include, but not be limited to, all
of the following: (Education Code 51747; 5 CCR 11700, 11702)

1. The manner, time, frequency, and place for submitting the student's assignments and for
reporting his/her progress

2. The objectives and methods of study for the student's work and the methods used to evaluate
that work

4] -



Manchester Union Elementary School District AR 6158 (c)

3. The specific resources, including materials and personnel, that will be made available to the
student
4, A statement of the Board's policy detailing the maximum length of time allowed between an

assignment and its completion and the number of missed assignments, by grade level and type of
program, which will trigger an evaluation of whether the student should be allowed to continue in
independent study

5. The duration of the independent Study agreement, including the beginning and ending dates
for the student's participation in Independent Study under the agreement, with a maximum of one
school year

6. A statement of the number of course credits or, for an elementary student, other measures of
academic accomplishment appropriate to the agreement, to be earned by the student upon
completion

7. A statement that Independent Study is an optional educational alternative in which no student
- may be required to participate

8. In the case of a suspended or expelled student who is referred or assigned to any school, class,
or program pursuant to Education Code 48915 or 48917, a statement that instruction may be
provided through Independent Study only if the student is offered the alternative of classroom
instruction

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

9. Signatures of the student, the parent/guardian or caregiver of the student if the student is
under age 18 years, the certificated employee responsible for the general supervision of Independent
Study, and all persons who have direct responsibility for providing assistance to the student

The parent/guardian's signature on the agreement shall constitute permission for the student to receive
instruction through Independent Study.

The Superintendent / Principal or designee shall retain a physical or electronic copy of the signed learning
agreement for at least three years and as appropriate for auditing purposes. (Education Code 51749.6)

Monitoring Student Progress

The Independent Study administrator and/or supervising teacher shall promptly and directly address any
failure by the student to meet the terms of his/her written agreement. The following supportive strategies
may be used:

1. A letter to the student and/or parent/guardian

2. A meeting between the student and the teacher and/or counselor

3. A meeting between the student and the Independent Study administrator, including the
parent/guardian if appropriate '

_42-



Manchester Union Elementary School District AR 6158 (d)
4, An increase in the amount of time the student works under direct supervision

When the student has missed the number of assignments specified in the written agreement as requiring
an evaluation, the Superintendent /Principal or designee shall conduct an evaluation to determine whether

—-or-not.Independent.Study-is-appropriate for-the.student. This_evaluation.may.result in_termination.of the___

Independent Study agreement and the student's return to the regular classroom program or other
alternative program.

A written record of the findings of any such evaluation shall be treated as a mandatory interim student
record which shall be maintained for three years from the date of the evaluation. (Education Code 51747)

Independent Study students who are late, miss scheduled conferences, or do not submit assigned work on
time shall not be reported as tardy or truant.

Responsibilities of Independent Study Administrator

The responsibifities of the Independent Study administrator include, but are not limited to:
1. Recommending certificated staff to be assigned as Independent Study teachers and supervising
staff assighed to Independent Study functions who are not regularly supervised by another

administrator

2. Approving or denying the participation of students requesting Independent Study

3. Facilitating the completion of written Independent Study agreements
4. Ensuring a smooth transition for students into and out of the Independent Study mode of
instruction )

5. Approving all credits earned through Independent Study

6. - Completing or coordinating the preparation of all records and reports required by law, Board
policy, or administrative regulation

Assignment and Responsibilities of Independent Study Teachers

Each student's Independent Study shall be coordinated, evaluated, and carried out under the general
supervision of a certificated employee who consents to the assignment. (Education Code 44865, 51747.5; 5
CCR 11700)

The ratio of student average daily attendance for Independent Study students age 18 years or younger to
full-time equivalent certificated employees responsible for Independent Study shall not exceed the
equivalent ratio for all other education programs in the district, unless a new higher or lower ratio for all
other educational programs offered is negotiated in a collective bargaining agreement or the district enters
into a memorandum of understanding that indicates an existing collective bargaining agreement contains an
alternative ratio. (Education Code 51745.6)

7;-43-



Manchester Union Elementary School District AR 6158 (e)

The responsibilities of the supervising teacher shall include, but are not limited to:"

1. Completing designated portions of the written Independent Study agreement
2. Supervising and approving coursework and assignments
3. Maintaining records of student assignments showing the date the assignment is given and the date

the assignment is due

4, Maintaining a daily or hourly attendance register in accordance with item #4 in the section on
"Records" below

5. Providing direct‘instruction and counsel as necessary for individual student success

6. Regularly meeting with the student to discuss the student's progress

7. Determining the time value of assigned work or work products completed and submitted by the
student

8. Assessing student work and assigning grades or other approved meésures of achievement

The Superintendent / Principal or designee shall ensure that Independent Study teachers have access to
professional development and support comparable to classroom-based teachers.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

Records

The Superintendent / Principal or designee shall ensure that records are maintained for audit purposes.
These records shall include, but not be limited to: (Education Code 51748; 5 CCR 11703)

1. A copy of the Board policy, administrative regulation, and other procedures related to Independent
Study
2. A listing of the students, by g'rade level, program, and school, who have participated in Independent

Study, along with the units of the curriculum attempted and completed by students in grades K-8

3. A file of all agreements, with representative samples of each student's work products bearing the
supervising teacher's notations indicating that he/she has personally evaluated the work or that he/she has
personally reviewed the evaluations made by another certificated teacher

4. As appropriate to the program in which the students are participating, a daily or hourly attendance
register that is separate from classroom attendance records, maintained on a current basis as time values of
student work products judged by a certificated teacher, and reviewed by the supervising teacher if they are
two different persons

(cf. 3580 - District Records)

44 -



Manchester Union Elementary School District AR 6158 (f)

The Superintendent / Principal or designee also shall maintain a record of grades and other evaluations
issued to each student for Independent Study assignments.

The signed, dated agreement, any supplemental agreement, assignment records, work samples, and

—attendance-records-may-be maintained-on file-electronically. (Education.Code.51747).— - e

(10/155/16) 7/16

Policy Adopted: December 13, 2022

Policy Amended:

-45-



Manchester Union Elementary School District BP 5141.21 (a)
Students

Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions

The Governing Board believes that regular school attendance is critical to student learning and that students
who need to take medication prescribed or ordered for them by their authorized health care providers
should be able to participate in the educational program.

(cf. 5113 - Absences and Excuses)
(cf. 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy)

Any medication prescribed for a student with a disability who is qualified to’ receive servnces under the
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act or Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 shall be
administered in accordance with the student's individualized educat:on program or Section 504 services
plan, as applicable.

(cf 5141.24 - Specialized Health Care Services)
(cf 6159 - Individualized Education Program)
(cf- 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504)

For the administration of medication to other students durmg school or school related activities, the
Superintendent / Principal or designee shall develop protocols whlch shall include options for allowing
parents/guardians to administer medication to their child at school, designate other individuals to do so on
their behalf, and, with the student's authorized health, re ‘provider's approval, request the district's
permission for the student to self-adm r.a medication or self-monitor and/or self-test for a medical
condition. Such processes shall be: _mplem ed in a manner that preserves campus security, minimizes
instructional interruptions, and. promotes L _nt safety and privacy.

(cf. 1250 - Visitors/Outsiders) »
(cf. 5141 - Health Care and Emergencres .
(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious’ Dlseases)

(cf. 5141.23 - Asthma Management) :
(cf. 5141.27 - Food AI/erg/es/Spech:»Dletary Needs)
(cf. 6116 - Classroom /nterruptlons) i

,*',l

The Supenntendent/ Pnnc:pal or de51gnee shall make epinephrine auto-injectors available at each school
for providing emergeney medlcal aid to any person suffering, or reasonably believed to be suffering, from an
anaphylactic reaction: ::(Egjucatlon Code 49414)

The Superintendent / Principal or designee shall make naloxone hydrochloride or another opioid antagonist
available for emergency medical aid to any person suffering, or reasonably believed to be suffering, from an
opioid overdose. (Education Code 49414.3)

Because of the conflict between state and federal law regarding the legality of medicinal cannabis, the
Board prohibits the administration of medicinal cannabis to students on school grounds by
parents/guardians or school personnel.

AGENDA ITEM # 9.0
_46-



Manchester Union Elementary School District BP 5141.21 (b)

The Superintendent / Principal or designee shall collaborate with city and county emergency responders,
including local public health administrators, to design procedures or measures for addressing an emergency
such as a public disaster or epidemic.

(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)

Administration of Medication by School Personnel

When allowed by law, medication prescribed to a student by an authorized health care provider may be
administered by a school nurse or, when a school nurse or other medically licensed"pierson is unavailable
and the physician has authorized administration of medication by unlicensed personnel for a particular
student, by other designated school personnel with appropriate training. School nurses -énd other
designated school personnel shall administer medications to students in.accordance with.law, Board policy,
administrative regulation, and, as applicable, the written statement prdviaed by the student's -
parent/guardian and authorized health care provider. Such personnel shall be afforded appropriate liability
protection. :

(cf. 3530 - Risk Management/Insurance)
(cf. 4119.42/4219.42/4319.42 - Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens)
(cf. 4119.43/4219.43/4319.43 - Universal Precautions)

The Superintendent / Principal or designee shall ensure that school personnel designated to administer any
medication receive appropriate training and, as necessary, retrammg from qualified medical personnel
before any medication is administered. At a minimum, the training shall cover how and when such
medication should be administered, the: recognition of syfﬁptoms and treatment, emergency follow-up
procedures; and the proper documentatlon and storage’ of ‘medication. Such trained, unlicensed designated
school personnel shall be supervnsed by, and prowded W|th ‘immediate communication access to, a school
nurse, physician, or other appropnate mdlvndual )

(cf- 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development) -
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) -~ -

The Supenntendent or desngnee shall maintain documentation of the training and ongoing superwsmn as
well as annual wrltten verlflcatxon .of competency of other designated school personnel.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

48980 Notification at beginning of term

49407 Lliability for treatment

49408 Emergency information

49414 Emergency epinephrine auto-injectors

49414.3 Emergency medical assistance; administration of medication for opioid overdose
49414.5 Providing school personnel with voluntary emergency training
49422-49427 Employment of medical personnel, especially:

49423 Administration of prescribed medication for student

49423.1 Inhaled asthma medication

49480 Continuing medication regimen; notice

47 -



Manchester Union Elementary School District ﬁ BP 5141.21 (c)

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

2700-2837 Nursing, especially:

2726 Authority not conferred

2727 Exceptions in general

3501 Definitions

4119.2 Acquisition of epinephrine auto-injectors

4119.8 Acquisition of naloxone hydrochloride or another opioid antagonist
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

11362.7-11362.85 Medicinal cannabis

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

600-611 Administering medication to students

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974
1400-1482 Individuals with Disabilities Education Act
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 21

812 Schedules of controlled substances

844 Penalties for possession of controlled substance
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

794 Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504

COURT DECISIONS

American Nurses Association v. Torlakson, (2013) 57 Cal 4th 570

Management Resources:

AMERICAN DIABETES ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS :
Training Standards for the Admmlstratlon of Eplnephrme uto-Injectors, rev. 2015

Glucagon Training Standards for. School Personnel Provi mg Emergency Medical Assistance to Pupils with
Diabetes, May 2006 = e
Legal Advisory on Rights of Students with Dlabetes |n Callforma s K-12 Public Schools, August 2007
Program Advisory on Medication Admlmstratlon 2005

NATIONAL DIABETES. EDUCATION PROGRAM PUBLICATIONS

Helping the Student with Dlabetes Succeed ‘A Guide for School Personnel, June 2003

WEBSITES o

CSBA: http: //www csba.org

American Dlabetes Association: http //www.diabetes.org

California Department of Educatlon http://www.cde.ca.gov/Is/he/hn

National Diabetes‘Education Program: http://www.ndep.nih.gov

U.S. Department of He_ .and Human Services, National Institutes of Health, Blood Institute, asthma
information: http //www nhibi.nih.gov/health/public/lung/index.htm#asthma

(12/13 12/16) 12/19

Policy Adopted:

Policy Amended:

_48-



-49.




Manchester Union Elementary School District AR 5141.21 (a)
Students

Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions
Definitions

Authorized health care provider means an individual who is licensed by the State of California to prescribe
or order medication, including, but not limited to, a physician or physician assistant. (Education Code
49423; 5 CCR 601) o

-Other designated school personnel means any individual employed by the dlstrlct lncludmg a nonmedical
school employee, who has volunteered or consented to administer medlcatlon or otherwise assist the
student and who may legally administer the medication to the student or assist the student in the
administration of the medication. (5 CCR 601, 621) :

Medication may include not only a substance dispensed in the Unlted States by prescription, but also a
substance that does not require a prescription, such as over-the- counter remedles nutritional supplements,
and herbal remedies. (5 CCR 601) S

Epinephrine auto-injector means a disposable dehvery devnce desrgned for the automatic injection of a
premeasured dose of epinephrine into the human body to prevent or treat a life-threatening allergic
reaction. (Education Code 49414) :

Anaphylaxis means a potentially hfe—threatenmg hypers”e‘n’sitiwty to a substance, which may result from an
insect sting, food allergy, drug rea;’gon exel cise, or other cause. Symptoms may include shortness of
breath, wheezing, difficulty breathi ty talking or__swallowmg, hives, itching, swelling, shock, or
asthma. (Education Code 49414) -

(cf. 5141.23 - Asthma Management)
(cf. 5141.27 - Food AIlergle, ‘ ec:al Dietary: Needs)

Opioid antagomst means naloxone hydrochlonde or another drug approved by the federal Food and Drug
Admlnlstratlon that, when adml_ stered negates or neutralizes in whole or in part the pharmacological
effects of an op|01d in the body: I d that has been approved for the treatment of an opioid overdose.
(Education Code\4’9‘4 4.3)

Notifications to Parents/Guardians

T

At the beginning of each school year, the Superintendent / Principal or designee shall notify
parents/guardians of the options available to students who need to take prescribed medication during the
school day and the rights and responsibilities of parents/guardians regarding those options. (Education
Code 49480)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

-50-



Manchester Union Elementary School District AR 5141.21 (b)

In addition, the Superintendent / Principal or desighee shall inform the parents/guardians of any student on
a continuing medication regimen for a nonepisodic condition of the following requirements: (Education
Code 49480) ’

1. The parent/guardian is required to inform the school nurse or other designated employee of
the medication being taken, the current dosage, and the name of the supervising physician.

2. With the parent/guardian's consent, the school nurse or other designated employee may
communicate with the student's physician regarding the medication and its effects and may counsel
school personnel regarding the possible effects of the medication on the student's physical,
intellectual, and social behavior, as well as possible behavioral signs and: symptoms of adverse side
effects, omission, or overdose. ‘

Parent/Guardian Responsibilities

The responsibilities of the parent/guardian of any student who may need medlcatlon during the school day
shall include, but are not limited to: :

1. Submitting the parent/guardian written statement and the authorized health care provider's
written statement each school year as described in the sections "Parent/Guardian Statement" and
"Health Care Provider Statement" below. The-ﬁéyre’nt/guer’dian shall provide a new authorized health
care provider's statement if the medication, dosage, frequency of administration, or reason for
administration changes. (Education Code 49414.5,_ 49423, 49423.1; 5 CCR 600, 626)

2. If the student is on a continuing medication regimen for a nonepisodic condition, informing the
school nurse or other designa‘ted cértificated employee of the medication being taken, the current
dosage, and the name of the superwsmg physnuan and updating the information when needed.
(Education Code 49480) .

3. Providing medications inprdperly labeled, original containers along with the authorized health
care provider's instructions. For prescribed or ordered medication, the container also shall bear the
name and-telephone number of the pharmacy, the student's identification, and the name and phone
number of the authorized health care provider. (5 CCR 606)

Parent/G uardian-Stat_ement

When district employe‘es:-‘a;r?é/to administer medication to a student, the parent/guardian's written
statement shall: :

1. Identify the student
2. Grant permission for an authorized district representative to communicate directly with the

student's authorized health care provider and pharmacist, as may be necessary, regarding the health
care provider's written statement or any other questions that may arise with regard to the medication

Manchester Union Elementary School District : AR 5141.21 (c)

-51-



3. Contain an acknowledgment that the parent/guardian understands how district employees will
administer the medication or otherwise assist the student in its administration

4, Contain an acknowledgment that the parent/guardian understands the responsibilities to
provide a written statement from the authorized health care provider, to ensure that the medication
is delivered to the school in a proper container by an individual legally authorized to be in possession
of the medication, and to provide all necessary supplies and equipment '

5. Contain an acknowledgment that the parent/guardian understands the right to terminate the
consent for the administration of the medication or for otherwise assisting the student in the
administration of medication at any time et

In addition to the requirements in items #1-5 above, if a parent/guardian has requested that the student be
allowed to carry and self-administer prescription auto-injectable eplnephrlne or prescr:ptlon .inhaled asthma
medication, the parent/guardian's written statement shall: (Education Code 49423, 49423. 1__),_4: ‘

1. Consent to the self-administration

2. Release the district and school personnel from civil hablllty i the student suffers an adverse
reaction as a result of self-administering the medication :

. In addition to the requirements in items #1-5 above;_ a parent/guardlan WISheS to designate an individual
who is not an employee of the district to administef}' edlcatlon to the student, the parent/guardian's
written statement shall clearly identify the individual and shal! state:

1.
2.
3.  Any limitations on thelndlv ual's authority

Health Care Provider‘§fateh1eht_

When any dlstnct employee is to admlmster prescribed medication to a student, or when a student s to be
allowed to carry,and self-administer prescribed medication during school hours, the authorized health care
provider's wrltte statement shall include:

1. idl ,i"fiygai:i'c’m of the student (Education Code 49423, 49423.1; 5 CCR 602)
2. The name of the medication (Education Code 49423, 49423.1; 5 CCR 602)

3. The method, amount, and time schedules by which the medication is to be taken (Education
Code 49423, 49423.1; 5 CCR 602)

4. If a parent/guardian has requested that the student be allowed to self-administer medication,
confirmation that the student is able to self-administer the medication (Education Code 49414.5,
49423, 49423.1; 5 CCR 602)

Manchester Union Elementary School District AR 5141.21 (d)

52



5. For medication that is to be administered by unlicensed personnel, confirmation by the
student's health care provider that the medication may safely and appropriately be administered by
unlicensed personnel (Education Code 49423, 49423.1; 5 CCR 602)

6. For medication that is to be administered on an as-needed basis, the specific symptoms that

would necessitate administration of the medication, allowable frequency for administration, and
indications for referral for medical evaluation

7. Possible side effects of the medication
8. Name, address, telephone number, and signature of the student's authorized health care
provider

For self-administration of inhaled asthma medication, the district shall accept a written Statement from a
physician or surgeon contracted with a health plan licensed pursuant tO'HeaIth and Safety Code 1351.2.
Such written statement shall be in English and Spanish, and shall include the name and contact information
for the physician or surgeon. (Education Code 49423.1)

District Responsibilities

The Superintendent / Principal or designee shall ensure that any unllcensed school personnel authorized to
administer medication to a student receives approprlate trammg from the school nurse or other qualified
medical personnel. :

The school nurse or other designated school personn‘élyv §,ha_|l:

1. Administer or assist in admmlstermg medlcatlon in accordance with the authorized health care
provider's written statement '

2. Accept delivery of medlcatlons from parents/guardlans and count and record them upon

receipt
3. I\/Iamtaln a hst of students needmg medication during the school day, including those

authorized to self-administer medication, and note on the list the type of medication and the times
and dosage to be admlmst_e:red :

4, Maihfa‘ih for each student a medication log which may:
a. Specify the student's name, medication, dose, method of administration, time of
administration during the regular school day, date(s) on which the student is required to take the

medication, and the authorized health care provider's name and contact information

b. Contain space for daily recording of the date, time, and amount of medication .
administered, and the signature of the individual administering the medication

Manchester Union Elementary School District AR 5141.21 (e)

-53-



5. Maintain for each student a medication record which may include the authorized health care
provider's written statement, the parent/guardian's written statement, the medication log, and any
other written documentation related to the administration of medication to the student

6. Ensure that student confidentiality is appropriately maintained
(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

7. Coordinate and, as appropriate, ensure the administration of medication during field trips and
other school-related activities

(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)
(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)
(cf. 6153 - School-Sponsored Trips)

8. Report to a student's parent/guardian and the site administrator any refusal by the student to
take the medication k

9. Keep all medication to be administered by the districtih a lockefd;dfawer or cabinet

10. Asneeded, communicate with a student's authorized health care prov1der and/or pharmacist
regarding the medication and its effects '

11. Counsel other designated school personnel regardmg the pOSSIb|e effects of a medication on a
student's physical, intellectual, and social behaVIor as well as posmble behavioral signs and symptoms
of adverse side effects, omission, or overdose ©

13.  Inthe event of a medica ergency requiring administration of medication, provide
immediate medical- aSSIstance' directly observe the student following the administration of
medication;: contact it tudent's’ parent/guardlan and determine whether the student should return
to class rest in the school> offlce or receive further medical assistance

14, Report to the site adiministrator, the student's parent/guardian, and, if necessary, the student's
authoniéd A ‘OV|der any instance when a medication is not administered properly,
including ad ' bf the wrong medication or failure to administer the medication in
accordance withiauthorized health care provider's written statement

" Emergency Epinephrine Auto-Injectors

The Superintendent / Principal or designee shall provide epinephrine auto-injectors to school nurses or
other employees who have volunteered to administer them in an emergency and have received training.
The school nurse, or a volunteer employee when a school nurse or physician is unavailable, may administer
an epinephrine auto-injector to provide emergency medical aid to any person suffering, or reasonably

Manchester Union Elementary School District AR 5141.21 (f)

_54-



that the volunteer will receive. (Education Code 49414)

believed to be suffering, from potentially life-threatening symptoms of anaphylaxis at school or a school
activity. (Education Code 49414)

At least once per school year, the Superintendent / Principal or designee shall distribute to all staff a notice
requesting volunteers to be trained to administer an epinephrine auto-injector and describing the training

(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)

The Superintendent / Principal or designee may designate one or more volunteers to receive initial and
annual refresher training, which shall be provided by a school nurse or other qualified person designated by
a physician and surgeon authorized pursuant to Education Code 49414 and shall be based on the standards
developed by the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI). Written materials covering the required topics
for training shall be retained by the school for reference. (Education Code 49414)

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

A school nurse or other qualified supervisor of health, or a district administrator if the district does not have
a qualified supervisor of health, shall obtain a prescription for epinephrine auto-injectors for each school
from an authorized physician and surgeon. Such prescription may be filled: by local or mail order
pharmacies or epinephrine auto-injector manufacturers. Elementary schools shall, at a minimum, be
provided one adult (regular) and one junior eplnephrme auto-injector. Secondary schools shall be provided
at least one adult (regular) epinephrine auto-injector,’ ‘unless there are-any students at the school who
require a junior epinephrine auto-injector. (Educatlon Code 49414)

If an epinephrine auto-injector is used; the: school nurse or other qualified supervisor of health shall restock
the epinephrine auto-injector as.soon as reasonably p055|ble but no later than two weeks afterit is used. In
addition, epinephrine auto-injectors shall be restocked before their expiration date. (Education Code

49414)

Information regarding defense and inde‘mniﬁcation provided by the district for any and all civil liability for
volunteers administering.epinephrine auto-injectors shall be provided to each volunteer and retained in the
employee's personnel file. (Education Code 49414)

(cf. 4112.6/4212:6/4312.6 - Personne Files)

A school may aé‘éepftf;gifts, grarrfr-‘s"‘, and donations from any source for the support of the school in carrying
out the requirements of Education Code 49414, including, but not limited to, the acceptance of epinephrine
auto-injectors from a manufacturer or wholesaler. (Education Code 49414)

(cf. 3290 - Gifts, Grants and Bequests)

The Superintendent / Principal or designee shall maintain records regarding the acquisition and disposition
of epinephrine auto-injectors for a period of three years from the date the records were created. (Business
and Professions Code 4119.2)

(cf. 3580 - District Records)
Manchester Union Elementary School District AR 5141.21 (g)

-55-



Emergency Medication for Opioid Overdose

The district may elect to make emergency naloxone hydrochloride or another opioid antagonist available at
schools for the purpose of providing emergency medical aid to persons suffering, or reasonably believed to
be suffering, from an opioid overdose. In determining whether to make this medication available, the
Superintendent / Principal or designee shall evaluate the emergency medical response time to the school
and determine whether initiating emergency medical services is an acceptable alternative to providing an
opioid antagonist and training personnel to administer the medication. (Education Code 49414.3)

When available at the school site, the school nurse shall provide emergency naloxone hydrochloride or
another opioid antagonist for emergency medical aid to any person exhibiting potentially life-threatening
symptoms of an opioid overdose at school or a school activity. Other designated pe'rsonnel who have
volunteered and have received training may administer such medication when a School nurse or physician is
unavailable, and shall only administer the medication by nasal spray or auto- lnjector (Educatlon Code
49414.3) ~

At least once per school year, the Superintendent / Principal or designee shall distribute to all staff a notice
requesting volunteers to be trained to administer naloxone hydrochloride or-another opioid antagonist,
describing the training that the volunteer will receive, and explaini‘rié ‘the righ’t of the volunteer to rescind
the offer to volunteer at any time, including after receiving training. The notice shall also include a
statement that no benefit will be granted to or withheld from any employee based on the offer to volunteer
and that there will be no retaliation against any employee for rescmdlng the offer to volunteer. (Education
Code 49414.3) £

The Superintendent / Principal or designee may desngnate one or more volunteer employees to receive
initial and annual refresher training, based on standards: adopted by the SPI, regarding the storage and
emergency use of naloxone hydrochlonde or another op10|d antagonist. The training shall be provided at no
cost to the employee, conductedjdurmg regular working hours, and be provided by a school nurse or other
qualified person designated by~a éuthonzmg physrcran and surgeon. Written materials provided during the
training shall be retained at the s hool for reference (Educatlon Code 49414.3)

A school nurse, other qualified supervrsor of health, or, if the district does not have a qualified supervisor of
health, a district admlmstrator shall obtain a prescription for naloxone hydrochloride or another opioid
antagonist for each ‘school from an authorized physician and surgeon. Such prescription may be filled by
local or mall order pharmacies or manufacturers (Education Code 49414.3)

If the medicatlo‘h lS used, the s jodl nurse, other qualified supervisor of health, or district administrator, as
applicable, shall res ick the ication as soon as reasonably possible, but no later than two weeks after it
is used. In addition, the medication shall be restocked before its expiration date. (Education Code 49414. 3)

Information regarding defense and indemnification provided by the district for any and all civil liability for
volunteers administering naloxone hydrochloride or another opioid antagonist for emergency aid shall be
provided to each volunteer and retained in the employee's personnel file. (Education Code 49414 3)

A school may accept gifts, grants, and donations from any source for the support of the school in carrying
out the requirements of Education Code 49414.3, including, but not limited to, the acceptance of the

Manchester Union Elementary School District AR 5141.21 (h)

-56-



naloxone hydrochloride or another opioid antagonist from a manufacturer or wholesaler. (Education Code
49414.3)

The Superintendent / Principal or designee shall maintain records regarding the acquisition and disposition

~—————0ofnaloxone hydrochloride-or-another-opioid-antagonist for-a-period-of-three years from the-date-the— ..

records were created. (Business and Professions Code 4119.8)

(12/14 12/16) 12/19
Policy Adopted:

Policy Amended:



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT ToNY THURMOND
STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF

OF EDuUcATION PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
1430 N STReeT, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-5901 ¢ 916-319-0800 ® WWW.CDE.CA.GOV

January 12, 2023

Dear School Accountability Report Card Coordinators and Interested Parties:
2021-22 SCHOOL ACCOUNTABILITY REPORT CARD WEB APPLICATION

We are pleased to announce that the 2021-22 School Accountability Report Card
(SARC) Web Application and annual SARC data are now available. The SARC Web
Application is located within the new myCDEconnect system at
https://www.mycdeconnect.org.

The SARC Web Application is populated with data from California Department of
Education (CDE), and these data are based on information that public schools/local
educational agencies (LEAs) submitted to the CDE.

Please note that the 2021-22 school year data for Tables 6 and 7-Teacher Preparation
and Placement, Table 8-Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments, Table 9-
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field, and Table 10-Class Assignments are not
available at this time. For active public schools, we anticipate that the 2021-22 school
year data for Tables 6, 7, 8, 9 and ‘IOW
date and will not be editable. Nonpublic fan schools are expected to input their
information in the teacher data tables since the CDE does not have access to these
data for these school types. We encourage all schools/LEAs to post their Board
approved 2021-22 SARCs by February 1 without the aforementioned data tables. A

second Board review/approval of the 2021-22 Teacher data once populated is not
_required.

SARCs must be published and submitted to the CDE no later than February 1 of each
year. Please note that the February 1 deadline for posting the SARC is required by
California law, and unfortunately, no extensions are allowed.

Information about the SARC, including the blank template, data definitions, and
downloadable data files, are available on the SARC web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/talac/sal. For further information regarding the SARC Web
Application, please contact the SARC Team by email at sarc@cde.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
s/

Cindy Kazanis, Director
Analysis, Measurement, and Accountability Reporting Division

58 AGENDA ITEN # 100



Manchester Union Elementary School District

19550 South Highway 1 Manchester, CA 95459 = (707) 882-2374 = www.mcoe.us

2021-22

School Accountability
Report Card
Published in 2022-23

Manchester Elementary School

Grades K-8
CDS Code 23-65573-6025134

Kristin Larson Balliet, Superintendent/Principal
mansupt@muesd.us

19550 South Highway 1
Manchester, CA 95459
(707) 882-2374

. WWW.MCoe.us : -59-




Principal’s Message

Manchester Union Elementary School District (MUESD) has the unique distinction of being a small, one-
school district serving the rural community of Manchester, which spans 65 square miles in Northern Califor- |

nia. Located on the Mendocino Coast, with close proximity to the Pacific Ocean, our school is approximately |

a three-and-a-half hour drive north of San Francisco, and two-and-a-half hours northwest of Santa Rosa.

With an enrollment of under 40 students and boasting three multi-grade classrooms (TK-2, 3-5, and 6-8),

we are a small school. Our classrooms are staffed by exceptional teachers whose instruction is supported

by part-time classroom aides. This multi-grade classroom structure allows for an excellent student-to-adult

ratio to support academic success. Another benefit is the opportunity for cross-grade level interaction, peer |

mentoring and the building of positive relationships.

Our school has a family feel. Parent participation is an integral part of the school program from participating
in engaged partners meetings to providing a book fair to supporting and running fundraisers to driving and/
or chaperoning field trips.

Our community loves our school too! The people in our small, rural community represent a wide range of
social, economic and educational backgrounds. Most work in agriculture, the timber industry, or in service-
oriented jobs, while others work remotely from home or are enjoying retirement on the coast. Manchester
Elementary School nurtures and accommodates our students' diverse experiences and perspectives, and

benefits from a tradition of community involvement and volunteerism at our school. Volunteers assist inthe :

classrooms and some even conduct fundraisers to support field trips and other educational enrichment for
the students.

Academic learning at Manchester Elementary is based on the 4 C's of the Common Core: Communication,
Collaboration, Critical Thinking and Creativity, and we have added a fifth C of our own: Caring. We teach read-
ing and mathematics in grade-level groupings, and provide intervention to students who require additional
assistance. The school works with the Lions Club on the Spectrum of Reading program, and our local Poet
Laureate to further enrich our students’ learning experience.

Manchester Elementary students matriculate to Point Arena High School, and we receive consistent feed-
back from the staff that our students stand out due to their kindness, integrity and academic preparedness.

i

Because of Manchester's excellent reputation, approximately 30% of our students are attending the school |

on interdistrict transfers.

Our student population is diverse. To honor and celebrate this diversity, we enjoy Culture Days where stu- k

dents learn about world cultures, encouraging and developing acceptance and appreciation for all people.
Additionally, students enjoy School Activity days, in which we learn about and celebrate art, music, poetry
and agriculture.

Beyond academics, we focus on caring and kindness for all, self-esteem building and conflict resolution

throughout the school year. Students participate in daily chores at the school, such as putting up the flags, !

picking up playground equipment, and recycling and composting for the garden. Students make cards for |
each holiday for our local Senior Center Meals on Wheels Program. Although the district is small and remote, |
the school provides a place of learning, a place to gain culture and a place to have fun with others. Manches-

ter Elementary School is a great place to be!

Parental Involvement

‘Parent participation is always welcomed and encouraged. Parents volunteer in the classrooms, chaperone
field trips, and serve on the Site Council, which serves as an umbrella organization for all our engaged part-
ners groups. We hold regular engaged partners meetings to provide a forum for parent comments on the

Local Control and Accountability Plan.

For more information on how to become involved at the school, please contact Superintendent/Principal

Kristin Larson Balliet at kballiet@muesd.us.

School Safety

The school safety plan was last reviewed, updated and discussed with the school faculty and Site Council in
September 2022. The board of trustees will review the update in February 2023. Key elements of the plan

include monthly safety drills, crisis intervention, a disaster plan and emergency procedures. Due to the pan-
demic, a section titled COVID-19 Health and Safety Procedures and Protocols has been added to the plan.

“Manchester Elementary School is a great place to be!”
-60-

School Accountability
Report Card

In accordance with state and federal
requirements, the School Accountability
Report Card (SARC) is put forth annually
by all public schools as a tool for parents
and interested parties to stay informed of
the school's progress, test scores

and achievements.

School Mission Statement

We strive to create a safe and unique
learning environment where all learn-

ers are challenged to reach their highest
potential; the most up-to-date materials
and technology are used; each person’s
learning modality is taken into consider-
ation; students-are given the tools to meet
the challenges of any future opportunity
that presents itself to them; a love for
lifelong learning is cultivated; and respect,
responsibility, tolerance, diversity and high
standards are valued.

School Vision Statement

The school will provide inspired and
enhanced learning in a safe, aesthetic and
nurturing environment for all members of
the Manchester Community.

Governing Board
Frances Robbings, President

Erin Piper, Clerk

Diana Weston-Williams, Member




Manchester Elementary School

Enrollment by Student Group

he total enroliment at the school was 30 students for the 2021-22 school year. The pie chart displays the |
percentage of students enrolled in each group. @

Demographics i

2021 -22 School Yeéir :

Two or More
Races
3.3%

White
33.3%

Hispanic or Latino
63.3%

Class Size Distribution

The bar graph displays the three-year data for average class size, and the table displays the three-year data
for the number of classrooms by size. The number of classes indicates how many classrooms fall into each
size category (a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this information is |
reported by subject area rather than grade level.

Threéeraf Data

Average Class Size

B 19-20 17 20-21 ®21-22

Enrollment by Student
Group

Demographiis

Female 46.7% |
Male 53.30%
Non-Binary 0.00%
English learners 33.30%
Foster youth 0.00%
Homeless 0.00%
Migrant 0.00%
oo | ss70%
Students with Disabilities 20.00%

Enrollment by Grade

The bar graph displays the total number
of students enrolled in each grade for the
2020-21 school year.

2021-22 Enroliment by Grade
-~




"

Manchester Elementary School

Suspensions and Expulsions - Professional Development
This table shows the school, district, and state suspension and expulsion rates collected between July through .
June, each full school year respectively. :

Professional Development Da

- Two-Year Datka »

2020-21 4
Suspension rates 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.2% 3.17% | 2021-22 5
Expulsion rates 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 00% | 01% | | 2022-23 3
Note: Data collected during the 2020-21 school year may not be comparable to earlier years of this collection due to ‘
differences in learning mode instruction in response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

This table shows the school, district, and state suspension and expulsion rates collected between July through :
February, partial school year due to the COVID-19 pandemic. ;

“Academic learning at Manchester
2 Elementary is based on the 4 C's of
Suspension rates 0.0% 0.0% 2.5% the Common Core: Communication,

; Collaboration, Critical Thinking and

Expulsion rates 0.0% 0.0% 0.1% i o )
Note: The 2019-20 suspensions and expulsions rate data are not comparable to other year data because the 2019-20 % Creatlwty, and we have added a fifth C of
school year is a partial school year due to the COVID-19 crisis. As such, it would be inappropriate to make any comparisons | our own: (aring. ”

in rates of suspensions and expulsions in the 2019-20 school year compared to other school years.

Suspensions and Expulsions by Student Group

All Students | 0.0% 7 0.0%
Female 0.0% 0.0%
Male 0.0% 0.0%
Non-Binary 0.0% 0.0%
American Indian or Alaska Native 0.0% 0.0%
Asian 0.0% 0.0%
Black or African American 0.0% 0.0%
Filipino 0.0% 0.0%
Hispanic or Latino 0.0% 0.0%
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.0% 0.0%
Two or More Races 0.0% 0.0%
White 0.0% 0.0%
English Learners 7 0.0% 0.0%
Foster Youth 0.0% 0.0%
Homeless 0.0% 0.0%
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 0.0% 0.0%
Students Receiving Migrant Education Services 0.0% 0.0%
Students with Disabilities 0.0% 62- - 0.0%




~California Physical Fitness Test

ach spring, all students in grades 5, 7 and 9 are required to participate in the California Physical Fitness Test |
\PFT). The Fitnessgram is the designated PFT for students in California public schools put forth by the State |
Board of Education. Due to changes to the 2021-22 PFT administration, only participation results are required |
for the five fitness areas. 1

Encouraging and assisting students in establishing lifelong habits of regular physical activity is the primary |
goal of the Fitnessgram. The table shows the percentage of students participating in each of the five fitness |
components for the most recent testing period. For more detailed information on the California PFT, please !
visit www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/pf. i

e

California Physical Fitness Test 202122 School Year |

he Five Fitness Components

; Per'cer)tagg of Students Participating In'Each Of

100%

7 100% 100% 100% 100%

Chronic Absenteeism by Student Group

Student Group

All Students 35 34 6 17.6%
Female 15 15 4 267%
Male 20 19 2 10.5%
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0 0 0.0%
Asian 0 0 0 0.0%
Black or African American 1 1 1 100.0%
Filipino 0 0 0 0.0%
Hispanic or Latino 21 20 ) 4 20.0%
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0 . 0 0.0%
Two or More Races 1 1 0 0.0%
White 12 12 1 8.3%
English Learners 14 13 2 15.4%
Foster Youth 0 0 0 0.0%
Homeless 0 0 0 0.0%
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 23 22 6 273%
Stud'ents Receiving Migrant Education 0 0 0 0.0%

’ Services

" Students with Disabilities 7 7 1 14.3%

e

Manchester Elementary School

Types of Services Funded

The following is a list of federal- and
state-funded programs that are provided
to students:

.

Title |

Title Il (Teacher and Principal Training
and Recruiting)

Title IV
Special Education

Rural Education Achievement Pro-
gram (REAP)

Elementary and Secondary School
Emergency Relief (ESSER) Il

ESSER Il

Expanded Learning Opportunities
Grant (ELO-G)

Lottery
Transportation




Manchester Elementary School

SARC Reporting in the 2020-21 School Year Only

Where the most viable option, LEAs were required to administer the statewide summative assessment in ELA }
and mathematics. Where a statewide summative assessment was not the most viable option for the LEA (or |
for one or more grade-level[s] within the LEA) due to the pandemic, LEAs were allowed to report results from |
a different assessment that met the criteria established by the State Board of Education (SBE) on March 16, .
2021. The assessments were required to be: |

«  Aligned with CA CCSS for ELA and mathematics; i
Available to students in grades 3 through 8, and grade 11; and |
«  Uniformly administered across a grade, grade span, school, or district to all eligible students.

Options
The CAAs could only be administered in-person following health and safety requirements. If it was not viable
for the LEA to administer the CAAs in person with health and safety guidelines in place, the LEA was directed
to not administer the tests. There were no other assessment options available for the CAAs. Schools adminis- Q
tered the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for ELA and mathematics, other assessments that meet |
the SBE criteria, or a combination of both, and they could only choose one of the following: '

.« Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments;
«  Other assessments meeting the SBE criteria; or

. Combination of Smarter Balanced ELA and mathematics summative assessments and other assess-
ments. ;

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
(grades 5, 8 and high school)

The table below shows the percent of students meeting or exceeding the State standard on the CAASPP .
— California Science Test (CAST) and the California Alternate Assessment for Science (CAA for Science) for |
grades 5, 8, and once in high school (i.e., grade 10, 11 or 12).

% Science l o o X B | 28.72%

CAASPP Test Results in ELA and Mathematics for All Students
taking and completing a state-administered assessment

The table below shows the percent of students meeting or exceeding the State standards on the California
Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP) Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments and
California Alternate Assessments (CAAs) for English language arts/literacy (ELA) and mathematics for grades :
3-8 and 11.

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding State Standard - [&8 Two-Year Data

English language arts/literacy * 27% * 27% * 47%

Mathematics * 25% * 25% * 33%

< Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this
category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.

* Data for 2020-21 are not comparable to other year data due to the COVID-19 pandemic during the 2020-21 school
year, Where the CAASPP assessments in ELA and/or mathematics is not the m le option, the LEAs were ailowed
to administer local assessments. Therefore, the 2020-21 data between school " 64 - the school, district, state are not
an accurate comparison. As such, it is inappropriate to compare results of the 2ucu—c 1 school year to other school years.

Statewide Assessments

Statewide assessments (i.e., Califorr

“Assessment of Student Performance

Progress [CAASPP] System includes the
Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments
for students in the general education
population and the California Alternate
Assessments [CAAs] for English language
arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics
given in grades three through eight and
grade eleven. Only eligible students

may participate in the administration of
the CAAs. CAAs items are aligned with
alternate achievement standards, which
are linked with the Common Core State
Standards [CCSS] for students with the
most significant cognitive disabilities).

The CAASPP System encompasses the
following assessments and student
participation requirements:

1. Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessments and CAAs for ELA
in grades three through eight and
grade eleven.

2. Smarter Balanced Summative As-
sessments and CAAs for mathe-
matics in grades three through eight
and grade eleven.

3. California Science Test (CAST) and
CAAs for Science in grades five,
eight, and once in high school (i.e.,
grade ten, eleven, or twelve).

CAASPP by Student Group:
Science, English Language
Arts and Mathematics

The tables on the following pages display
the percentage of students that met or ex-
ceeded state standards in science, English
language arts/literacy and mathematics
for the school by student groups.

The “percentage met or exceeded” is
calculated by taking the total number of
students who met or exceeded the stan-
dard on the Smarter Balanced Summative
Assessment plus the total number of stu-
dents who met the standard on the CAA
divided by the total number of students
who participated in both assessments.

Note: The number of students tested
includes all students who participated in
the test whether they received a score
or not. However, the number of stud:
tested is not the number that was use
calculate the achievement level percent-
ages. The achievement level percentages
are calculated using only students who
received scores.



Manchester Elementary School

prccir s

CAASPP Test Results by Student Group: Science (grades 5 and 8)
Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding State Standards

All students o B3 £ EX rs
Female < ES KX - KX
Male B3 ES kS K e
American Indian or Alaska Native B3 & < KX K%
Asian < B o EX s
Black or African American B3 ES ES ES K3
Filipino ' 2 < £ < rs
Hispanic or Latino < E3 £ ES 2
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander B3 B3 B3 ES ES
Two or more races B3 R B 2 2
White B3 B2 o K &
English Learners £ ES £ s o
foster Youth oo B3 P o o
Homeless B3 - B3 £ &
Military 23 < o 2 <
Socioeconomically disadvantaged < < < B2 <
Students receiving Migrant Education services < < < o B3
Students with Disabilities < B B3 B <

<+ Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to prote
student privacy.




Manchester Elementary School

CAASPP Test Results by Student Group: English Language Arts (grades 3-8)
For students taking and completmg a state-administered assessment.

- 2021-22 School Year

All students 16 15 93.75% 6.25% 26.67%
Female <> & B3 B3 B3
Male 12 11 91.67% 8.33% 18.18%

American Indian or Alaska Native

Asian

Black or African American

Filipino

Hispanic or Latino

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander

Two or more races

White

English Learners

Foster Youth

Homeless

Military

Socioeconomically disadvantaged

Students receiving Migrant Education services

Students with Disabilities

o
<

o
oo

< Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect

student privacy.




CAASPP Test Results by Student Group: Mathematics (grades 3-8)
~or students taking and completing a state-administered assessment.

Percentage of Students Meeting or Exceeding State Standards

Mathematics;

l studens a - N | | 6 ] | 16‘ - 1‘00.bb%; | 0.06% 25.00%
Female : <> ) £ ES K o
Male 12 12 100.00% 0.00% 25.00%
American Indian or Alaska Native 3 B3 B3 RS <
Asian R - K
Black or African American 3 o - ES <
Filipino < g KX o
Hispanic or Latino RS . £ < EX

o
oo

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander

Y RS 3
3 B3 D3

Two or more races o X %
White 3 < X B3 2
K"/‘
g' k H *. e e
% English Learners <> £ <
Foster Youth E3 ES £ K
Homeless < : X ES ES 5
Military < & KX E
Socioeconomically disadvantaged B3 - B3 E3 Ks
Students receiving Migrant Education services < < < B
Students with Disabilities 23 B3 B2 B 2

«%+ Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to prote
student privacy.




Manchester Elementary School

Textbooks and Instructional Materials - Availability of Textbooks

All students have access to sufficient textbooks and instructional materials in the core academic subject ar- and mSUUCtlonaI Mater

eas. Textbooks are from the most recent local governing board-approved list. The following lists the percentage of

MUESD completed a new adoption for TK-2 in history/social science in October 2022 and will consider pupils who lack their own assigned text-
extending this adoption to 3-5 in the coming year. MUESD also completed a new adoption for 6-8 math in | books and instructional materials.
September 2022. i

Additionally, we are in the process of a new adoption for English language arts, to be completed in 2023 and Percentage of StUdEﬂT?

will also be considering new science and history/social science adoptions by 2024. Lackmg Materials by Subject
Textbooks are selected by staff after a thorough review of current, state-adopted materials, and then the ! - 5 ""23 School Year

board and public are notified of the opportunity to review the materials and provide input. The board adopts | ¥ bl e -

a textbook series based on staff recommendation. i Reading/language arts 0%

Supplemental instructional materials that support the Common Core State Standards are also purchased to
compliment these textbooks. Several online programs/applications are also being utilized to support supple- ! Mathematics 0%
mental student instruction. :

The most recent public hearing to adopt a resolution on the sufficiency of instructional materials was during Science 0%
the board meeting on September 13, 2022. :

; : ; e History/social science 0%
Textbooks and Instructional Materials List 2022-23 School Year
_ - Visual and performing arts 0%
Foreign language 0%
English language arts Language Arts, Houghton Mifflin (K-5) 2003
Health 0%
English language arts Language Arts, McDougal Littell (6-8) 2002
Mathematics Math in Focus (K-5) 2013
Mathematics Big Ideas Math (6-8) 2022

Science Supplemented with teacher use of NGSS 2007 i

Holt Science (6-8)

Science Supplemented with teacher use of NGSS 2007
History/social science California Studies Weekly, Inc. (K-2) 2022 L

- Currency of Textbooks
History/social science Houghton Mifflin (3-5) 2007 ~ This table displays the date when the

. most recent hearing was held to adopt a
History/social science Holt (6-8) 2006 . resolution on the sufficiency of instruc-

tional materials.

: Currency of Textbooks

I Data collection date 9/13/2022 %

Quality of Textbooks

The following table outlines the criteria required for choosing textbooks and instructional materials.

Quality of Textbooks | 2022-23 School Year

} Are the textbooks adopted from the most recent state-approved or local i
governing-board-approved list? !

Yes i

Public Internet Access

Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the Califor- = &
nia State Library). Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come,
first-served basis. Other use restrictions may include the hours of operatinn the length of time that a work-
station may be used (depending on availability), the types of software f_ g _1s available on a workstation,
and the ability to print documents.




Manchester Elementary School

_School Facility Good Repair Status

e table shows the results of the school's most recent inspection using the Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) or '

. <quivalent school form. This inspection determines.th ool facility's repair status using ratings of
g con jor”The overall summary of facili nditions uses ratings of .

School Facility Good Repair Statu

3

e

Sy7 ems: Gas leaks, sewer, mechanical systems (heating, ventilation and HVAC) Good

Il/terior: Interior surfaces (floors, ceilings, walls and window casings) ‘ Fair

School Facilities

Built in 1976, Manchester Elementary
chool has a playground with basketball
and volleyball courts, as well as a large

AP ets
Ex

b «
la=t

(%leanliness: Pest/vermin control, overall cleanliness Good

Electrical: Electrical systems Good

estrooms/fountains: Restrooms, sinks and drinking fountains Good playing field.
i\) : '/ We keep the school buildings and

= L Sé\fety: Fire safety, emergency systems, hazardous materials Good / grounds regularly maintained. The cus-

‘,3 . todian cleans daily, facility maintenance

X Str\ctural: Structural condition, roofs Fair | d':)es minor repairs \Izleekly a“dd a ground-
. skeeper maintains the grounds. Mainte-

\D Q Extel)sgl: Windows/doors/gates/fences, playgrounds/school grounds G}ed/ ¢ nance and the administration conduct

.0 . monthly inspections as part of compliance

Good with insurance policies.

Date of the Ncent school site inspection i 8/31/2022 ! monitor students and keep them safe
. on grounds before, during and after the

school day.

Overall stqnmary of facility conditions
\! Our school staff and yard supervisors

The school has three regular classrooms,
a resource classroom, a computer lab and

) .. . : alibrary.
DeﬁCIenC!e_S/ QDdR IFS\ Through funds received from Proposi-
The table Iistﬂe repairs required for all deficiencies found during the site inspection. Regardless of each tion 39, the school has recently had all

: electrical lighting retrofitted with LED

item/s-fepair status, all deficiencies are listed. ele !
e inside and outside. The office heater and
st : : N : air-conditioning unit were replaced in the
DEﬂOenCIeS and Repall'S . 2022'?3\5Ch°°| Year spring of 2018. Also, during the sum-

mer of 2018, trees to the south of the
school were removed and a new fence
installed along the south boundary of the

encies and Action Take

Interior Surfaces: Replace ceiling tile, paint upper

Interior corner (near missing tile) of main building hallway. Zi\a;g? ::S;?;e playground. In the spring of 2019, a new
Maintenance person will replace the ceiling tile 2023 . roof was installed along with a 36-panel
and paint the corner of that wall. solar system.

Library: Evaluate upper light fixture to determine
whether it needs bulbs replaced or repair to oo
. the fixture itself. (Lighting is sufficient without Planned. Before

Electrical . : ; - end of/January
this repair.) Maintenance person will evaluate 2023
this fixture for needed repairs and procure the
supplies to complete the repair. /

Custodial shed needed ramp and roof repair at
Structura the time of inspection. These items have been October 2022
repaired. This has been repaired.

Main yard/front parking lot fence needes/reﬁir or
External replacement. Maintenance person v[@Jr valuate for
! ~repair and procure needed materidls.

By end of
November 2022

“To honor and celebrate this diversity, we enjoy Culture Days where students learn about

world cultures, encouraging and developing acceplanc 5 9; ppreciation for all people.”




Manchester Elementary School

Teacher Preparation and Placement

The teacher data displayed in this SARC is from the 2020-21 and the 2021-22 school years. This table displays the number and percent of teacher at a-
tion/assignment as well as the total number and percent of teaching positions at the school, district, and state levels. For questions concerning the assiy, ~ .ent
of teachers outside their subject area of competence or the credential status of teachers, visit the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing website at
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/.

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed for o
Subject and Student Placement (properly assigned) 3.6 100.0% 36 100.0% 228,366.1 83.1%
Intern Credential Holders Properly Assigned 0.0 0.0% 0.0 0.0% 4,205.9 1.5%
Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments o " o
(“ineffective” under ESSA) 0.0 0.0% 0.0 0.0% 11,216.7 4.1%
Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field o o
(“out-of-field” under ESSA) 0.0 0.0% 0.0 0.0% 12,1158 4.4%
Unknown 0.0 0.0% 0.0 0.0% 18,854.3 6.9%
Total Teaching Positions 36 100.0% 36 100.0% 274,759.1 100.0%

2021-22 School Year

Fully (Preliminary or Clear) Credentialed for & 2 2 " & &
Subject and Student Placement (properly assigned) * *

Intern Credential Holders Properly Assigned ' b kS ES & & .4
Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments N A " A " X
(“ineffective” under ESSA) **

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field " . " " A A
(“out-of-field” under ESSA) H

Unknown 9 F. A& - & &
Total Teaching Positions kS F.S & r.S & &

% Data not available from the state at this time.

Note: The data in these tables is based on Full Time Equivalent (FTE) status. One FTE equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who
each work 50 percent of full time. Additionally, an assignment is defined as a position that an educator is assigned to based on setting, subject, and grade level. An authorization is
defined as the services that an educator is authorized to provide to students.

The data source is the California State Assignment Accountability System (CalSAAS) provided by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing. For information on the CalSAAS, visit the
CALPADS web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/sp/cl/calpadsupdflash201.asp.

For more information on the definitions listed above, refer to the Updated Teacher Equity Definitions web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp.




Manchester Elementary School

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments o “ineecive ceressny
his table displays the number of authorization/assignments of teachers as well as the total number of '
«eachers without credentials and misassignments at the school level. For questions concerning the permits,
waivers, and misassignment of teachers, visit the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing website at !
https://www.ctc.ca.gov/. i

Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments

Permits and Waivers 0.0 &
Misassignments 0.0 X
Vacant Positions 0.0 &
Total Teachers Without Credentials and Misassignments 0.0 & ’

# Data not available from the state at this time.

Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-0f-Field consdered “outotfeis” under essay

This table displays the number of teachers and the total out-of-field teachers at the school level.

For more information on the definitions listed above, refer to the California Commission on Teacher Creden- !
tialing’s Administrator's Assignment Manual at https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/manuals. !

‘Credentialed Teachers Assigned Out-of-Field e e Academic Counselors and
lindicata 0% - School Support Staff

i A . . 3 This table displays information about aca-
' Credentialed Teachers Authorized on a Permit or Waiver 0.0 o ~ demic counselors and support staff at the

school and their full-time equivalent (FTE).

Local Assignment Options ‘ 0.0 &

t Ratio of Pupils to
Total Out-of-Field Teachers 0.0 * Academic Counselors and
School Support Staff Data
2021-22 School Year.

=

# Data not available from the state at this time.

Pupils to Academic
counselors

. Counselor (academic, -
C I ass ASSIQ nments ¢ | social/behavioral or career 0.00
This table displays the number of teachers and the total out-of-field teachers at the school level. i development)
Misassignment and vacant teacher position data should be available in the district's personnel office. Library media teacher 0.00
o (librarian) :
@FISS ASSignmentS Library media services
. 0.00
e staff (paraprofessional)

Psychologist ‘ 0.01
Misassignments for English Learners (a percentage of all the classes 0.0% &
with English learners taught by teachers that are misassigned) e .
Social worker 0.15
No credential, permit or authorization to teach (a percentage of all :
the classes taught by teachers with no record of an authorization to 0.0% A i
: Nurse 0.00
teach) ; )
+# Data not available from the state at this time. Speech/language/hearing 0.05
specialist ’
Resource specialist 0.00
The data source is the California State Assignment Accountability System (CalSAAS) provided by the Commission on Teacher (nonteaching) .

Credentialing. For information on the CalSAAS, visit the CALPADS web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/sp/cl/calpadsup-
dflash201.asp. !
For more information on the definitions listed above, refer to the Updated Teach _ 71 _ + Definitions web page at https:// |
www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ee/teacherequitydefinitions.asp. i

< Not applicable.




foes

Financial Data

The financial data displayed in this SARC is from the 2020-21 fiscal year. The most current fiscal information

available provided by the state is always two years behind the current school year and one year behind most
other data included in this report. For detailed information on school expenditures for all districts in Califor-

nia, see the California Department of Education (CDE) Current Expense of Education & Per-pupil Spending
web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/ec. For information on teacher salaries for all districts in California, see !
the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits web page at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs. To look up expenditures and |

salaries for a specific school district, see the Ed-Data website at www.ed-data.org.

District Financial Data

This table displays district teacher and administrative salary information and compares the figures to the
state averages for districts of the same type and size based on the salary schedule. Note: The district salary |

data does not include benefits.

Salary Data

Beginning teacher salary @ 46844
Midrange teacher salary & 73398
Highest teacher salary @ 93345
Average elementary school principal salary ] 116457
Average middle school principal salary %) 122115
Superintendent salary @ 136296
Teacher salaries: percentage of budget 21% 30%

Administrative salaries: percentage of budget 10% 6%

Financial Data Comparison

This table displays the school's per-pupil expenditures from unrestricted sources and the school’s average .

teacher salary and compares it to the district and state data.

2020-21 Fiscal Year

Financial Data' Comparison

Manchester ES $16,929 $S1,95
Manchester UESD $16,929 $51,895
California $6,594 $74,053
School and district: percentage difference * *

School and California: percentage difference +156.7% -29.9%

Manchester Elementary School

® Data not available.
@ The principal and superintendent are combined as one position.

4 The percentage difference does not apply to single-site districts.

Data for this year's SARC was provided by the California Department of Education and school and district offices. For additional
information on California schools and districts and comparisons of the school to the district, the county and the state, please visit
DataQuest at http://dq.cde.cagov/dataquest. DataQuest is an online resource that provides reports for accountability, test data,
enroliment, graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing and data regarding English learners. Per Education Code Section 35256,
each school district shall make hard copies of its annually updated report card available, upon request, on or before February 1.

All data accurate as of January 2023. 7 2

School Financial Data

The following table displays the schoc
average teacher salary and a breakdow.
of the school's expenditures per pupil
from unrestricted and restricted sources.

School Financial Data

i 2020. zi,Fi§cal Year i

tlexpenditures $22.578
per pupil !

e esttcten sources | 35549
e mrasuried sources | 316929
po 551695

Expenditures Per Pupil

Supplemental/restricted expenditures
come from money whose use is controlled
by law or by a donor. Money that is desig-
nated for specific purposes by the district
or governing board is not considered
restricted. Basic/unrestricted expenditures
are from money whose use, except for
general guidelines, is not controlled by
law or by a donor. :

School Accountability Report Car

PUBLISHED BY: School
Innovations
& Achievement

www.sio-us.com | 800.487.9234



Arts, Music, & Instructional Materials Block Grant Template

LEA Name: Manchester Union Elementary School District

Contact Name & Title: Kristin Larson Balliet

Contact information: Kristin Larson Balliet
Email: kballiet@muesd.us
Phone: 707-882-2374

AB 185 revised the Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant.
This grant allocates $3,560,885,000 to LEAs for five purposes enumerated in Section 134(a} of
Chapter 52 of the Statutes of 2022}, which may be briefly summarized as:

(1) Obtaining standards-aligned professional development and instructional materials for
specified subject areas ,

-(2) Obtaining professional development and instructional materials for improving school climate
(3) Developing diverse, culturally relevant and multilingual school library book collections

(4) Operational costs, including retirement and health care cost increases

(5) COVID-19-related costs necessary to keep pupils and staff safe and schools open for
in-person instruction.

These funds are available for encumbrance through the 2025-26 fiscal year. Section 134(c)
provides that LEAs "are encouraged, but not required” to “proportionally use” their allocation for
the five purposes enumerated in Section 134(a)(1)-(5).

$18,468

Allowable Use of funds Planned use Planned
expenditures

Standards-Aligned Instructional

Materials and Professional Adoption of standards-aligned | $10,468

Development materials:

' =nglish L rts

Section 134(a)(1) allows for the * iggtgfigléanguage A

acquisition of standards-aligned Sci

instructional materials and s oclence

professional development in ten » Math

specified subject areas-

(Appendix A) Staff Development

Improving School Glimate Social-Emotional Leaming | $1,000

Section 134(a}(2) allows for
obtaining instructional materials
and professional development

curriculum and/or training and
implementation

AGENDA ITEM # -0
_73_ e



aligned to best practices for
improving school climate,
including training on de-escalation
and restorative justice strategies,
asset-based pedagogies, anti
bias, transformative
social-emotional learning, media
literacy, digital literacy, physical
education, and learning through

play.

Diverse, Culturally Relevant, and
Multilingual Libraries

Section 134(a)(3) allows for
developing diverse book
collections and obtaining culturally
relevant texts, in both English and
pupils’ home languages, to
support pupils’ independent
reading. (Appendix B)

Independent reading materials

$2,000.00

Operational Costs

Section 134(a)(4) of AB 181
authorizes spending of these
grant funds for “operational costs,
including but not limited, to
retirement and health care cost
increases.”

Attendance Monitoring System
Digital system

System set-up

Training

Monitoring

$4,000.00

Costs Related to COVID-19

Section 134(a)(5) authorizes these
grant funds to: “As related to the
COVID-19 pandemic, acquire
personal protective equipment,
masks, cleaning supplies, COVID-19
tests, ventilation upgrades, and other
similar expenditures, if they are
necessary to keep pupils and staff
safe from COVID-19 and schools
open for in-person instruction.”

Personal Protective Equipment

$1,000.00

_74-




Appendix A: Ten specified subject areas: Standards—aligned (if applicable): Visual and
performing arts, World languages, Mathematics, Science (including environmental literacy),
English Language Arts (including early literacy), Ethnic Studies, Financial literacy, Media
literacy, Computer Science, History Social Science

Appendix B: It is the Legislature’s intent “that these book collections and culturally relevant
texts be used to provide support for pupils through the establishment of site-based school and
classroom libraries that are culturally relevant to pupils’ home and community experiences and
be available in English, pupils’ home language, or a combination of more than one language.”

The California Department of Education maintains a list of recommended books in a range of
languages. Access the Recommended Literature List web page, and search for books using the
Recommended Literature List Search tool.

***Arts, Music, Instructional Materials Block Grant FAQs

-75-



Manchester Union Elementary School District
2022-2023 Calendar

July 4:Independence Day

Aug. 17-19 Teacher on
Duty and Staff Dev. Days
Aug. 22 1st Day of School

Sept. 5 Labor Day Holiday

Oct. 14 End 1st Quarter (39 days)
Oct. 21 Staff Dev. Day
Oct. 24-28 : Parent Conferences

July |
S M T W TH F S
12
3 || s 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31
August | 8
S M T W TH F S
1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 —Fr—Jo—3= 20
21 22 23==Z& 25 26 27
28 29 30—3t
September | 22
S ™M T W 1TH F S
1 2 3
4]l|d e6=%= 8 9 10
11 12 13— 15 16 17
18 19 20—=% 22 23 24
25 26 27—I% 29 30
October | 20
S ™M T W 11 F S
1
2 3 4—= 6 7 8
9 10 11—t 13 14 15
16 17 18—F% 20— 22
23 F—5—Jp a7 735 29
30 31
November | 16
S M T W 1H F S
1—~ 3 4 5
6 7 s8—= 10||fj] 12

19
26

Nov. 11 Veterans Day Holiday
Nov. 21-23 No School
Nov. 24-25 Thanksgiving Holiday

S M

T

Dec. 19 -Jan 2 Break
Dec. 26 & 30: Holiday

i No School

January | 20
S M T W TH F S
Jan. 1 New Year's Day
1= 3= 5 6 7 |Jan. 2 Teacher Work Day
8 9 10—%% 12 13 14 }ian 16 M LKing Jr. Holiday
15||[4p] 17== 19 20 21
22 23 24T/I5 26 27 28}Jan.20End 1st Semester (51 days)
29 30 31
February ] 15
S M T W TH F S
—t——2>——% 4 |Feb. 1-3: Parent Conferences
5 6 7 —8& 9 10 11
12 13 14=3% 16 17 18|Feb.20-21 Presidents Holiday
19| |3pl] | A £ 25 |Feb. 22-24 No School
26 27 28
March I 22
< ™M T W TH F S
—tr 2 3 4
5 6 7—%&% 9 10 11
12 13 14—I5 16 17 18|March24 End3rdQtr (39 days)
19 20 21—z 23 25 |March 24 Storm Day
26 27 28—=2% 30 31
April I 15
S M T W TH F S
1
8 |April 5-7: Parent Conferences
15 |April 10-14 No School-Spring Break
22
29
May | 21
¢ M T W TH F S
1 p Rm— 4 5 6
7 8 9—mr 11 12 13
14 15 16—%ZF 18 19 20 |May 26 Storm Day
21 22 23=% 2sHH 27
28|||3p] 30==x May 29 Memorial Day Holiday
June | 10
S M T W TH F S
1 2 3 |June 14 End 4th qtr (51 days)
4 5 6 —F 8 9 10 |June 14 Last day
11 12 13 15 16 17
18||[4p] 20 21 22 23 24 [june 19 Juneteenth Holiday
25 26 27 28 29 30

= No School:Teacher Duty Day or Staff Development

IS SO .. . .
f{:‘ﬁ-ﬁ Minimum Day: 12:45 dismissal

Early Release: 1:45 dismissal

HHH storm D

ay

| ” H Holidays

-76-

Total Student Days =180

Total Staff Days = 182

Total Staff Development days =3

Updated=9/13/22

AGENDA ITEM # |40



VIN

pue Em_mm Bunio 8}Is Jayjoue
Bunosjes ‘paulosp Ajlenjusre oym
‘Jayoes| poddng e o} spew Jayo
UE pPUB PJONPUCD B19M SMBIAIBYU],

€2/5T/L

onews)sAs Jou pajenonle

Alrea)o 194 Jou ae suoluanisul,
‘syueojidde opN ‘paysod

si uonyisod Jsyoes| yoddng,
suoljuaalul | 181 apinold 0) seple
UJIM 3I0M SI3UDBa} [enplAipul,
ce/LLol

uoddng jo swaisAg pasail-pinp

wiisu| uo Bujulesy Jayoes] ,
lejsswss

jo pua Aq eyeq "ssaiboid ul S|HD

T Jepeny 'pejejdwod S|HD | JeHEeND,
€e/se/L

Ajunwiwod

8y} yym jndul 1oy paieys aq 0} ‘UOISSI
3 UOISIA pajepdn uo Bupjiom siayoes],
071d 40 sjaus}

0} peonpoujul usaq aAey siayoes] ,
ce/LLoL

saoijoeld
sajuNWWoy BujuiesT |BUOISS9}0.d

110ddng
JO WdNSAS POIdLL-NIMIN © Jo Tudwdo[padp oy 1aoddng ¢
UONRIOR][09 SONIUNWIWOY)
SUIUIRDT [RUOISSIJOIJ U [J@1$ PUB S101ped) 110ddng 1
*SJUIPNIS [[.10] $$I2INS [RUOLIOWD/[RIDOS
pue druidpese Juapnis 110ddns 0] SUINSAS URIUIRW puR A MLSU]

‘Buesw

pieog €2/ L/¢ Aq pajidwiod
aq ||im ejeq ‘Auenigaq

ur Ajunwiwod pue ‘sajjiuie)
‘yJess 0} 3no ob jm pue
payeId usaq aney skaning
€elsti

Aunwwos pue sjualed
10} skenuns yeuo :dajs JxeN

‘0SS

10 E||2iquin ay) Japun ale
$S88)JIWOD JayjO ‘sbuijesLu
ounogd ajis j00yos pue
pleog je paiayieb si jnduj
[441%911%

ndu| fjlunwwo g jusied

‘anujuod

[1im 3aom siy L “sjiiys joedwi-ybiy
ajendoldde-spelb paque

0} BUOP UDS(Y SBY HIOM BWOoS

pue asay} Jnoqe pajeioqe|jod aney
lediouud pue ‘yos) ‘siayoesy,
€e/selL

|ons| apeub Aq ‘souanbas
pue adoos sy yum papinoid
ussq aney Uoa] g slayoes]
ceiLLiol

spiepuejg ABojouyds]
$S09 UM Aousioyoud

‘pauyal

8Q 0] 8nUNKUOD ||IM pue paysliqelse
Usaq 9ABY UO1}99]|00 EJEP JO SW)SAS,
‘Bunesw

Aieniqa ay} 10} s|qelieAR 8q |ImM

ejeQ Jsjsawas Jo pus Joj ssaiboid uj
® | Jauenb Joj paje|dwoo Bupss} 14O,
QgL €2-22 104 $8102S ddSYVO.
ge/selL

SPJepUB)s JUBLIND Yojew o} psjepdn
3 0} PasU UONOB|[0D BJep JO SWalSAS,

sainseaw Buifyuapi
piemoy} Bupjiom Aynoey - Yy,

ssao0id ul Bunsay 4O - Buipesy,

3A0Qe % Juaiolold %SGZ YN ddSYVOI.

anoqe
B Jusioyold %99°2Z V13 ddSYVO-x
auljesed zz/LL/0L

(AjJopenb
painsesw) ejeq juswanalyoy juapnis

‘(sSunodow 1ouard pasgesus qvo) sonniond pue s[eos
LISIP uo ndur Aunwiod /juoaed YRS (v 1S €
SpepuRlS 2107 uowwio;) Ay 1ad se Ao[ouypo] jo osn
oY 1M ADUIDIJOId ARNSUOWOP [[RYS TUIPMS AI0AT T
UIWIADILDIR D[WIPROL
[enplaIpul pue ‘ndur Joyded] ‘$2100s Sursd) 01r)s Uo
PISRC| 'SPIRPUR]S [0AD] IPRIS ‘PIRMO] SOPLIS TURDIJIUSIS
e 10 ‘e ANuddjord waopaad [eys UIpMSs A10A] T
‘puosdq
pur [ooyas Sy 10§ paaedoad aae sjuopns Sunowoad sansuo
pue sjudwaanbax d93e1s s100W eI uonranpd Aienh jroddng

E# QUIBIN

C# OUIBIN

L# QUISIN

1209

€T/EL/Q €TV LIE ‘'€C/0L/L ‘TT/LL/0L :Aelenb pieog ay) o} papodal % painsesyy
SOLIJBIN @ S|eOD) paeOg - }2LIISIQ [00YDS Alejuswa|g uolup J9}SaUdUBY £Z0Z-2Z0Z

AGENDA ITEM # 19O

_77-



V/N

soyoads 10y | |4 89S
ases|d ‘liedal pooo) ui Ajjioed,
2C/LLI0L

juswaAosdw]
9 aoueUjULR[ J0IUOI

0} uonejuswa|ddns sasnbal sous4,
slaydob sey pjaid,

Buoeunsal spasu punolbAe|d,
[4412901"

Buideospue] @ spunois

*K1[19R] O JO TUIWIACIAW] PUR DIURUNUIRW J01UO T
“Surdenspur| puw spunNoIs jo
onuraeadde 4o doURUDIUTRW PUR ‘0] sopriSdn Onunuo) T
*SONIIAR] [0012S da0adul pur UlRIUIRN

‘yolepy Aq pajoadxa ayepdn
‘sabejs Bujuueld ul |18,
geisell

cz-zz 104 sebejs
Buiuueld ayj uj a1e apA,
Ce/LLHOL

sweiboid yuswysuug pue
saousiadxg [ednynoRiny

&

'ssaupupy uo Buisnooy

‘sdnoJb |ans| apeib ui sjuspnis
UM YIOM SIayoes) ‘ajiymues|y
‘ypmpueq ayy aney Ajualino
jou op Aay} pajou Ajusodai

g ‘uoionyisul sy} apiaold pjnos
Rayy payeoipul Ajjeuibuo aouel||y
y)|eaH ewouopus|y se ‘ssaooud
ul si dejg puodag Buiysiiqelsesy
'sdnolb pue sjenpiaipul
M Yiom 0} }siBojoyoAsd jooyos
pajenuapald e pally aAey s\
‘Buisusdl| INOge SuIadu0d 0} anp
YIOMBN UOIY Uim diysuoije|al
INO PanuuodsIp aAeY SpA.
geise/h

wn{nowing dajg puooag pue
SHOBYD SSBUI[BAA HIOMIBN UONOY,
SWOO0ISSED

[ENPIAIpUI Ul SSBIppPE Slayoes],
ce/LLioL

uofuanald Buifjng
pue ‘[euoijow/|e100g ‘soIylg

ssalboid ul ale sposlgns JaujQ,

‘a3 puB Y13 4o} wnjnouno pajepdn
loj Areniga4 ui uibaq |jim sseooud
uondope 8yl "JOOIN Uim Apaisusixa
paYiom aney ap\ "siayoes) Aq paljos|es

pue pamalAal Uaaq SBY WNnowIng 3,

pajjyun ale
uonisod aply om} pue Jayoes) Hoddng,
x A T4l

‘Aemiapun wnjnoLInd
pajepdn jo uodope z-y ‘juswsiddns

0} spJepuejs gg/AiojsiH Buisn siayoeal

"8}Ep 4O INO S} BOUBIOS |BI00S,
juswsa|ddns

0} SSON Buisn siayoeal 'SSON
4o}BW JOU S9OP WN|NOLIND 80USIDG,
‘uodopy D uo Bunepy

‘os|e seap| Big say|| inq ‘aiodebuls
Buisn g-y| "g-9 ui psydope seap|

Big ‘SSDD S|YOIBW WNINOLIND UIBIN,
'ssaiboid uj uondope

MBN ‘SpIEpUBIS SSOD 9Sn Siayoes]

‘SS0D Yojew Jou S80p WNjndLINg 3,

‘pajjyun uonisod Jsyoea|

yoddng auo pue uopisod apie sauQ,
‘payiienb Alybly sie yeis,

celLiiol

wnnoLINg snotob g Juaidiyng

‘SWRIS01d UOWYDLIUD
PUR SIOUDLIAAXD [RIM[NIN[NUL [IIM SIUDPIMS OPIA0ad "€
‘uonanasul uonuoadd Suikng
PUE [RUOIOWD/[RII0S ‘ST L1IM STUDPMS IPIA0L] T
. WNNOLLIND
SNOJOSLI PUR JUDIDIJNS PUE “SUIJRIS POYI[END IPIA0I] 1
U0 BINPD [N [NAN [
1o Ar10Ld YSIy & 1M 9IUI[[IIND JO [00DS & S& drWi[d
JAISIAUL PUR JJRS S,[00YDS ATRIUDD[T 1DISIPURI UIRIUIRI

"}sanbai

uo ‘lediourid auyy jo diay sy} yum
pue WOOISSE|D ayj Ul suonuansiul
wiopad pue asuewiopad

Juapn)s ssnosip siayoes),

"9]0J SIY} {]14 0} BUOSWIOS 10}

yoJeas 0} anupuod spy ‘Alisuenb
Sjuspnis |je 0} S|YD Sialsiujwpe
pue Yaam lad x¢ siapeid

puZ pue }s| YlIim YIOM 0} SaNUU0D
Jedioulld awoy Jay 0} Ajwixoud

*RIUNWILLOD INO YYMm
Buoje ‘siy} BuINURUOD 0} PJEMIO) XOO|

3\ 21n}IN2 [00YDs pue Bujules| juspnis

UO SN0} M ajiym ‘Bulypspiom
Jayuny uo ¥o pjoy 0} sn palinbai sey
Uipimpueq Jejs - UoISsill pue UoIsiA,
"€2/8/Z 0} paINpayosay

"SWIO)S O} anp ‘poke|ap sjuswssasse

_78-



‘Aieniged ui spaau pue
syibuans Juapnis Aijuapi

03 Buisn uibaq |im yeys
YoIUM ‘sjusLuSsassy wiaju|
Buipnjoul ‘03 ssaooe aney
Apuaino am yeyy ABojouyos)
8y} Buisn Ajanijoays

plemoy Bupjiom ale

am ‘awll siy} Iy "eare sjy)

U} dUOp 8q [|IM YJom Jaypnd,
"iejs pue sisyoesy Aq pasn
ABojouyoay si yoym ‘wajsAg
uoijewIOju| JuSpNIS B

10} pasn Ajjered sem juelb
’00]g S|eusjely |euolonusu|
pue ‘OIsn|y ‘spy 8y L,
geiselL

yosy Joj Buipuny

alow Bupess ai0jeq

ueid ABojouyos} e pasu app,
ce/LLoL

ABojouyoay
10} Buipuny yeeg

(‘jooyos ino

Hoddns pue ano] oym ajdoad wouy
aweo jsnf Aay) ‘paynioal AjaAioe
JOU 819M 9S8 1) "UOIEID0SSY
uwINjy |00YoS Jajsayoueyy

PUB YWS-BROUI0)S SUIXB|N WOl
painoss uasq aney suoneuoq,
€eisell

1} 0S SIU} UO YJOM [eLllul,
ce/LLioL

slouo( jinioay

‘ssaibosd

ui si yuesb sseusaoay3 Jojeonps,
‘paja|dwod usaq sey juelb yooig
sa|jddng |euoijonuisu| pue ‘oisnpy ‘suy,
ge/se/L

1eah sy}

JUBI SSBUBAIJOYT J0jedNpPT JapISU0,
sjuelb

[eianes Buibeuew ale pue aney s,

ce/iLolL

sjuels

"A8ojout}an Joy Surpuny ypdg ¢

"SI0UOD JININAT APADY T
‘sjueas
[RUOIIRINPD UONRPUNOJ PUR ‘01R]S ‘[RIOPI] ONSIN I
"[00DS 33 I2URUY 0] SARM DALIRAOUUL PUR MIU YIIS

AUV IdINZXT s! 8uis
pue Jiedal gOOD Ul e seale |
sajeoipul 0O Aq 114 pajepdn,

€z/sziL

'9)e}s 8y} woJy spuny Buunoss

Ylim JSISSE 0} JuBjnsuod e alinbai

Aew ey} ‘suondo Buipuny jeuonippe
Bunapisuoo s) [edioundauspusiuiiedng
~ Aysoo i sle

Ile pue suondo Jnoge auop usaq pey
Yolessay 'JSIX9 SuIsOU0D swes ayj,
gelsell

piek ajoym ay} spolous

~79-






